Lecture Notes on a Graduate Course on Ordinary Differential Equations

Eleftherios Gkioulekas

Copyright ©2024 Eleftherios Gkioulekas. All rights reserved.

This document is the intellectual property of Dr. Eleftherios Gkioulekas and is made available under the Creative Commons License CC BY-SA 4.0:

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-sa/4.0/

This is a human-readable summary of (and not a substitute for) the license:

https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-sa/4.0/legalcode

You are free to:

- Share copy and redistribute the material in any medium or format
- Adapt remix, transform, and build upon the material for any purpose, even commercially.

The licensor cannot revoke these freedoms as long as you follow the license terms. Under the following terms:

- Attribution You must give appropriate credit, provide a link to the license, and indicate if changes were made. You may do so in any reasonable manner, but not in any way that suggests the licensor endorses you or your use.
- ShareAlike If you remix, transform, or build upon the material, you must distribute your contributions under the same license as the original.

No additional restrictions – You may not apply legal terms or technological measures that legally restrict others from doing anything the license permits. **Notices:**

- You do not have to comply with the license for elements of the material in the public domain or where your use is permitted by an applicable exception or limitation.
- No warranties are given. The license may not give you all of the permissions necessary for your intended use. For example, other rights such as publicity, privacy, or moral rights may limit how you use the material.

These notes are constantly updated by the author. If you have not obtained this file from the author's website, it may be out of date. This notice includes the date of latest update to this file. If you are using these notes for a course, I would be very pleased to hear from you, in order to document for my University the impact of this work.

The main online lecture notes website is: https://faculty.utrgv.edu/eleftherios.gkioulekas/

You may contact the author at: drlf@hushmail.com

Last updated: September 25, 2024

Contents

1 GODE 01: Introduction to ODEs	2
2 GODE 02: First-order ODEs	7
3 Homework: First-order ODEs	20
4 GODE 03: Linear Differential Equations	22
5 Homework: Linear Differential Equations	61
6 GODE 04: Series Solution of Linear Differential Equations	64
7 Homework: Series solution of linear differential equations	107
8 GODE 05: Asymptotic Methods	109
9 GODE 06: Introduction to autonomous dynamical systems	126
10GODE 07: 1D autonomous dynamical systems	140
11GODE 08: Linear autonomous systems	174
12GODE 09: Nonlinear autonomous systems	193
13GODE 10: Center manifold reduction	231

GODE 01: Introduction to ODEs

INTRODUCTION TO ORDINARY DIFFERENTIAL EQUATIONS

V Definitions

•An ordinary differential equation (ODE) is an equation that contains one or more derivatives of the unknown function. A function that satisfies the equation is called a solution of the ODE. • The most general form of an ODE is: $F(x, y(x), y'(x), y'(x), ..., y^{(w)}(x)) = 0$ (1)with $F: \mathbb{R} \times \mathbb{R}^{n+1} \longrightarrow \mathbb{R}$ If we define $Y(x) = (y(x), y'(x), y''(x), ..., y^{(w)}(x))$, then the equation above can be rewritten as: F(x, Y(x)) = 0(2) • The natural number n is the order of the ODE. Linear vs. nondinear ODEs Let V be the set of all continuous functions Y: B-1B" We say that the ODE F(x,Y(x) = 0 is linear if and only

if F satisfies $\forall x, \lambda, \mu \in \mathbb{R} : \forall Y, Z \in \mathbb{V} : F(x, \lambda Y + \mu Z) = \lambda F(x, Y) + \mu F(x, Z)$ otherwise we say that the ODE is nonlinear. • It can be shown that the most general form of a linear ODE is: $p_n(x) y^{(n)}(x) + \dots + p_2(x) y''(x) + p_1(x) y'(x) + p_0(x) y(x) = q(x)$ • Types of ODE problems We distinguish between the following types of ODE problems: (i) - Initial Value Problem These are problems of the form: $\int F(x, y(x), y'(x), ..., y^{(n-i)}(x), y^{(u)}(x)) = 0$ $\int y(x_0) = a_0 \wedge y'(x_0) = a_1 \wedge ... \wedge y^{(n-i)}(x_0) = a_{n-1}$ where y, y', y'', y⁽ⁿ⁻ⁱ⁾ are all fixed at the same point xoER. These additional equations are called initial conditions

-

Numerical methods: We obtain an approximate discretized solution with the we of a compuler. d) Existence/Uniqueness, We prove rigorously that a given ODE problem has a unique salution, without actually being able to find the solution exactly or approximately Systems of OPES · A system of M ODEs is any problem of the form $\begin{cases} F_{1}(x, y(x), y'(x), \dots, y^{(w)}(x)) = 0 \\ F_{2}(x, y(x), y'(x), \dots, y^{(w)}(x)) = 0 \\ \vdots \end{cases}$ $F_{m}(x,y(x),y'(x),...,y^{(m)}(x)) = 0$ where we require the logical conjunction of all equations Every nth-order OPE of the form
 y⁽ⁿ⁺¹⁾ = F(X, y(X), y'(X), ..., y^(w)(X))
 can be rewritten as: a system of 1st-order equations. y'=4. y'= y2 y' = y $y' = F(x, y_0, y_1, y_{e_1..., y_n})$ $y' = F(x, y_0, y_1, y_{e_1..., y_n})$

GODE 02: First-order ODEs

FIRST-ORDER ODES · A Ist-order ordinary differential equation (ODE) is on equation of the form y'= f(x,y) satisfied by a function y(x) of x. A corresponding 1st-order initial value problem is a problem of the form $\int y' = f(x,y)$ (y(x 0) = y0 with Xo, yo ElR given · An implicit solution to the initial value problem above is a solution of the form F(x,y)=0 where we have shown that $y' = f(x,y) \iff F(x,y) = 0$ $\int y(x_0) = y_0$ · An <u>explicit solution</u> to the initial value problem above is a solution of the form y=g(x) such that $\begin{cases} y' = f(x,y) \iff y = g(x). \end{cases}$ (y(xo) = yo · There is no general solution method that can give an implicit or explicit solution to a 1st-order ODE. However, solution methods exist for some special cases, including the following:

(1)→ <u>Separable</u> ODEs These are problems of the form $\begin{cases} y' = g(x)h(y) \\ 2y(x_0) = y_0 \end{cases}$ (1) Note that we say that y is a fixed point of Eq.(1) ← h(yo) = 0 If we initialize the system at a fixed point, then y = 0, and we expect y(x) to remain at the fixed point for all XEIR. Furthermore, it we initialize at yo with hlyo) to then the solution cannot cross over any fixed point. We can therefore expect that h(y(x)) = o for all x EIR for which y(x) can be obtained. Methodology: Based on the above remarks we begin by assuming that $h(y) \neq 0$, and therefore: $y' = g(x)h(y) \Leftrightarrow \frac{y'}{h(y)} = g(x) \Leftrightarrow \int \frac{dy}{h(y)} = \int g(x)dx \Leftrightarrow$ (\Rightarrow) H(y) = G(X) + GTo determine c we use the initial condition y(xo)=yo: $H(y_0) = G(x_0) + C_1 \leftarrow C_2 = H(y_0) - G(x_0).$ Note that in the above argument we assume that the system has not been initialized at a fixed point. If the goal is to find a general solution, then it is necessary to explore whether the general solution continuous to hold when yo is a fixed point.

EXAMPLES a) Solve the initial value problem $\gamma \eta'(x) = (1+\eta^2(x))\cos x$ l y(0) = 1Solution Since Ity2 >0, then the system has no fixed points. We note that $y' = (1+y^2)\cos(x) = \frac{y'}{1+y^2} = \cos(x) \int \frac{dy}{1+y^2} = \int \cos(x) \, dx$ (1) with $\int \cos x \, dx = \sin x + c$, and $\int \frac{dy}{1 + y^2} = Arcton(y) + c_2$ thus $(1) \in Arctan(y) = sinxtc \in y = tan(sinxtc)$ From the mitial condition: $y(0) = 1 \iff Arctan [1] = sinOtc \Longrightarrow$ $= C = Arctan(1) = \pi/4$ and therefore: y(x) = tan (sinx+17/4). We note that with increasing x, this solution becomes singular when: sinx + n/4 = n/2 = sinx = n/4 - n/2 = $sinx = n/4 \in [-1, 1]$ ← X = Arcsin(n/4). De we say that the solution has a finite-time singularity at x = Arcsin (n/4).

B) Solve the initial value problem $\gamma \eta' = \eta^2$ l y(0) = yo Solution We note that y=0 is a fixed point. We assume that initially yo to Then yto, and it follows that $y' = y^2 \iff \frac{y'}{y^2} = 1 \iff \int \frac{dy}{y^2} = \int dx \iff \frac{y^{-1}}{-1} = x + c_1$ $47 y^{-1} = -x - c = y = \frac{1}{-x - c} = \frac{-1}{-x - c}$ Since $y(0) = y_0 \notin y_0^{-1} = -0 - c \notin c = -y_0^{-1} = -1$ it follows that $y = \frac{-1}{x+c} = \frac{-1}{x-y_0^{-1}} = \frac{-y_0}{y_0(x-y_0^{-1})} = \frac{-y_0}{y_0x-1}, \text{ with } y_0 \neq 0$ For the fixed point initialization yo=0, the above equation correctly gives $y = \frac{-0}{0x-1} = 0$, therefore it is valid for all yo ER. The solution has a finite time singularity when $y_{0}X - 1 = 0 \iff y_{0}X = 1 \iff x = 1/y_{0}$

c) Solve the initial value problem $\int y' = 2x(y-1)$ $l y(1) = y_0$ Solution We note that $y-1=0 \iff y=1$, so y=1 is the fixed point. We assume initialization $y_0 \ne 1$, thus $y \ne 1$. Then, $y'=2x(y-1) \iff \frac{y'}{y-1} = 2x \iff \int \frac{dy}{y-1} = \int 2x dx$ ⇐> lu[y-1] = X² + G From the initial condition (\mathbf{I}) y(1)=y, (=) ln yo-1 = 12+c (=) c= ln yo-1-1 and therefore $ln|y-1| = x^{2} + ln|y_{0}-1|-1 = (=)$ $(x^{2} + ln|y_{0}-1|-1) = exp(x^{2} - 1) exp(ln|y_{0}-1|)$ = |y_-1| exp(x2-1)= $(=) y-1 = \pm |y_0-1| \exp(x^{2}-1)$ (2) Since y=1 is a fixed point, for yo-170 we will have y-120 and for yo-1<0 we will have y-1<0. It follows that (2) ← y-1= (yo-1) exp (x2-1) ← $\Rightarrow y = 1 + (y_0 - 1) \exp(x^2 - 1)$ for $y_0 \neq 1$. For yo=1, the above solution gives y=1, so the general solution also works for yo=1.

2) Homogeneous ODEs Def: A homogeneous ODE is an equation of the form $\frac{dy}{dy} = f\left(-\frac{y}{x}\right)$ Solution method: Let y(x) = xu(x). It follows that: $\frac{dy}{dx} = f\left(\frac{y}{x}\right) \implies x \frac{du}{dx} + u = f(u) \iff x \frac{du}{dx} = f(u) - u \iff dx$ $(=) \frac{1}{f(u)-u} \frac{du}{dx} = \frac{1}{x} (=) \int \frac{d\tilde{u}}{f(\tilde{u})-\tilde{u}} = \int \frac{dx}{x} (=) \frac{dx}{dx} (=) \frac$ EXAMPLE Solve $\frac{dy}{dx} = \frac{2xy+y^2}{y^2}$ with $y_0 = -\frac{1}{2}$ for $x_0 = 1$ Solution We note that $\frac{dy}{dx} = \frac{2xy + y^2}{x^2} = \frac{2xy}{x^2} + \frac{y^2}{x^2} = 2\left(\frac{y}{x}\right) + \left(\frac{y}{x}\right)^2 (1)$ Let $y = xu \rightarrow u = y/x$. It follows that (i) $\Rightarrow x - du + u = 2u + u^2 \Rightarrow x - du = u^2 + 2u - u \Rightarrow dx$ $\underbrace{du}_{dx} = u[u+i] \underbrace{du}_{dx} = \frac{1}{x} \underbrace{du}_{$ $(=) \int \frac{du}{du} = \int \frac{dx}{x} \qquad (2)$

Since $1 = \frac{A}{U(u+1)} = \frac{A}{U(u+1)} = \frac{B}{U(u+1)}$ with $A = \frac{1}{u+1} \qquad = \frac{1}{0+1} = \frac{1}{0+1}, \text{ and}$ $B = \frac{1}{u} = \frac{1}{-1} = -1$ it follows that $\int \frac{du}{u(u+1)} = \left(\begin{pmatrix} 1 & 1 \\ u & u+1 \end{pmatrix} du = \ln|u| - \ln|u+1| + G_1 \right)$ $= ln | u + G_1$ and $\int \frac{dx}{dx} = \ln|x| + c_q$ and therefore Apply the initial condition: $y(1) = -\frac{1}{2} \iff u(1) = y(1/1 = -\frac{1}{2} \iff \frac{1}{-\frac{1}{2}} = \ln |1| + G \iff \frac{-\frac{1}{2}}{-\frac{1}{2}+1}$ $(-) c = ln \left| \frac{-1/2}{-4q + 1} \right| = ln \left| \frac{-1}{-1+2} \right| = ln \left| \frac{-1}{-1+2} \right| = 0$ and therefore:

3 → Integrating Factors Method
This method can be applied to OPEs of the form:

$$u' + f(x)y = g(x)$$

with fig continuous on R.
Solution method
Define $h(x) = exp(\int f(x) dx)$ and note that $h'(x) = f(x)h(x)$.
Then we multiply both sides of the OPE with $h(x)$:
 $u' + f(x)y = g(x) \Leftrightarrow u' h(x) + h(x)f(x) = g(x)h(x) \Leftrightarrow$
 $\Leftrightarrow u' h(x) + h(x)f(x) = g(x)h(x) \Leftrightarrow$
 $\Leftrightarrow u' h(x) + h'(x) = g(x)h(x) \Leftrightarrow$
 $\Leftrightarrow u' h(x) + h'(x) = g(x)h(x) \Leftrightarrow$
 $\Leftrightarrow u' h(x) + h'(x) = h(x)g(x) \Leftrightarrow$
 $\Leftrightarrow u' h(x) + h'(x) = h(x)g(x) \Leftrightarrow$
 $\Leftrightarrow u' = \frac{1}{h(x)} \int h(x)g(x)dx + \frac{C}{h(x)}$
 $i \Rightarrow Note that for g(x) = 0, the above solution
simplifies to
 $u' = \frac{C}{h(x)} = Gexp(-\int f(x) dx)$
This is called the homogeneous term to Eq.(U).
The integral term is called the particular term.$

$$\frac{E \times AMPLE}{Solution}$$

$$D = \frac{1}{2} + xy = x^{2} \quad with \quad y(0) = y_{0}$$

$$Solution$$

$$D = \frac{1}{2} + xy = x^{2} + xy = x^{2} + xy = x^{2} + y_{0} = xh(x)$$

$$Solution$$

$$h(x) = \exp((xdx) = \exp(x^{2}/2) \Rightarrow h'(x) = xh(x)$$

$$ond \quad therefore:$$

$$y' + xy = x^{2} \Rightarrow y'h(x) + xh(x)y = x^{2}h(x) \Rightarrow y'h(x) + h'(x)y = x^{2}h(x) \Rightarrow$$

$$(y' + xy = x^{2} \Rightarrow y'h(x) + xh(x)y = x^{2}h(x) \Rightarrow y'h(x) + h'(x)y = x^{2}h(x) \Rightarrow$$

$$(y' + xy = x^{2} \Rightarrow y'h(x) + xh(x)y = x^{2}h(x) \Rightarrow y'h(x) + h'(x)y = x^{2}h(x) \Rightarrow$$

$$(y' + xy = x^{2} \Rightarrow y'h(x) + xh(x)y = x^{2}h(x) \Rightarrow y'h(x) + h'(x)y = x^{2}h(x) \Rightarrow$$

$$(y' + xy = x^{2} \Rightarrow y'h(x) + xh(x)y = x^{2}h(x) \Rightarrow y'h(x) + x'h(x)y = x^{2}h(x) \Rightarrow$$

$$(y' + xy = x^{2} \Rightarrow y'h(x) + xh(x)y = x^{2}h(x) \Rightarrow y'h(x) = x^{2}h(x) \Rightarrow$$

$$(y' + xy = x^{2} \Rightarrow y'h(x) + xh(x)y = x^{2}h(x) \Rightarrow$$

$$(y' + xy = x^{2} + xh(x) \Rightarrow y'h(x) = x^{2}h(x) \Rightarrow$$

$$(y' + x^{2}h(x) x^{2}h$$

.

.

F→ The integrating factor method can be applied to the more general problem of the form

$$\frac{f(x)y' + g(x)y = h(x)}{f(x)y = h(x)}$$
However, if f(xo) = 0 for some $x \in \mathbb{R}$, then x_0 is a singular point of the ODE and the ODE will early yield a unique solution if x is restricted to an interval between ineighboring singular points.

$$\frac{EXAMPLE}{\sum}$$
Solve the ODE $(x^2-i)y' + xy = 0$ with $y(x_0) = y_0$.
Solution
We have
 $(x^2-i)y' + xy = 0 \quad (1)$
We will use the integrating factor
 $h(x) = \exp\left(\int \frac{x}{x^2-i} dx\right) = \exp\left(\frac{1}{2}\int \frac{(x^2-i)'}{x^2-i} dx\right) =$
 $= \exp\left(\frac{1}{2}\ln|x^2-i|\right) = \exp(\ln\sqrt{1x^2-ii}) =$
 $= \sqrt{|x^2-i|}$

$$\Rightarrow h'(x) = h(x) \underbrace{x}_{X^2-1}$$
 It follows that

$$x^{2}-1$$
(1) $\Leftrightarrow y'h(x) + \underbrace{x}_{X^2-1} = h(x) \cdot y = 0 \Leftrightarrow y'h(x) + yh'(x) = 0$
 $\Leftrightarrow (d/dx) [yh(x)] = 0 \Leftrightarrow (d/dx) [y\sqrt{1x^2-11}] = 0$
 $\Leftrightarrow (y\sqrt{1x^2-11} = C) \Leftrightarrow y = \frac{-C_1}{\sqrt{1x^2-11}}$
We note that the OPE has singular points on x=1 and
 $x = -1$. From the initial condition:
 $y(x_0) = y_0 \Leftrightarrow -\frac{-C_1}{\sqrt{1x^2-11}} = y_0 \Leftrightarrow c = y_0\sqrt{1x^2-11}$
and therefore:
 $y = \frac{-y_0\sqrt{1x^2-11}}{\sqrt{1x^2-11}}$
We distinguish between the following cases:
 $\underline{Caye 1} : 1f x_0 \in (-\infty, -1), \text{ then } |x_0^2-1| = x_0^2-1 \text{ and}$
 $y = \frac{y_0\sqrt{x^2-1}}{\sqrt{x^2-1}}, \forall x \in (-\infty, -1)$
 $\frac{y_0\sqrt{1-x^2}}{\sqrt{1-x^2}}, \forall x \in (-1, 1)$
 $\frac{y_0\sqrt{x^2-1}}{\sqrt{1-x^2}}, \forall x \in (-1, 1)$

Homework: First-order ODEs

Homework 01: First-order ODEs

1. The logistic population model is intended to model population growth under finite resources. If y(t) is the population at time t, λ is the population growth rate, and N is the carrying capacity, then according to the logistic model, y(t) is governed by

$$\frac{\mathrm{d}y}{\mathrm{d}t} = \lambda y (N - y)$$

(a) Using the initial condition $y(0) = y_0$, show that

$$y(t) = \frac{Ny_0}{y_0 + (N - y_0)\exp(-\lambda Nt)}$$

Show the validity of this result regardless of whether or not y_0 is a fixed point.

- (b) Show that y(t) has an inflection point at y = N/2, using directly the differential equation instead of the explicit solution.
- (c) Assuming initialization at $y_0 \in (0, N/2)$, find the time *t* at which the solution reaches the inflection point
- 2. Consider an ordinary differential equation of the form

$$M(x,y) + N(x,y)y' = 0$$

such that

$$\forall \lambda \in (0, +\infty) : \begin{cases} M(\lambda x, \lambda y) = \lambda^a M(x, y) \\ N(\lambda x, \lambda y) = \lambda^a N(x, y) \end{cases}$$

with $a \in \mathbb{R}$. Show that the substitution u = y/x reduces this differential equation to the separable form

$$\frac{1}{x} + \frac{N(1,u)}{M(1,u) + uN(1,u)} \frac{\mathrm{d}u}{\mathrm{d}x} = 0$$

3. Consider the initial value problem

$$\begin{cases} y' - 2xy = 1\\ y(0) = y_0 \end{cases}$$

Show that its unique solution is given by

$$y(x) = \exp(x^2) \left[\frac{\pi}{2}\operatorname{erf}(x) + y_0\right]$$

with erf(x) the error function, defined as

$$\operatorname{erf}(x) = \frac{2}{\pi} \int_0^x \exp(-t^2) \, \mathrm{d}t$$

4. A Bernoulli ordinary differential equation is an equation of the form

$$y' + p(x)y = q(x)y^n$$

with $n \in \mathbb{N}$.

(a) Show that the substitution $u = y^{1-n}$ reduces the Bernoulli equation to a linear ordinary differential equation of the form

$$u' + (1 - n)p(x)u = (1 - n)q(x)$$

(b) Use this substitution to solve the following Bernoulli initial value problem:

$$\begin{cases} y' + xy = xy^2 \\ y(0) = y_0 \end{cases}$$

GODE 03: Linear Differential Equations

LINEAR DIFFERENTIAL EQUATIONS V Basic Definitions - Terminology · A linear differential equation is any equation of the form $p_n(x)\eta^{(n)}(x) + p_{n-1}(x)\eta^{(n-1)}(x) + \dots + p_1(x)\eta'(x) + p_0(x)\eta(x) = f(x).$ (1) · The functions popping on one called the coefficients of the linear differential equation and it is usually assumed that they are continuous functions. · new is the order of the linear differential equation. · Given the linear differential equation of Eq. (1), we say that for a point xoEh: Xo is regular (=> pn (Xo) =0 xo is singular (=> pn(xo)=0 · A linear differential equation of the form of Eq. (1) is homogeneous on a set A CIR if and only if $\forall x \in A : f(x) = 0$. otherwise, we say that it is inhomogeneous. • If an linear differential equation is regular for every point in some interval $A \subseteq \mathbb{R}$ (i.e. if $\forall x \in A$: $p_u(x) \neq 0$) then we can rewrite it as: $y^{(n)}(x) + \alpha_{n-1}(x)y^{(n-1)}(x) + \dots + \alpha_{1}(x)y^{1}(x) + \alpha_{0}(x)y(x) = g(x)$ (2) with $\forall \kappa \in [n-1] \cup \{0\}$: $\alpha_{\kappa}(x) = \frac{P_{\kappa}(x)}{P_{n}(x)}$ and $g(x) = \frac{F(x)}{P_{n}(x)}$

V Function operators and linear operators

· Let AGR be an interval. We define the following function spaces via belonging conditions as follows: a) Spore of continuous functions C°(A): yec°(A) => Sy: A-R Zy continuous on A. B) Space of n-times continuously differentiable functions C"(A). yEC"(A) => { y: A-R y n-times differentiable on A y(n) continuous on A c) space of infinitely differentiable functions y∈C[∞](A) ⇒ ∀n∈N: y∈Cⁿ(A) $C^{\infty}(A)$ · Given the linear differential equation from Eq.(2) we define the mapping $L: C^{n}(A) - C^{o}(A)$ such that $\forall y \in C^{n}(A): L(y) = y^{(n)} + a_{n-1}y^{(n-1)} + \dots + a_{n}y^{1} + a_{0}y$ Then, the linear differential equation (3) $y^{(n)}(x) + \alpha_{n-1}(x)y^{(n-1)}(x) + \dots + \alpha_{n}(x)y^{n}(x) + \alpha_{0}(x)y(x) = g(x)$ can be teuritten as: L(y) = q or also: Ly = q. Note that by analogy the <u>operator</u> L is to a function $y \in C^{n}(A)$ what a matrix A is to some vector $x \in \mathbb{R}^{n}$.

• The operator L defined by Eq. (3) satisfies the following definition of a linear operator Det: Consider an operator L: C"(A) - C°(A). We say that Lis a linear operator it and only it it satisfies the tollowing conditions: a) $\forall y_1, y_2 \in C^n(A) : L(y_1 + y_2) = Ly_1 + Ly_2$ b) $\forall A \in \mathbb{R}$: $\forall y \in \mathbb{C}^{n}(A)$: L(Ay) = A L(y). Prop: Let L: Ch(A) - (°(A) be a linear operator. Then: $\forall \lambda, \mu \in \mathbb{R}: \forall y, y_2 \in \mathbb{C}^n(A): L(\lambda y, +\mu y_2) = \lambda L(y_1) + \mu L(y_2).$ Proof Let Amelk and ynge E CM(A) be giren. Then: $L(\lambda y_1 + \mu y_2) = L'(\lambda y_1) + L(\mu y_2)$ = allyi)+µllya). It follows that $\forall A, \mu \in \mathbb{R}$: $\forall y_1, y_2 \in \mathbb{C}^n(A)$: $L(Ay_1 + \mu y_2) = AL(y_1) + \mu L(y_2)$. Note that the definition Ly = y⁽ⁿ⁾ + an , y⁽ⁿ⁻¹⁾ + --- + a, y' + a, y is given in terms of function algebra, i.e. function addition and function multiplication. In terms of regular algebra, we write: $\forall x \in A: (Ly)(x) = y^{(n)}(x) + \alpha_{n-1}(x)y^{(n-1)}(x) + \dots + \alpha_n(x)y^{(n)}(x) + \alpha_n(x)y(x).$

V Homogeneous linear differential equations We begin by presenting the theory needed for solving homogeneous linear differential equations of the form Ly = 0 given a linear operator $L: C^{n}(A) - C^{o}(A)$. Solution set of the homogeneous ODE We begin by stating some needed definitions. Then we state the main result without proof. Def: Let yige, ..., yn E (°(A) be functions. We say that yige,..., yn linearly independent (=) (=> Haude,..., an elk: (ag1+...+ anyn=0=) a= a=0) We note that this definition is analogous to the linear independence of vectors on 18th. However, the statement Aug + ... + Angn = 0 is equivalent to the algebraic statement VxeA: Aiyi(x)+ Aeyz(x)+-..+ Anyn(x)=0. Det: Let yige, ..., yn E (°(A). We define the space spanned by the functions yu,..., yn as spanzy, ye,..., yn 3= { diy, tdeye + -...tdnyuldi, de,..., duell?

The corresponding belonging condition reads: yespon zyı, yı, yn3 (=) (=) ∃ A. Ae,..., An ∈ R: y= A.y. + Aeyet...+ Anyn. Def: Let L: C^M(A) - C^O(A) be an operator. We define the null space of Las: $\operatorname{null}(L) = \operatorname{syec}^{n}(A) | Ly = 0.3.$ Thus, the problem of solving the homogeneous linear differential equation Ly= O is equivalent to the problem of finding the null space null(L) or the operator L. This: Let asia, ..., an IECO (A) for some interval ACR and define the operator L: ("(A)-(°(A) such that $\forall y \in C^{n}(A) : Ly = y^{(n)} + a_{n-1}y^{(n-1)} + \dots + a_{n}y' + a_{n}y$ Then there exist y, y2,..., yn E C"(A) such that they satisfy the following conditions: (a) y, ye,..., yn are linearly independent (b) null(L) = span 24, 42, ..., yn 3 1. It follows from this theorem that the general solution to the linear differential equation Ly = 0 takes the form $\forall x \in A : y(x) = \lambda_1 y_1(x) + \lambda_2 y_2(x) + \dots + \lambda_n y_n(x)$ where Andrew, AnElk are constant coefficients and y. yezz-yn are linearly independent functions.

The initial value problem

In an initial value problem we consider the homogeneous linear differential equation Ly = 0 where we introduce the restrictions $y(x_0) = a_0 \wedge y'(x_0) = a_1 \wedge y''(x_0) = a_2 \wedge \cdots \wedge y^{(n-1)}(x_0) = a_{n-1}$ Given the general solution $y(x) = \lambda_1 y_1(x) + \lambda_2 y_2(x) + \dots + \lambda_n y_n(x)$ the coefficients A. Az,..... An can be uniquely solved by the following system of equations: $\int \lambda_1 y_1(x) + \lambda_2 y_2(x) + \cdots + \lambda_n y_n(x) = \alpha_0$ $\int A_{1}y_{1}(x) + A_{2}y_{2}(x) + \dots + A_{n}y_{n}(x) = \alpha_{1}$ $(\lambda_{1}y_{1}^{(n-1)}(x) + \lambda_{2}y_{2}^{(n-1)}(x) + \dots + \lambda_{n}y_{n}^{(n-1)}(x) = \alpha_{n-1}$ which can be rewritten in terms of matrices as follows: $\begin{array}{c} y_{1}(x) & y_{2}(x) & \cdots & y_{n}(x) \\ y_{1}^{1}(x) & y_{2}^{1}(x) & \cdots & y_{n}^{1}(x) \\ \vdots & \vdots & \vdots \\ y_{1}^{(n-1)}(x) & y_{2}^{(n-1)}(x) & \cdots & y_{n}^{(n-1)}(x) \end{array} \begin{bmatrix} \lambda_{1} \\ \lambda_{2} \\ \vdots \\ \lambda_{n} \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} \alpha_{0} \\ \lambda_{1} \\ \vdots \\ \lambda_{n} \end{bmatrix}$ The determinant of the matrix is called the Wronskian and we will prove later that it is non-zero. It follows that solving with respect to the coefficients A, Az, ..., An will give à unique solution.

• The Wronskian and its properties

$$\frac{Def}{define:} = Let y_1, y_2, \dots, y_n \in C^{n-1}(A), \text{ for some interval } A \subseteq \mathbb{R}, \text{ we define:} \\ a) The matrix $W[y_1, \dots, y_n](x) = \begin{bmatrix} y_1(x) & y_2(x) & \dots & y_n(x) \\ y_1(x) & y_2(x) & \dots & y_n(x) \\ y_1(x) & y_2(x) & \dots & y_n(x) \end{bmatrix} \\ \vdots \\ y_1^{(n-1)}(x) & y_1^{(n-1)}(x) \end{bmatrix} \\ b) The Wronskian & W[y_1, \dots, y_n](x) as: \\ y_x \in A: & w[y_1, \dots, y_n](x) = det & W[y_1, \dots, y_n](x) \end{bmatrix} \\ we now show that the Wronskian satisfies the following properties: \\ (i) \longrightarrow Nonzero Wronskian implies linear independence \\ Then: Let y_1, y_2, \dots, y_n = C^{n-1}(A) with A \leq \mathbb{R}$ an interval. Then:
 $(\exists x \in A: w[y_1, \dots, y_n](x) \neq 0) \Rightarrow = y_1, y_2, \dots, y_n = (interval) independent \\ Proof \\ Assume that $\exists x \in A: w[y_1, \dots, y_n](x) \neq 0$. It is sufficient to show that $\forall A_{i1}A_{i1}, \dots, A_n \in \mathbb{R}: (A_{iy_1} + A_{iy_2} = 0) \Rightarrow A_1 = A_2 = \dots = A_n = 0) \end{cases}$$$$

Let
$$\lambda_{1}, \lambda_{2}, \dots, \lambda_{n} \in \mathbb{R}$$
 be given and assume that
 $\lambda_{1}, \mu, \lambda_{2}, \mu, \lambda_{2}, \mu, \lambda_{2}, \lambda_{2}, \mu, \lambda_{2}$

·

.

2) - Linearly independent solutions of a linear differential equation give a non-zero Wronskian

The previous property can be used to prove that a set of Functions are linearly independent, if the corresponding Wronskian is nonzero for at least one point. The converse statement is not always true. However we will now show that if some functions y,..., yn solve the SAME linear differential equation and are linearly independent, then they will give a nonzero Wronskian for all points.

Thm: Define the operator
$$L: C^{n}(A) \rightarrow C^{0}(A)$$
, for some interval
 $A \subseteq \mathbb{R}$, such that:
 $\forall x \in A: Ly(x) = y^{(n)}(x) + a_{n-1}^{(x)} y^{(n-1)}(x) + \dots + a_{n}(x) y_{n}^{*}(x) + a_{0}(x) y(x)$
We assume that
a) $y_{1}, y_{2}, \dots, y_{n} \in C^{n}(A)$ are linearly independent
b) $\forall k \in [m]: Ly_{k} = 0$
Then, it follows that
a) $\forall x \in A: w[y_{1}, \dots, y_{n}](x) + a_{n-1}(x) w[y_{1}, \dots, y_{n}](x) = 0$
b) For some $c \in A:$
 $\forall c, x \in A: w[y_{1}, \dots, y_{n}](x) = w[y_{1}, \dots, y_{n}](c) \exp(-\int_{a}^{x} a_{n-1}(t)dt)$
c) $\forall x \in A: w[y_{1}, \dots, y_{n}](x) \neq 0$

$$\frac{\Pr cod}{a} \text{ befine the vector-valued function } y: A - 18^{M} \text{ with } y = (y_{11}y_{21},...,y_{M}) \text{ . Since}$$

$$(\forall ke[M]: Ly_{K} = 0) = >(\forall ke[M]: y_{M}^{(n)} = -\sum_{p=0}^{N-1} a_{p}y_{K}^{(p)}) = > \Rightarrow y_{M}^{(n)} = -\sum_{p=0}^{N-1} a_{p}y_{K}^{(p)} = > \Rightarrow y_{M}^{(n)} = -\sum_{p=0}^{N-1} a_{p}y_{K}^{(p)} = > \Rightarrow y_{M}^{(n)} = -\sum_{p=0}^{N-1} a_{p}y_{K}^{(p)} = (1)$$
Nole that $y_{M}^{(p)}$ is a vector-valued function whereas a_{p} is a scalar function. It follows that
$$(d/dx) w_{M}^{(1)}, ..., y_{M}^{(n)}(x) = (d/dx) \det(y_{1}y_{1}^{(1)}, y_{1}^{(1)}, ..., y_{M}^{(n-2)}, y_{M}^{(n)}) = = = \det(y_{1}y_{1}^{(1)}, ..., y_{M-2}^{(n-2)}, y_{M}^{(n)}) = = = \det(y_{1}y_{1}^{(1)}, ..., y_{M-2}^{(n-2)}, y_{M}^{(n)}) = = = \det(y_{1}y_{1}^{(1)}, ..., y_{M-2}^{(n-2)}, -\sum_{p=0}^{N-1} a_{p}y_{M}^{(p)}) = = = \det(y_{1}y_{1}^{(1)}, ..., y_{M-2}^{(n-2)}, -a_{p}y_{M}^{(p)}) = = = \frac{N-1}{2} \det(y_{1}y_{1}^{(1)}, ..., y_{M-2}^{(n-2)}, -a_{p}y_{M}^{(p)}) = = -\sum_{p=0}^{N-1} a_{p} \det(y_{1}y_{1}^{(1)}, ..., y_{M-2}^{(n-2)}, y_{M}^{(p)}) + a_{n-1} \det(y_{1}, ..., y_{M-2}^{(n-2)}, y_{M}^{(p)}) + a_{n-1} \det(y_{1}, ..., y_{M-2}^{(n-2)}, y_{M}^{(p)}) = \sum_{p=0}^{N-1} a_{p} \det(y_{1}, ..., y_{M-2}^{(n-2)}, y_{M}^{(n-1)})$$

$$= 0 - a_{m-1} w_{M}[y] = -a_{m-1} w_{M}[y] = \sum_{p=0}^{N-1} w_{M}[y](x) + a_{m-1}(x) w_{M}[y](x) = 0$$

b) Jefine the integrating factor

$$\forall x \in A: h(x) = \exp\left(\int_{c}^{x} a_{n-1}(t)dt\right)$$

and note that
 $\forall x \in A: h'(x) = (d/dx) \exp\left(\int_{c}^{x} a_{n-1}(t)dt\right) =$
 $= \exp\left(\int_{c}^{x} a_{n-1}(t)dt\right) \frac{d}{dx} \int_{c}^{x} a_{n-1}(t)dt =$
 $= h(x) a_{n-1}(x).$
We may now solve the differential equation satisfied by
the Wronskian as follows:
 $w'[y](x) + a_{n-1}(x) w[y](x) = 0 \iff$
 $\iff w'[y](x) h(x) + h(x) a_{n-1}(x) w[y](x) = 0 \iff$
 $\iff w'[y](x) h(x) + h(x) a_{n-1}(x) w[y](x) h(x) = 0 \iff$
 $\iff w'[y](x) h(x) + w[y](x) h'(x) = 0 \iff$
 $\iff w'[y](x) h(x) + w[y](x) h'(x) = 0 \iff$
 $\iff (d/dx) [w[y](x)h(x)] = 0 \iff w[y](x)h(x) = co$
 $\iff w[y](x) = \frac{c_{0}}{h(x)} = c_{0} \exp\left(-\int_{c}^{x} a_{n-1}(t)dt\right)$
For $x = c: w[y](c) = c_{0} \cdot 1 = c_{0}$, and therefore
 $\forall x \in A: w[y](x) \neq 0$. To show a contradiction, we assume
the opposite statement: $\forall c \in A: w[y](c) = 0$. Choose some
 $c \in A$ and consider the linear system of equations
 $W[y](c) A = 0$ with $A = (A_{1}, d_{2}, ..., A_{n}) \in \mathbb{R}^{n}$. It follows that

$$\begin{split} & \text{u[y]}(c) = 0 \implies \text{det } \text{u[y]}(c) = 0 \implies \text{J} \land c \mathbb{R}^{n} - \frac{1}{5} \partial_{s} \implies \text{uch that } \text{w[y]}(c) A = 0 \\ \text{(hoose some } A = (A_{1}, A_{e}, ..., A_{n}) \in \mathbb{R}^{n} - \frac{1}{5} \partial_{s} \implies \text{uch that } \text{w[y]}(c) A = 0 \\ \text{and define the function } \frac{1}{2} \land A \cap \mathbb{R} \quad \text{with} \\ \frac{1}{2} \text{vsc} A : \frac{1}{2} (x) = A_{1} y_{1}(x) + A_{2} y_{2}(x) + \dots + A_{n} y_{n}(x) \\ \text{If follows that.} \\ Lf = L \left(\sum_{k=1}^{n} A_{k} y_{k} \right) = \sum_{k=1}^{n} L \left(A_{k} y_{k} \right) = \sum_{k=1}^{n} A_{k} L y_{k} = \\ = \sum_{k=1}^{n} A_{k} \cdot 0 = 0 \implies \text{f} \in \text{null (L).} \\ \overset{K=1}{$$
and the corresponding initial condition is

$$q_{i}(x) = q_{2}(x) = \cdots = q_{n}(x) = 0$$

Il is easy to see that all derivatives $q_{i}(x), q_{2}'(x), \dots, q_{n}'(x)$
are then zero, and therefore all functions q_{i}, \dots, q_{n} will
remain constant and be equal to zero for all xEA. This
proves the claim. From the claim we have:
 $(\forall x \in A: f(x) = 0) \Longrightarrow f = 0 \Longrightarrow \lambda_{i} y_{i} + \lambda_{2} y_{2} + \cdots + \lambda_{n} y_{n} = 0$ (1)
By hypothesis, we also know that
 $y_{i, y q_{1}, \dots, y_{n}}$ linearly independent (2)
From Eq.(1) and Eq.(2):
 $\lambda_{i} = \lambda_{2} = \cdots = \lambda_{n} = 0 \Longrightarrow \lambda = 0$
This is a contradiction, since by construction λ satisfies
 $\lambda \in \mathbb{R}^{n} - 2 \otimes 3$. It follows that
 $\exists c \in A: w [y](c) \neq 0$
Fix a $c \in A$ such that $w [y](c) \neq 0$. Then, from (b), it
follows that
 $\forall x \in A: w [y](x) = w [y](c) \exp(-\int_{c}^{x} \alpha_{n-1}(t) dt) \neq 0$
because $\forall x \in \mathbb{R}^{+} \exp(x) > 0$. This concludes the proof. \square

•

Solving homogeneous linear differential equations To solve a homogeneous linear differential equation $y^{(n)}(x) + \alpha_{n-1}(x)y^{(n-1)}(x) + \dots + \alpha_1(x)y^1(x) + \alpha_0(x)y(x) = 0$ we need to find the linearly independent solutions y.(x), y. 2(x), ..., y. (x) that form the general solution y(x) = A.y. (x) + A.2 y. (x) + ... + Anyn(x) There is no general method for finding the functions y. (x), ..., yu(x). However, an exact solution is possible for the following laxes. (1) -> Constant coefficient case

characterestic polynomial F. then:
a) Each single zero
$$p_k$$
 contributes a solution
 $y_k(x) = \exp(p_k x)$

ţ

37

.....

$$\begin{aligned} A_{k}y_{\mu}(x) + A_{kin}y_{kin}(x) &= \\ &= A_{k} e^{y^{k}} (\cos(wx) + i\sin(wx)) + A_{kin}e^{y^{k}} (\cos(wx) - i\sin(wx)) = \\ &= e^{0} \left[(A_{k} + A_{kin}) \cos(wx) + i(A_{kn} - A_{kin}) \sin(wx) \right] = \\ &= (A_{kn} + A_{kin}) \left[e^{y^{k}} \cos(wx) \right] + i(A_{kn} - A_{kin}) \left[e^{y^{k}} \sin(wx) \right] \\ &= \mu_{k} e^{y^{k}} \cos(wx) + \mu_{kin} e^{y^{k}} \sin(wx) \\ &\text{with} \\ \begin{cases} \mu_{k} &= A_{kn} + A_{kin} \\ \mu_{kin} &= i(A_{kn} - A_{kin}) \\ &= \frac{1}{-i - i} \\ &= i(A_{kn} - A_{kin}) \\ &= \frac{1}{-i - i} \\ &= i(A_{kn} - A_{kin}) \\ &= \frac{1}{-i - i} \\ &= i(A_{kn} - A_{kin}) \\ &= \frac{1}{-i - i} \\ &= i(A_{kn} - A_{kin}) \\ &= \frac{1}{-i - i} \\ &= i(A_{kn} - A_{kin}) \\ &= \frac{1}{-i - i} \\ &= i(A_{kn} - A_{kin}) \\ &= \frac{1}{-i - i} \\ &= i(A_{kn} - A_{kin}) \\ &= \frac{1}{-i - i} \\ &= i(A_{kn} - A_{kin}) \\ &= \frac{1}{-i - i} \\ &= i(A_{kn} - A_{kin}) \\ &= \frac{1}{-i - i} \\ &= i(A_{kn} - A_{kin}) \\ &= \frac{1}{-i - i} \\$$

÷

•

$$y_{k+2m-g}(x) = x^{m-1} e^{i x} \cos(\omega x)$$

$$y_{k+2m-1}(x) = x^{m-1} e^{i x} \sin(\omega x)$$

$$ExAMPLE$$
a) Write the general solution to $y'''(x) - 3y'(x) = 0$.
Solution
Define $Ly(x) = y'''(x) - 3y'(x)$ and note that
$$L(e^{i x}) = (e^{i x})'' - 9(e^{i x})' = 8^{3}e^{i x} - 26e^{i x} =$$

$$= (6^{3} - 96)e^{i x} = 6(6e^{-2})e^{i x} = 6(6-i 2)(6+i 2)e^{i x}$$
The characleristic polynomial $P(b) = 6(6-i 2)(6+i 2)e^{i x}$
The characleristic polynomial $P(b) = 6(6-i 2)(6+i 2)e^{i x}$

$$y(x) = A_{1}e^{0x} + A_{2}e^{i 2x} + A_{3}e^{-i 2x} =$$

$$= A_{1} + A_{2}e^{x \sqrt{2}} + A_{3}e^{-x \sqrt{2}}$$
6) Solution
Define $Lg(x) = y''(x) - 8y'(x) + 16y(x)$ and note that
$$L(e^{i x}) = (e^{i x})'' - 8(e^{i x})' + 16e^{i x} =$$

$$= e^{2}e^{i x} - 8e^{i x} + 16e^{i x} = (k^{2} - 8k + 16)e^{i x}$$

$$= (k - 4)^{2}e^{i x}$$
The characleristic polynomial $P(b) = (6 - 4)^{2}$ has zeroes: 4

and therefore :

,4

$$y(x) = \lambda_{1} e^{4x} + \lambda_{2} x e^{4x}$$
To apply the initial condition, we note that
$$y'(x) = \lambda_{1} (e^{4x})' + \lambda_{2} (xe^{4x})' = 4\lambda_{1}e^{4x} + \lambda_{2} (e^{4x} + 4xe^{4x})$$

$$= (4\lambda_{1}+4e)e^{4x} + 4\lambda_{2}xe^{4x}$$
and therefore
$$\begin{cases} y(0)=1 \iff \lambda_{1}e^{0} + \lambda_{2}e^{0} = 1 \qquad (\Rightarrow) \quad \lambda_{1}+0\lambda_{2}=1 \\ y'(0)=3 \qquad (4\lambda_{1}+\lambda_{2})e^{0} + 4\lambda_{2}\cdot0e^{0} = 3 \qquad (4\lambda_{1}+\lambda_{2}=3) \\ (\lambda_{1}=1 \iff \lambda_{1}=1 \iff \lambda_{1}=1 \\ (\lambda_{1}+\lambda_{2}=3) \qquad (\lambda_{2}=3-4) \qquad (\lambda_{2}=-1) \end{cases}$$
If follows that the solution is
$$y(x) = e^{4x} - xe^{4x} = (1-x)e^{4x}.$$
c) Linear Oscillator problem:
$$\int y''(x) + w^{2}y(x) = 0 \\ (y(0) = y_{0} \wedge y'(0) = y_{1}) \\ Solution \\ \int y''(x) + w^{2}y(x) = 0 \\ (e^{6x})'' + w^{2}e^{6x} = (2e^{6x} + w^{2}e^{6x} = (6e^{2}+w^{2})e^{6x} \\ = (6e^{3x})'' + w^{2}e^{6x} = (2e^{3x}+w^{2}e^{6x})e^{6x} \\ = (6e^{3x})'' + w^{2}e^{6x} = (2e^{3x})(6e^{3x})e^{6x} \\ = (6e^{3x})(6e^{3x}) + \lambda_{2}e^{5x} \\ = (1e^{3x})(6e^{3x}) + \lambda_{2}e^$$

(2) > Equidimensional cose (Euler-Cauchy equation) Consider the linear OPE: $x^n y^{(n)}(x) + a_{n-1} x^{n-1} y^{(n-1)}(x) + \cdots + a_1 x y^1(x) + a_0 y(x) = 0$ with $a_0, a_1, a_{2, \cdots}, a_{n-1} \in \mathbb{R}$ given constants. Let L be the corresponding operator. Solution method •, We evaluate the characteristic polynomial P fran: $L(x^{\beta}) = P(\beta)x^{\beta}$ •2 Let pripe,..., prie C be the zeroes of P(b). Then (a) If pu is a single zero, it contributes a solution yk(x) = xPK (b) If pk is a zero with multiplicity m, it contributes the following linearly independent solutions. $y_k(x) = x p_k$ y Kti (x) = x fx lux $y_{k+2}(x) = x^{p_k} [lnx]^2$ $y_{k+m-1}(x) = x P k \left[lnx \right]^{m-1}$ (c) Given a complex conjugate pair px=ytiw and px+1=y-iw, from (a) we obtain (see remark below) the following linearly independent solutions: $y_{k}(x) = x^{\gamma} \cos(\omega \ln x)$ y (x) = x sin (wlux)

42

•

і • с

EXAMPLES

a) Solve the initial value problem

$$\begin{cases} x^{2}y^{11}(x) + xy^{1}(x) + 4y(x) = 0 \\ i y(2) = p \land y^{1}(2) = q \\ Solution \\ Define Ly(x) = x^{2}y^{11}(x) + xy^{1}(x) + 4y(x). It follows that
L(xb) = x^{2}(xb)^{11} + x(xb)^{1} + 4xb = \\ = x^{2}b(b-1)x^{b-2} + xbx^{b-1} + 4xb = \\ = b(b-1)x^{b}bx^{b} + 4xb = [b(b-1)+b+4]x^{b} = \\ = (b^{2}-b+b+4)x^{b} = (b^{2}+4)x^{b} = (b+2i)(b-2i)x^{b} \\ which gives the characteristic polynomial
P(b) = (b+2i)(b-li) \\ with zeroes p_{1} = 2i and p_{2} = -2i. It follows that the general
solution reads
 $y(x) = A_{1} \cos(2lnx) + A_{2} \sin(2lnx) \\ To apply the initial condition we note that
 $y(2) = A_{1} \cos(2lnx) + A_{2} \sin(2ln2) \\ and \\ y^{1}(x) = A_{1} [cos(2lnx)]' + A_{2} [sin(2lnx)]' = \\ = A_{1} [-sin(2lnx)] (glnx)' + A_{2} [cos(2lnx)] (glnx)' = \\ = (2/x)[-A_{1} sin(glnx) + A_{2} cos(2lnx)] = \\ = -A_{1} sin(glnx) + A_{2} (cos(2ln2)] = \\ = -A_{1} sin(glnx) + A_{2} (cos(2ln2)) = \\ = -A_{1} sin(glnx) + A_{2} sin(glnx) + A_{2} (cos(2ln2)) = \\ = -A_{1} sin(glnx) + A_{2} sin(glnx) + A_{2} sin(glnx) + A_{2} sin(glnx) =$$$$

$$\begin{cases} y(2) = p \leftrightarrow \int A_{1} \cos(2ln2) + A_{2} \sin(2ln2) = p \leftrightarrow \\ y(2) = q & [-A_{1} \sin(2ln2) + A_{2}(os(9ln2) = q)] \\ (-S) (2ln2) & Sin(2ln2) = [P] (-S) \\ (-S) (2ln2) & Sin(2ln2) & [A_{1}] = [P] (-S) \\ (-S) (2ln2) & Sin(2ln2) & [P] \\ (-S) (2ln2) & Sin(2ln2) & [P] \\ (-S) (2ln2) + Sin^{2} (9ln^{2}) & [Sin(2ln2) & -Sin(2ln2)] \\ (-S) (2ln2) + Sin^{2} (9ln^{2}) & [Sin(2ln2) & -Sin(2ln2)] \\ (-S) (2ln2) + Sin^{2} (9ln^{2}) & [Sin(2ln2) & (S(2ln2) - Sin(2ln2)] \\ (-S) (2ln2) + Sin^{2} (9ln^{2}) & [Sin(2ln2) & (S(2ln2) - Sin(2ln2)] \\ (-S) (2ln2) + Sin^{2} (9ln^{2}) & -qSin(2ln^{2}) \\ (-S) (2ln2) + g(S(2ln2) - qSin(2ln^{2}) \\ (-S) (2ln^{2}) + g(S(2ln^{2}) - qSin(2ln^{2}) \\ (-S) (2ln^{2}) - qSin(2ln^{2}) + q(S(2ln^{2}) - Sin(2ln^{2}) + q(S(2ln^{2})) \\ (-S) (2ln^{2}) - qSin(2ln^{2}) - qSin(2ln^{2}) \\ (-S) (2ln^{2}) - qSin(2ln^{2}) + g(S(2ln^{2}) - Sin(2ln^{2}) + g(S(2ln^{2})) \\ (-S) (2ln^{2}) - qSin(2ln^{2}) + g(S(2ln^{2}) - Sin(2ln^{2}) + g(S(2ln^{2})) \\ (-S) (2ln^{2}) - qSin(2ln^{2}) + g(S(2ln^{2}) - Sin(2ln^{2}) + g(S(2ln^{2})) + g(S(2ln^{2})) \\ (-S) (2ln^{2}) - g(S(2ln^{2}) - g(S(2ln^{2})) + Sin(2ln^{2}) + g(S(2ln^{2})) + g(S(2ln^{2})) \\ (-S) (2ln^{2}) - g(S(2ln^{2}) - g(S(2ln^{2})) + Sin(2ln^{2}) + g(S(2ln^{2})) + g(S(2ln^{2})) \\ (-S) (2ln^{2}) - g(S(2ln^{2}) + Sin(2ln^{2})) + (S(2ln^{2})) + g(S(2ln^{2})) + g(S(2ln^{2})) \\ (-S) (2ln^{2}) - g(S(2ln^{2}) + Sin(2ln^{2})) + (S(2ln^{2})) + g(S(2ln^{2})) + g(S(2ln^{2})) \\ (-S) (2ln^{2}) - g(S(2ln^{2}) + Sin(2ln^{2})) + (S(2ln^{2})) + g(S(2ln^{2})) + g(S(2ln^{2})) \\ (-S) (2ln^{2}) - g(S(2ln^{2}) + Sin(2ln^{2})) + (S(2ln^{2})) + g(S(2ln^{2})) + g(S$$

•

6) Solve the milical value problem

$$\begin{cases} 4x^{2}y^{11}(x) + 8xy^{1}(x) + y(x) = 0 \\ y(3) = p \land y^{1}(3) = q \\ Solution \\ Define Ly(x) = 4x^{2}y^{11}(x) + 8xy^{1}(x) + y(x). It follows that \\ L(xl) = 4x^{2}(xl)'' + 8x(xl)' + x^{l} = \\ = 4x^{2}l(l-1)x^{l} + 8x^{l} + x^{l} = [4l(l-1) + 8l + 1]x^{l} = \\ = (4l^{2} - 4l + 8l + 1)x^{l} = (4l^{2} + 4l + 1)x^{l} = (2l+1)^{2} x^{l} \\ which gives the characteristic polynomial P(l) = (2l+1)^{2} with
a double zero $p = -i/2$. Thus, the general solution reads: $y(x) = \Lambda_{1} + \Lambda_{2} \ln x \\ \sqrt{x}$.
To apply the initial condition, we note that $y(3) = \frac{\Lambda_{1} + \Lambda_{2} \ln x}{\sqrt{3}}$
and $y^{1}(x) = \frac{(\Lambda_{1} + \Lambda_{2} \ln x)' \sqrt{x} - (\Lambda_{1} + \Lambda_{2} \ln x)(\sqrt{x})'}{(\sqrt{x})^{2}} = \frac{1}{x} \left[\Lambda_{2} \frac{1}{\sqrt{x}} - \frac{\Lambda_{1} + \Lambda_{2} \ln x}{\sqrt{2\sqrt{x}}} \right] = \frac{1}{x} \left[\Lambda_{2} \frac{1}{\sqrt{x}} - \frac{\Lambda_{1} + \Lambda_{2} \ln x}{\sqrt{2\sqrt{x}}} \right] = \frac{1}{2\sqrt{1}x} \left[2\lambda_{2} - (\Lambda_{1} + \Lambda_{2} \ln x) \right] = \frac{(2\Lambda_{2} - \Lambda_{1}) - \Lambda_{2} \ln x}{2\sqrt{x}}$$$

•

$$= y'^{(3)} = \frac{(24a-4i) - Ae \ln 3}{2.3\sqrt{2}} = \frac{-A_{1} + (2-\ln 3)A_{2}}{6\sqrt{3}}$$

and therefore
$$\begin{cases} y^{(3)} = P \iff 3 + A_{1} + Ae \ln 3 = p\sqrt{3} \iff 3 \\ y^{(3)} = q + 2 - A_{1} + (2-\ln 3)A_{2} = 6q\sqrt{3} \\ \Rightarrow \begin{bmatrix} 1 & \ln 3 \\ -1 & 2-\ln 3 \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} A_{1} \\ A_{2} \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} 1 & \ln 3 \\ -1 & 2-\ln 3 \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} p\sqrt{3} \\ 6q\sqrt{3} \end{bmatrix} = \frac{1}{(q-\ln 3) + \ln 3} \begin{bmatrix} 2-\ln 3 & -\ln 3 \\ +1 & 1 \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} p\sqrt{3} \\ 6q\sqrt{3} \end{bmatrix} = \frac{1}{(q-\ln 3) + \ln 3} \begin{bmatrix} 2-\ln 3 & -\ln 3 \\ +1 & 1 \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} p\sqrt{3} \\ 6q\sqrt{3} \end{bmatrix} = \frac{1}{2} \begin{bmatrix} (q-\ln 3)p\sqrt{3} - 6q\sqrt{3}\ln 3 \\ p\sqrt{3} + 6q\sqrt{3} \end{bmatrix}$$

If follows that the solution to the initial value problem is:
$$y(x) = \frac{A_{1} + Ae \ln x}{\sqrt{x}} = \frac{1}{\sqrt{x}} \begin{bmatrix} (2-\ln 3)p\sqrt{3} - 6q\sqrt{3}\ln 3 + (p\sqrt{3} + 6q\sqrt{3})\ln x \end{bmatrix} = \frac{1}{2\sqrt{x}} \begin{bmatrix} p\sqrt{3} (2-\ln 3 + \ln x) + 6q\sqrt{3} (\ln x - \ln 3) \end{bmatrix}$$

c) Solve the initial value problem

$$\begin{cases} x^{3}y^{11}(x) - xy^{1}(x) - 3y(x) = 0 \\ 1 y(1) = 0 \land y^{1}(1) = 0 \land y^{11}(1) = p \\ \underline{Solution} \\ Define \ Ly(x) = x^{3}y^{111}(x) - xy^{1}(x) - 3y(x) \\ L(xb) = x^{3}(xb)^{11} - x(xb)^{1} - 3x^{b} = \\ = x^{3}b(b-1)(b-2)x^{b-3} - x(bx^{b-1}) - 3x^{b} = \\ = b(b-1)(b-2)x^{b} - bx^{b} - 3x^{b} = [b(b-1)(b-2) - b-3]x^{b} = \\ = [b(b^{2}-3b+2) - b-3]x^{b} = (b^{3}-3b^{2}+b-3)x^{b} \end{cases}$$

and therefore the characleristic polynomial is:

$$P(k) = k^3 - 3k^2 + k - 3 = k^2(k - 3) + (k - 3) = (k - 3)(k^2 + 1)$$

with zeroes $p_1 = 3$ i $p_2 = i$, and $p_3 = -i$. Thus, the general
solution is given by:
 $y(x) = \lambda_1 x^3 + \lambda_2 \cos(\ln x) + \lambda_3 \sin(\ln x)$.
To apply the initial condition, we note that
 $y(1) = \lambda_1 - 1^3 + \lambda_2 \cos(\ln 1) + \lambda_3 \sin(\ln 1) =$
 $= \lambda_1 + \lambda_2 \cos(\ln 1) + \lambda_3 \sin(\ln 1) =$
 $= 3\lambda_1 x^2 + \lambda_2 [\cos(\ln x)]' + \lambda_3 [\sin(\ln x)]' =$
 $= 3\lambda_1 x^2 + \lambda_2 [-\sin(\ln x)] (\ln x)' + \lambda_3 [\cos(\ln x)] (\ln x)'$
 $= 3\lambda_1 x^2 + \frac{-\lambda_2 \sin(\ln x) + \lambda_3 \cos(\ln x)}{x} =$
 $= y^1(1) = 3\lambda_1 \cdot 1^2 + \frac{-\lambda_2 \sin(\ln 1) + \lambda_3 \cos(\ln x)}{1} =$

.

$$=\frac{3}{4}, -\frac{3}{2}\sin 0 + \frac{3}{4}\cos 0 = \frac{3}{4}, -\frac{3}{4} + \frac{3}{4}, \frac{\cos(\ln x)}{x} + \frac{3}{4}, \frac{-\sin(\ln x)}{x} + \frac{3}{4}, \frac{\cos(\ln x)}{x} + \frac{3}{4}, \frac{-\sin(\ln x)}{x} + \frac{1}{4}, \frac{\cos(\ln x)(x)'}{x} + \frac{3}{4}, \frac{1}{4}, \frac{1}{4}, \frac{\cos(\ln x)(\ln x)' + -\sin(\ln x)}{x^2} + \frac{3}{4}, \frac{1}{4}, \frac{1}{4}, \frac{\cos(\ln x)(\ln x)' + -\sin(\ln x)}{x^2} + \frac{3}{4}, \frac{1}{4}, \frac$$

 $D_{1} = 0 \ 0 \ 1 = p | 0 = p$ p - 1 - 1 | 0 | 0 = pthus $\frac{\lambda_1 = D_1}{D} = \frac{P}{10}$ $\frac{\lambda_2}{D} = \frac{D_2}{D} = \frac{-P}{10}$ $\lambda_3 = \frac{D_3}{D} = \frac{-3p}{10}$ and the solution reads $g(x) = \frac{px^3}{10} \frac{p\cos(\ln x)}{10} \frac{3p\sin(\ln x)}{10}$ = $(p/10) \left[x^3 - \cos(\ln x) - 3\sin(\ln x) \right]$

•

.

51

....

.

Company of the state of the second second

Remarks : a) The proof of this theorem is based on generalized touctions and will be given later. B) An alternative proof is to substitute the solution y e CM(R) to the equation Lyp=f and confirm that the solution satisfies the equation. This method is known as "variation of parameters". c) The function G(K,t) is called the Green's function. It captures the effect of the value of the forcing function f at t to the solution yp at x. The Green's Runchion is not unique, but can be made unique if we introduce the assumption that G(x,t)= o for x<t. This is known as the causality assumption that "the future value f(t) should not have an effect on the past solution yp(x)" Special case: 2nd-order linear ODE on A=[c,d] Consider the 2nd-order linear ODE of the form $y''(x) + a_1(x)y'(x) + a_0(x)y(x) = f(x)$, with $a_0, a_1, f \in C^{\infty}(A)$ Given two linearly independent solutions y, y2 E C2(A) such that $\int y_{1}^{(1)}(x) + d_{1}(x)y_{1}(x) + a_{0}(x)y_{1}(x) = 0$ $\frac{1}{2} \frac{y''(x) + x'(x) y'(x) + a_0(x) y}{2} (x) = 0$ a corresponding particular solution $y_p \in C^2(A)$ is given by $y_p(x) = -y_1(x) \int_{C}^{x} \frac{f(t)y_2(t)}{f(t)y_2(t)} dt + y_1(x) \int_{C}^{x} \frac{f(t)y_1(t)}{W(t)} dt$ with $w(t) = y_1(t)y_2(t) - y_1(t)y_2(t)$

Proof The Green's function is given by $G(x,t) = S B_1(t) y_1(x) + B_2(t) y_2(x), \quad |t| x \ge t$, if xct with B.(t), B2(t) given by: $W[y_{1}, y_{2}](t) (B_{1}(t), B_{2}(t)) = (0, 1) \iff$ $\iff \begin{bmatrix} y_{1}(t) & y_{2}(t) \\ y_{1}(t) & y_{2}(t) \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} B_{1}(t) \\ B_{2}(t) \end{bmatrix} =$ $\begin{bmatrix} y_{1}(t) & y_{2}(t) \\ y_{2}(t) \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} B_{1}(t) \\ B_{2}(t) \end{bmatrix} =$ $\implies \begin{bmatrix} B_{1}(t) \\ B_{2}(t) \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} y_{1}(t) & y_{2}(t) \\ y_{2}(t) \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \end{bmatrix}$ $\implies \begin{bmatrix} B_{1}(t) \\ B_{2}(t) \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} y_{1}(t) & y_{2}(t) \\ y_{1}(t) & y_{2}(t) \end{bmatrix} =$ 0 () $= \frac{y_{1}}{y_{2}(t) - y_{1}(t) + y_{2}(t)} \left[\frac{y_{2}(t)}{y_{1}(t) - y_{1}(t)} - \frac{y_{2}(t)}{y_{1}(t)} \right] \left[0 - \frac{y_{1}(t)}{y_{1}(t)} + \frac{y_{2}(t)}{y_{1}(t)} + \frac{y_{2}(t)}{y_{1}(t)} + \frac{y_{2}(t)}{y_{1}(t)} \right] \left[0 - \frac{y_{1}(t)}{y_{1}(t)} + \frac{y_{2}(t)}{y_{1}(t)} + \frac{y_{2}(t)}$ $= \frac{1}{w(t)} \begin{bmatrix} -y_2(t) \\ y_1(t) \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} -y_2(t) \\ y_1(t) \end{bmatrix}$ $\Rightarrow B_1(t) = \frac{-y_2(t)}{w(t)} \wedge B_2(t) = \frac{y_1(t)}{w(t)}$ and therefore, a particular solution is: $y(x) = \int d G(x,t)f(t) dt = \int X [B_1(t)y_1(x) + B_2(t)y_2(x)]f(t) dt =$ = $y_1(x) \int_{c}^{x} B_1(t) f(t) dt + y_2(x) \int_{c}^{x} B_2(t) f(t) dt =$ $= -y_{1}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{1}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{1}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{1}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \begin{pmatrix} x & f(t) y_{2}(t) \\ w(t) \end{pmatrix} dt + y_{2}(x) \end{pmatrix}$ Note that the lower limit - as can be replaced with any constant c. Then the (-oo, c) inlegrals gives a controbution that can be moved to the homogeneous solution.

EXAMPLES

a) Solve the initial-value problem: $\int y''(x) - 2y'(x) + y(x) = (3x+2)e^{x}$ $l y(0) = y_0 \land y'(0) = y_1$ Solution Define $\forall y \in C^2(\mathbb{R})$: |y = y'' - 2y' + y, and note that $Le^{bx} = (e^{bx})'' - 2(e^{bx})' + e^{bx} = b^2 e^{bx} - 2b e^{bx} + e^{bx} =$ $= (b^2 - 2b + 1)e^{bx} = (b - 1)^2 e^{bx}$ The characteristic polynomial P(b) = (b-1)2 has a double zero B=1, therefore hull (1) = span 3 y, y23 with $\forall x \in \mathbb{R} : (y_1(x) = e^x \land y_2(x) = xe^x)$ The corresponding coronskian is: $w(t) = |y_1(t) y_2(t)| = y_1(t)y_2(t) - y_1(t)y_2(t) =$ 1 y'(t) y'(t) $= e^{x} (xe^{x})' - (e^{x})' (xe^{x}) = e^{x} (e^{x} + xe^{x}) - e^{x} xe^{x} =$ $= e^{9x} + xe^{9x} - xe^{9x} = e^{9x}$ ound a particular solution is: $y_p(x) = -y_1(x) \int_{0}^{x} f(t) y_2(t) dt + y_2(x) \int_{0}^{x} f(t) y_1(t) dt$ with f(t) = (3t+2) et. It follows that $y_{p}(x) = -e^{x} \int_{0}^{x} \frac{(3t+2)e^{t} \cdot te^{t}}{e^{2t}} dt + xe^{x} \int_{0}^{x} \frac{(3t+2)e^{t} \cdot e^{t}}{e^{2t}} dt$ $= -e^{x} \left((3t^{2}+2t) dt + xe^{x} \right)^{x} (3t+2) dt =$

$$= -e^{X} \left[\frac{3t^{3}}{9} + \frac{9t^{2}}{2} \right]_{0}^{X} + xe^{X} \left[\frac{3t^{2}}{9} + 9t \right]_{0}^{X} = \frac{1}{2} \left[\frac{3t^{3}}{9} + \frac{9t^{2}}{2} \right]_{0}^{X} + xe^{X} \left[\frac{3t^{2}}{9} + 9t \right]_{0}^{X} = \frac{1}{2} \left[\frac{3t^{3}}{9} + \frac{9t^{2}}{2} \right]_{0}^{X} + xe^{X} \left[\frac{3t^{2}}{9} + \frac{9t}{2} \right]_{0}^{X} = \frac{1}{2} \left[\frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{2}$$

•

6) Sole the ODE value problem

$$x^2y^{W}(x) + x^2y^{W}(x) - 2xy'(x) + 2y(x) = f(x) , \forall x \in [1, +\infty)$$

Solution
Define $1y(x) = x^2y^{W'}(x) + x^2y^{W}(x) - 2xy'(x) + 2y(x). Then, since
 $1x^6 = x^2'(x^6)^{W'} + x^2(x^6)^{W'} - 2x(x^6)^{V} + 2x^6 =$
 $= x^3 k(k-1)(k-2) + k^{6-1} - 2x + x^2 k(k-1)x^{6-2} - 2x kx^{6-1} + 2x^6 =$
 $= k^3 k(k-1)(k-2) + k(k-1) - 2k + 2 + 2 + 2k^6$
the characleristic polynomial is given by
 $P(k) = l(k-1)(k-2) + k(k-1) - 2k + 2 = l(k^2 - 3k+2) + k^2 - 6 - 9k + 2$
 $= k^3 - 3k^2 + 9k + k^2 - 6 - 2k + 2 =$
 $= k^3 - 3k^2 + 42k + (2 - 1 - 2)k + 2$
 $= k^3 - 2k^2 - k + 2 = k^2 (k-2) - (k-2) = (k^2 - 1)(k-2)$
 $= (k-1)(k+1)(k-2)$
and here single zeroes $k_1 = -1 \ h = 1 \ h = 2$.
Thus the general solution is:
 $y(x) = \lambda_1 x^{-1} + \lambda_2 x^2 + y_2(x)$
Define: $y_1(x) = x^{-1} \ h = y_2(x) = x^2 \ y_1(x) = x^2 \ y_2(x) = x^2 \ y_1(x) = \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{2} = \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{$$

-

under son

......

.

57

. .

$$\begin{array}{c} \text{and therefore} \\ y_{f}(x) = \int_{1}^{+\infty} G(x, t) f(t) dt = \int_{1}^{+\infty} \left[B_{1}(t) x^{-1} + B_{2}(t) x + B_{3}(t) x^{2} \right] f(t) dt \\ = x^{-1} \int_{1}^{+\infty} B_{1}(t) f(t) dt + x \int_{1}^{\infty} B_{2}(t) f(t) dt + x^{2} \int_{1}^{\infty} B_{3}(t) f(t) dt \\ = x^{-1} \int_{1}^{+\infty} B_{1}(t) f(t) dt + x \int_{1}^{\infty} B_{2}(t) f(t) dt \\ = x^{-1} \int_{1}^{+\infty} B_{1}(t) f(t) dt + x \int_{1}^{\infty} B_{2}(t) f(t) dt \\ = x^{-1} \int_{1}^{+\infty} B_{1}(t) f(t) f(t) \\ = x^{-1} \int_{1}^{+\infty} B_{1}(t) \\ = x$$

•

£2 t-1 O t^{-1} $t^{2} = -[t^{-1}(2t) - t^{2}(-t^{-2})] =$ $D_{q} = |-t^{-2} \circ 2t$ - t-2 91-3 1 2 27 = -(9+1) = -3and a see £-1 f 0 $D_{3} = \begin{vmatrix} -t^{-2} & 1 \\ 2t^{-3} & 0 \end{vmatrix}$ 0 = 1 { and therefore: <u>-</u> {3 $B_{1}(t) = D_{1}(t)$ 6 DLE -t $B_2(t) = D_2(t) = -3$ 6t-1 2 D(ł) $B_3(t) = D_3(t) - 2t^{-1}$ 3 6t-1 D(4) The particular solution is: $\frac{y(x) = x^{-1} \int \frac{x + 3}{6} f(t) dt + x \int \frac{x - t}{2} \frac{f(t) dt + x^2}{3} \int \frac{x}{3} f(t) dt =$ $= \frac{1}{6x} \int_{-\infty}^{x} \frac{1}{2} f(t) dt - \frac{x}{2} \int_{-\infty}^{x} t f(t) dt + \frac{x^2}{3} \int_{-\infty}^{x} f(t) dt.$

It follows that the general solution is given by $y(x) = \left[\lambda_1 + \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \frac{t^3 f(t)}{6} dt\right] x^{-1} + \left[\lambda_2 - \int_{-\infty}^{\infty} \frac{t f(t)}{2} dt\right] x$ + $\left[\frac{1}{3}\right] \left[\frac{x f(t)}{3}\right] dt x^2$ 1. This will result in a constant shift (i.e. independent of x) in the value of the integrals that can be absorbed by 2, 2, 2, 23. In general, it is convenient for the integrals to begin at the location where the initial condition is given.

Homework: Linear Differential Equations

Homework 02: Linear Differential Equations

1. Consider a general linear differential equation of the form

$$\forall x \in A : y''(x) + a(x)y'(x) + b(x)y(x) = 0$$

for some interval $A \subseteq \mathbb{R}$ with $a, b \in C^0(A)$. Assume that $y_1 \in C^2(A)$ is a solution, and define $y_2 \in C^2(A)$ as:

$$\forall x \in A : y_2(x) = y_1(x) \int_c^x \frac{Q(t)}{[y_1(t)]^2} dt$$

with $c \in A$ and with Q(t) given by

$$\forall t \in A : Q(t) = \exp\left(-\int a(t) \, \mathrm{d}t\right)$$

- (a) Show that $y_2(x)$ is also a solution.
- (b) Show that y_1, y_2 are linearly independent.

Remark: An immediate consequence of (a) and (b) this is that if we define an operator $L : C^2(A) \to C^0(A)$ with Ly = 0, then it follows that its null space is given by

$$\operatorname{null}(A) = \operatorname{span}\{y_1, y_2\}$$

The corresponding general solution of the equation Ly = 0 is given by

$$\forall x \in A : y(x) = \lambda_1 y_1(x) + \lambda_2 y_2(x)$$

Remark: This exercise shows that if we can guess one solution of the second order linear ODE Ly = 0, we have an equation that can be used to find a second linearly independent solution. Then, given the aforementioned theorems, we have the null space and the general solution.

2. Find all solutions of the form $\forall x \in \mathbb{R} : y_1(x) = e^{bx}$ for the linear ODE

$$\forall x \in \mathbb{R} : y''(x) + 2ay'(x) + a^2y(x) = 0$$

with $a \in \mathbb{R}$. Use the previous exercise to find the second linearly independent solution and write the corresponding general solution.

3. Show that the initial value problem

$$\begin{cases} y'(x) - 2(p+a)y'(x) + p^2y(x) = 0\\ y(0) = 0 \land y'(0) = 1 \end{cases}$$

with $a, p \in (0, +\infty)$ has solution

$$y(x|a,p) = \frac{\exp(A(p,a)x) - \exp(B(p,a)x)}{2\sqrt{a(2p+a)}}$$

with

$$A(p,a) = p + a + \sqrt{a(2p+a)}$$
$$B(p,a) = p + a - \sqrt{a(2p+a)}$$

without substituting the solution to the ODE. Then, show that:

 $\lim_{a \to 0^+} y(x|a, p) = xe^{px}$

Remark: This result shows that when considering a second order linear differential equation, in which the two distinct zeroes of the corresponding characteristic polynomial approach each other, the solution obtained using the initial condition $y(0) = 0 \land y'(0) = 1$ converges continuously to the "screwball" $y(x) = xe^{pt}$ solution that we find when the two zeros of the characteristic polynomial are exactly equal to each other. Note that this argument does not establish a solution for the case where the zeros coincide; it only shows that the transition into that case does not exhibit any discontinuities.

4. Show that the linear differential equation

$$ax^{3}y'''(x) + (b+3a)x^{2}y''(x) + (a+b+c)xy'(x) + dy(x) = 0$$

with $a, b, c, d \in \mathbb{R}$ has characteristic polynomial

$$p(x) = ax^3 + bx^2 + cx + d.$$

Remark: This solves the inverse problem of constructing an equidimensional linear differential equation that has a desired characteristic polynomial.

5. Solve the general damped oscillator problem, which is defined as the following initial value problem:

$$\begin{cases} y''(x) + \beta y'(x) + \omega^2 y(x) = f(x) \\ y(0) = y_0 \land y'(x)(0) = y_1 \end{cases}$$

with $\beta, \omega \in (0, +\infty)$ and $y_0, y_1 \in \mathbb{R}$. Distinguish between the following cases:

- (a) *Case 1:* $\beta < 2\omega$ (underdamped oscillator)
- (b) *Case 2:* $\beta = 2\omega$ (critically damped oscillator)
- (c) *Case 3:* $\beta > 2\omega$ (overdamped oscillator)

Remark: It is easier to solve the combined case $\beta \neq 2\omega$, allowing the use of exponentials of complex numbers for the underdamped subcase. This gives a common solution form for both cases $\beta < 2\omega$ and $\beta > 2\omega$, but for the underdamped case, additional work is then needed to convert the exponentials involving complex numbers into trigonometric functions. This approach will be more economical than attempting to handle the underdamped case from scratch.

GODE 04: Series Solution of Linear Differential Equations

$$\frac{\text{SERIES SOLUTION OF ODES}}{\text{We begin by reviewing, and in some cases, extending, results from Calculus I needed for solving linear ODES win convergent series methods.
V The Gamma function
We recall from my Calculus 2 lecture notes the definition of the factorial and the double factorial:
v Factorial:
$$\begin{array}{c} 0! = 1 \\ \forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{\kappa} : n! = \frac{1}{11} \\ K = 1 \cdot 2 \cdot 3 \cdot \dots & n \end{array}$$
b Double Factorial:

$$\begin{array}{c} 0! = 1 \\ \forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{\kappa} : n! = \frac{1}{11} \\ \forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{\kappa} : n! = \frac{1}{11} \\ \forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{\kappa} : (2n)!! = \frac{1}{11} (2\kappa) = 2^{4n} n! \\ \hline \text{Vn} \in \mathbb{N}^{\kappa} : (2nt)!! = \frac{1}{11} (2\kappa) = 2^{4n} n! \\ \hline \text{Vn} \in \mathbb{N}^{\kappa} : (2nt)!! = \frac{1}{11} (2\kappa) = 2^{4n} n! \\ \hline \text{Vn} \in \mathbb{N}^{\kappa} : (2nt)!! = \frac{1}{11} (2\kappa) = 2^{4n} n! \\ \hline \text{Vn} \in \mathbb{N}^{\kappa} : (2nt)!! = \frac{1}{11} (2\kappa) = 2^{4n} n! \\ \hline \text{Vn} \in \mathbb{N}^{\kappa} : (2nt)!! = \frac{1}{11} (2\kappa) = 2^{4n} n! \\ \hline \text{Vn} \in \mathbb{N}^{\kappa} : (2nt)!! = \frac{1}{11} (2\kappa) = 2^{4n} n! \\ \hline \text{Vn} \in \mathbb{N}^{\kappa} : (2nt)!! = \frac{1}{11} (2\kappa) = 1 \cdot 3 \cdot 5 \cdot \dots \cdot (2nt)! \\ \hline \text{The Gamma function T(n) generalizes the factorial and is defined, first on (0, two) and then on a wider set as follows.}$$

$$\begin{array}{c} \text{Def} : (\text{framma function on } (0, two) \\ \forall n \in (0, two) : T(n) = \int_{0}^{1} two \\ ot \end{array}$$$$

.

Then, we show that:

Prop: a) $\forall n \in (0, +\infty)$: The $\Gamma(u)$ inlegral converges b) $\Gamma(1) = 1$ c) $\forall n \in (0, +\infty) : T(n+1) = n T(w)$

It immediately follows that

 $\forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{\times}$: T(n) = (n-i)!

but n is a continuous variable and $\Gamma(n)$ has been defined on $N \in (0, too)$. So, $\Gamma(n)$ generalizes the factorial on a continuous set. We can now use the equation $\Gamma(n) = \Gamma(n+i)/(n+i)$ to extend the definition of the Gamma function for negative n as follows:

 $\forall n \in (-1, 0) : \Gamma(n) = \Gamma(n+i)$

 $\forall n \in (-2, -1); \quad \Gamma(n) = \frac{\Gamma(n+1)}{n} = \frac{\Gamma(n+2)}{n(n+1)}$

$$n \in (-3, -2)$$
: $\Gamma(n) = \frac{\Gamma(n+2)}{n(n+1)} = \frac{\Gamma(n+3)}{n(n+1)(n+2)}$

and so on. The general definition of the Gamma function for negative numbers is:

Def: (framma function for negative numbers)

$$\forall k \in \mathbb{N}^* : \forall h \in (-K, -k+1): T(n) = \frac{\Gamma(n+k)}{\frac{k-1}{4}} = \frac{\Gamma(n+k)}{n(n+1)\cdots(n+k-1)}$$

 $\stackrel{?}{=} \frac{\Gamma(n+k)}{n(n+1)\cdots(n+k-1)}$
The proof requires the following lemma.
Lemma: $\forall a \in B_1: \lim_{k \to +\infty} x^a e^{-x} = 0$
 $\frac{Proof}{k-1}$
Let $a \in \mathbb{K}$ be given. We distinguish between the following cases.
 $\frac{Case 1}{k}: For a \in (-\infty, 0), we have$
 $(\lim_{k \to +\infty} x^a = 0) \lim_{k \to +\infty} e^{-x} = 0$.
 $\frac{Case 2}{k+1\infty}: For a = 0, we have$
 $\lim_{k \to +\infty} x^a e^{-x} = \lim_{k \to +\infty} x^o e^{-x} = 0$.
 $\frac{Case 3:}{k+1\infty}: For a \in (0, +\infty), we define $n = \max\{M \in \mathbb{N} \mid a - K > 0\}.$
 $\lim_{k \to +\infty} x^a e^{-x} = \lim_{k \to +\infty} x^o e^{-x} = \lim_{k \to +\infty} ae^{-(n+1)} e^{-x} = 0$
 $\lim_{k \to +\infty} x^{a} e^{-x} = \lim_{k \to +\infty} \frac{x^a}{e^x} = \lim_{k \to +\infty} \frac{a(a-1)\cdots(a-n)}{e^x} x^{a-(n+1)}} =$
 $= a(a-1)\cdots(a-n) \lim_{k \to +\infty} x^{a-(n+1)} e^{-x} = 0$
because, by definition of n , $a-(n+1) < 0$. $\Box$$

For the convergence proof we use the following theorems
from Calculus I:
1) Comparison test

$$\forall x \in S: 0 \leq f(x) \leq g(x) \neq \Rightarrow \int f(x) dx$$
 converges.
 $\int_{S} g(x) dx$ converges
2) Ratio fest
 $\forall x \in S: (f(x) \geq 0 \land g(x) \geq 0) \neq \Rightarrow (\int g(x) dx \text{ converges} \Rightarrow \int f(x) dx \text{ converges}) f(x) dx \text{ f(x)} f(x) = 0 \text{ f($

$$\int_{1}^{+\infty} \frac{dx}{x^{2}} \quad \text{converges} \Rightarrow \int_{1}^{+\infty} x^{n-1} e^{-x} dx \quad \text{converges}. \quad (2)$$
For the (0,1) intropal, let $x \in (0,1)$ be given. Then:
 $x \in (0,1) \Rightarrow 0 < x < 1 \Rightarrow -1 < -x < 0 \Rightarrow 0 < e^{-x} < e^{0} \Rightarrow$
 $\Rightarrow 0 < e^{-x} < 1 \Rightarrow 0 < x^{n-1} e^{-x} < x^{n-1} \quad (\text{since } x^{n-1} > 0).$
If follows that
 $\forall x \in (0,1) : 0 < x^{n-1} e^{-x} < x^{n-1} \quad (3)$
From Eq.(3) and via the comparison test, we argue that
 $n > 0 \Rightarrow n-1 > -1 \Rightarrow \int_{0}^{1} x^{n-1} dx \quad \text{converges} \Rightarrow \int_{0}^{1} x^{n-1} e^{-x} dx \quad \text{converge}. (4)$
From Eq.(2) and Eq.(4): $\Gamma(n) = \int_{0}^{1\infty} x^{n-1} e^{-x} dx \quad \text{converge}. D$

$$\frac{Proof}{ot} \quad of \quad (6) : (1 a m \quad \Gamma(1) = 1$$

$$\Gamma(1) = \int_{0}^{1\infty} x^{1-1} e^{-x} dx = \int_{0}^{1\infty} x^{0} e^{-x} dx = \int_{0}^{1} e^{-x} dx = \left[-e^{-x} \right]_{0}^{1\infty} = \\ = \lim_{x \to \infty} (-e^{-x}) - \lim_{x \to 0^{+}} (-e^{-x}) = (-0) - (-e^{0}) = 1$$

$$\frac{Proof}{ot} \quad of \quad (c) : (2 a \text{ im } \forall n \in (0, t\infty) : \Gamma(n+1) = n\Gamma(n)$$
Let $n \in (0, t\infty)$ be given. Then:
 $\Gamma(n+1) = \int_{0}^{1\infty} x^{(n+1)-1} e^{-x} dx = \int_{0}^{1\infty} x^{n} e^{-x} dx = \int_{0}^{1} x^{n} (-e^{-x})^{1} dx$

$$= \left[-x^{n} e^{-x} \right]_{0}^{1\infty} - \int_{0}^{1\infty} (x^{n})^{1} (-e^{-x}) dx = \right]_{0}^{1\infty} x^{n-1} (-e^{-x}) dx =$$

$$= \lim_{x \to \infty} (-x^{n} e^{-x}) - (-0^{n} e^{0}) - \int_{0}^{1\infty} x^{n-1} (-e^{-x}) dx =$$

$$= \lim_{x \to \infty} (-x^{n} e^{-x}) - (-0^{n} e^{0}) - \int_{0}^{1\infty} x^{n-1} (-e^{-x}) dx =$$

-
$$= 4 \int_{0}^{+\infty} r dr \int_{0}^{\pi/2} d\theta \exp(-r^{2}(\sin^{2}\theta + \cos^{2}\theta))$$

= 4 $\int_{0}^{+\infty} r dr \int_{0}^{\pi/2} d\theta \exp(-r^{2}) = 4 \int_{0}^{+\infty} r \exp(-r^{2}) \left[\int_{0}^{\pi/2} d\theta \right] dr$
= 4 $\int_{0}^{+\infty} r \exp(-r^{2}) (\pi/2) dr = \pi \int_{0}^{+\infty} 2r \exp(-r^{2}) dr =$
= $\pi \int_{0}^{+\infty} \left[-\exp(-r^{2}) \right]' dr = \pi \left[-\exp(-r^{2}) \right]_{0}^{+\infty} =$
= $\pi \left[\lim_{x \to \infty} \left(-\exp(-r^{2}) \right) - \left(-\exp(-r^{2}) \right) \right] = \pi \left[0 - (-1) \right] = \pi$

$$=7 \Gamma(1/2) = \sqrt{n} \sqrt{\Gamma(1/2)} = -\sqrt{n} \qquad (1)$$

Since $(\forall u \in (0, too): exp(-u^2) \ge 0) \Rightarrow$
$$\Rightarrow \Gamma(1/2) = 2 \int^{too} exp(-u^2) du \ge 0 \qquad (2)$$

From Eq. (1) and Eq. (2) it follows that $\Gamma(1/2) = \overline{17}$.

EXANPLE

Use proof by induction to show that given an $\alpha \in \mathbb{R}$ -(-1) \mathbb{N}^* with (-1) $\mathbb{N}^* = \frac{1}{2} - x | x \in \mathbb{N}^3 = \frac{1}{2} - \frac{1}{2}, -\frac{3}{2}, \dots, \frac{3}{2}$, we have:

$$\forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{k}$$
: $\prod_{k=1}^{n} (k \neq a) = \prod_{k=1}^{n} (u \neq i \neq a)$

$$\frac{\Gamma(a+i)}{\Gamma(a+i)} = \frac{\Gamma(n+i+a)}{\Gamma(a+i)}$$

For
$$n = m$$
, we assume that $TT(kta) = \frac{\Gamma(mt|ta)}{\Gamma(ati)}$
For $n = mti$, we will show that $TT(kta) = \frac{\Gamma(mti) + 1 + a}{\Gamma(ati)}$
as follows:

$$\frac{m+1}{\prod} (K+a) = (m+1+a) \prod_{k=1}^{m} (K+a) = (m+1+a) \cdot \frac{\Gamma(m+1+a)}{\Gamma(a+1)} = \frac{\Gamma(m+1+a)}{\Gamma(a+1)} = \frac{\Gamma(m+1+a+1)}{\Gamma(a+1)} = \frac{\Gamma((m+1)+1+a)}{\Gamma(a+1)}$$

Review of power series We review basic results from Calculus II concerning power series expansion of functions. Definitions · A power series is a series of the form $\forall x \in A : f(x) = \sum_{n=1}^{+\infty} \alpha_n (x - x_0)^n$ with a eseq (IR) and xoeld. · The domain A is chosen to be the widest possible subset of the for which the series converges. If A = (xo-y, xoty) then we say that uso is the radius of convergence. Def: Let f: A-h be a function with xo EA. We say that f analytic at x=xo (=> $= \exists a \in Seq(R): \exists \mu \in (0, t_{\infty}): \forall x \in (x_{0} - \mu, x_{0} + \mu): f(x) = \underbrace{J}_{h=0}^{+\infty} a_{h}(x - x_{0})^{h}$ fanalytic on SEA => VXOES: fanalytic on X=Xo • The space of all functions analytic on \$ is denoted as $G^{\omega}($)$. Note that $G^{\omega}($) \subseteq G^{\infty}($)$ which means

that in general

$$f \in C^{\omega}(\varsigma) \Longrightarrow f \in C^{\infty}(\varsigma^{1}).$$
Itouever, the converse statement is not always true.

$$f \in C^{\omega}(\varsigma) \Longrightarrow f \in C^{\infty}(\varsigma^{1}).$$
Let fig be two functions that are analytic at x=x_{0} such that

$$\forall x \in (x_{0}-\mu, x_{0}t\mu) : \left(f(x_{1} = \int_{x=0}^{+\infty} \alpha_{n}(x-x_{0})^{n} \wedge g(x) = \int_{x=0}^{+\infty} b_{n}(x-x_{0})^{n}\right)$$
Then, we can show that:
a) $(\forall x \in (x_{0}-\mu, x_{0}t\mu) : f(x) = g(x)) \in S (\forall n \in \mathbb{N} : \alpha_{n} = b_{n})$
b) $\forall x \in (x_{0}-\mu, x_{0}t\mu) : f(x) = g(x)) \in S (\forall n \in \mathbb{N} : \alpha_{n} = b_{n})$
c) $\forall x \in (x_{0}-\mu, x_{0}t\mu) : f(x) = g(x) \in \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} \left[\sum_{n=0}^{n} \alpha_{n}b_{n} \cdot x_{0} \right]^{n}$
d) $\forall x \in (x_{0}-\mu, x_{0}t\mu) : f(x)g(x) = \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} \left[\sum_{k=0}^{n} \alpha_{k}b_{n} \cdot x_{k} \right]^{n-k}$
e) $\forall x \in (x_{0}-\mu, x_{0}t\mu) : f^{1}(x) = \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} n \alpha_{n} (x-x_{0})^{n-k}$
 $= \sum_{n=k}^{+\infty} \frac{n!}{(n-k)!} \alpha_{n} (x-x_{0})^{n-k}$
 $= \sum_{n=k}^{+\infty} \frac{n!}{(n-k)!} \alpha_{n} (x-x_{0})^{n-k}$
 $= \sum_{n=k}^{+\infty} \frac{n!}{(n-k)!} \alpha_{n} (x-x_{0})^{n-k}$
 $= \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} \left[\alpha_{n} \int_{x_{1}}^{x_{2}} (t-x_{0})^{n} dt \right]$
 $= \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} \left[\frac{\alpha_{n} \left[(x_{2}-x_{0})^{n+1} - (x_{1}-x_{0})^{n+1} \right] \right]$

Some important power series $\forall x \in (-1, 1): \frac{1}{1-x} = \sum_{k=0}^{+\infty} x^{k} = \frac{1}{1+x+x^{2}+\cdots}$ $\forall x \in (-1, 1): (1+x)P = \sum_{n=1}^{+\infty} {\binom{p}{n}} x^n = 1 + px + \frac{p(p-1)}{q} x^2 + \cdots$ $\forall x \in \mathbb{R}: e^{x} = \sum_{h=0}^{+\infty} \frac{x^{h}}{n!} = 1 + x + \frac{x^{2}}{n!} + \frac{x^{3}}{3!} + \cdots$ $\forall x \in \mathbb{R}$: $\sin x = \sum_{h=0}^{+\infty} (-1)^{h} \frac{x^{2n+1}}{(9n+1)!} = x - \frac{x^{3}}{3!} + \frac{x^{5}}{5!} - \cdots$ $\forall x \in \mathbb{R}: cos x = \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} (-1)^n \frac{x^{2n}}{(2n)!} = 1 - \frac{x^2}{2!} + \frac{x^4}{4!} - \cdots$ $\forall x \in (-1, 1]: \ln(1+x) = \sum_{h=0}^{+\infty} (-1)^h \frac{x^{h+1}}{h+1} = x - \frac{x^2}{2} + \frac{x^3}{3} - \cdots$ $\forall x \in [-1, 1]: Arctan x = \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} (-1)^n \frac{x^{2n+1}}{9^{n+1}} = x - \frac{x^3}{3} + \frac{x^5}{5} - \dots$

The detailed theory on the above series is given in my Calculus 2 notes.

Convergence tests

The proofs of the relevant theorems for series solution of linear ODEs depend on the comparison test and the absolute ratio fest. Applied on power series these fests reduce to the following statements:

In practice we get convergence for free via the relevant theorems as we solve the linear ODE. Therefore the above convergence tests are only required in the proofs of the necessary theorems.

Merten' theorem Thum: Let (an) and (bn) be two sequences with new Then, we have: $\begin{cases} \frac{1}{2} \text{ [an] converges} \\ \frac{1}{2} \text{ [an] converges} \\ \frac{1}{2} \text{ bn} \\ \frac{1}{2} \text{ b$ Merten's theorem can be used safely to multiply power series because when they converge, they converge absolutely. A useful shortcut is to note that if $\forall x \in \mathcal{A} : \left(f(x) = \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} a_n (x - x_0)^n \wedge g(x) = \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} b_n (x - x_0)^n \right)$ then, it follows that $\forall x \in A : f(x)g(x) = \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} \left[\sum_{k=0}^{n} a_k b_{n-k} \right] (x-x_0)^n$ For more details, see my Calculus 2 lecture notes.

•

$$\frac{EXAMPLES}{expansion} = e^{X} + 1$$
and find the radius of convergence.

$$\frac{Solution}{k(x) = \frac{e^{X}}{2x+1}}$$
and find the radius of convergence.

$$\frac{Solution}{we have:}$$

$$\frac{f(x) = \frac{e^{X}}{2x+1} = e^{X} \cdot \frac{1}{1-(-9x)} = \left[\frac{1}{2} \frac{1}{1-(-9x)} - \frac{1}{1-(-9x)}\right] = \left[\frac{1}{2} \frac{1}{1-(-9x)} - \frac{1}{1-(-9x)}\right] = \left[\frac{1}{2} \frac{1}{1-(-9x)} - \frac{1}{1-(-9x)}\right] = \left[\frac{1}{1-(-9x)} - \frac{1}{1-(-9x)}\right] = \left[\frac{1}{1-(-1)} - \frac{1}{1-(-9x)}\right] = \left[\frac{1}{1-(-1)} - \frac{1}{1-(-9x)}\right] = \left[\frac{1}{1-(-1)} - \frac{1}{1-(-1-(-2x))}\right] = \left[\frac{1}{1-(-1-(-2x))} - \frac{1}{1-(-1-(-2x))}\right] = \left[\frac{1}{1-(-1-(-2x))} - \frac{1}{1-(-1-(-2x))}\right] = \left[\frac{1}{1-(-1-(-2x))} - \frac{1}{1-(-1-(-2x))}\right] = \left[\frac{1}{1-(-2x)} - \frac{1}{1-(-2x)}\right] = \left[$$

$$= \left[\sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} \frac{x^{2n}}{(2u)!} + \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} \frac{x^{2n+l}}{(2n+1)!} \right] \left[\sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} \frac{(-1)^n}{(2u)!} \frac{x^{2n}}{(2u)!} \right]$$

$$= \left[\sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} \frac{x^{2n}}{(2n)!} \right] \left[\sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} \frac{(-1)^n}{(2n)!} \frac{x^{2n}}{(2n)!} \right] + \left[\sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} \frac{x^{2n+l}}{(2u+1)!} \right] \left[\sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} \frac{(-1)^n}{(2u)!} \frac{x^{2n}}{(2n-2k)!} \right]$$

$$= \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} \sum_{k=0}^{n} \left[\frac{x^{2k}}{(2k)!} \frac{(-1)^{n-k}}{(2n-2k)!} \frac{x^{2n-2k}}{(2n-2k)!} \right] + \frac{1}{2} \sum_{n=0}^{\infty} \sum_{k=0}^{n} \left[\frac{x^{2k+l}}{(2k+1)!} \frac{(-1)^{n-k}}{(2n-2k)!} \right] x^{2n} + \frac{1}{2} \sum_{n=0}^{\infty} \left[\sum_{k=0}^{n} \frac{(-1)^{n-k}}{(2k)!} \frac{x^{2n}}{(2n-2k)!} \right] x^{2n+l} + \frac{1}{2} \sum_{n=0}^{\infty} \left[\sum_{k=0}^{n} \frac{(-1)^{n-k}}{(2k+1)!} \frac{x^{2n}}{(2n-2k)!} \right] x^{2n+l}$$

c) Write a series expansion of f(x)=sin(9x) around x=n/8 and find the radius of convergence. <u>Solution</u>

$$f(x) = \sin(9x) = \sin(9x - n/4 + n/4) = \sin(9(x - n/8) + n/4) =$$

$$= \sin(9(x - n/8)) \cos(n/4) + \cos(9(x - n/8)) \sin(n/4) =$$

$$= (\sqrt{2}/9) \left[\cos(9(x - n/8)) + \sin(9(x - n/8))\right]$$

$$= \frac{\sqrt{9}}{9} \left[\sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} (-1)^n \frac{[9(x - n/8)]^{2n}}{(2n)!} + \frac{1}{2} \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} (-1)^n \frac{[9(x - n/8)]^{2n+1}}{(2n+1)!}\right]$$

$$= \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} (-1)^n \frac{\sqrt{9}}{9(9n)!} (x - n/8)^{2n} + \frac{1}{2} \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} (-1)^n \frac{\sqrt{9}}{9(9n+1)!} (x - n/8)^{9n+1}$$

 $= \int_{n=0}^{+\infty} (-1)^{n} \frac{2^{2n-1}\sqrt{2}}{(2n)!} (x-n/8)^{2n} + \int_{n=0}^{+\infty} (-1)^{n} \frac{2^{2n}\sqrt{2}}{(2n+1)!} (x-n/8)^{2n+1}$ The convergence set for all serves expansion, here is IR.

Series solution of 2nd-order linear ODES

We consider a 2nd-order linear ordinary differential equation of the form y''(x) + p(x)y'(x) + q(x)y(x) = 0and we seek the general solution approximated as a power series around the point X=Xo. We distinguish between the following 3 cases: 1) X=Xo is a 2 (=> 2 p(x) analytic at X=Xo regular point) q(x) analytic at X=Xo 2) $X = x_0$ is a <u>regular singular</u> $\iff \begin{cases} X = x_0 \text{ is NOT a regular point} \\ (X-x_0)p(X) \text{ analytic at } X = x_0 \\ (X-x_0)^2q(X) \text{ analytic at } X = x_0 \end{cases}$ X=Xo is an $\frac{irregular \ singular}{p_{bint}} \begin{pmatrix} (x-x_0)p(x) \ NoT \ analytic \ at \ x=x_0 \end{pmatrix} V \\ V((x-x_0)^2q(x) \ NoT \ analytic \ at \ x=x_0).$

• The first two cases can be solved with convergent power serves methods. The third case can be only investigated with asymptotic techniques or may be current research.

<u>Kemarks</u> 1) The unique sequence defined by the above recursion combined with initial values $ao, a, e \ R$ will be denoted for convenience $as: a_n = A_n(ao, a, 1p, q)$. 2) The convergence of the power series for y(x) is provided for by the theorem and has the same radius of convergence as the functions p,q. It is therefore not necessary to establish convergence when solving problems.

3) To find the two linearly independent solutions
$$y_{1,y_{2}}$$

we solve, by convention, the following initial value problems:
 $\begin{cases} y(x_{0})=1 & \longrightarrow & y_{1}(x)=\sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} & bn(x-x_{0})^{n} \\ y'(x_{0})=0 & \longrightarrow & y_{2}(x)=\sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} & cn(x-x_{0})^{n} \\ y'(x_{0})=0 & \longrightarrow & y_{2}(x)=\sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} & cn(x-x_{0})^{n} \\ y'(x_{0})=1 & bn=An(1,0|p,q) \\ Cn=An(0,1|p,q) \\ To show that $y_{1,y_{2}}$ are indeed linearly independent we note that
 $\begin{cases} y_{1}(x_{0})=1 & y_{2}(x_{0})=0 \\ y_{1}(x_{0})=0 & y_{2}(x_{0})=-1 \\ and therefore: \\ w[y_{1,y_{2}}](x_{0})= & y_{1}(x_{0}) & y_{2}(x_{0}) \\ y_{1}(x_{0}) & y_{2}(x_{0}) & 0 \\ y_{1}(x_{0}) & y_{2}(x_{0}) & 0 \\ \end{cases}$
4) In pradice it is customary to derive the recursion tormules for the power series on a case by case basis. Itowever, given the theorem, it is not necessary to prove convergence.$

EXAMPLES

a) Find the general solution to the Airy equation initial value problem $\begin{cases} y''(x) - xy(x) = 0 \\ y(0) = a_0 \land y'(0) = a_1 \end{cases}$ Solution Consider a solution of the form $y(x) = \sum_{n=1}^{+\infty} a_n x^n$ and note that $y'(x) = \frac{d}{dx} \sum_{h=0}^{+\infty} a_h x^h = \sum_{h=1}^{+\infty} h_{n-1} = \sum_{h=0}^{+\infty} (ht) a_{h+1} x^h$ and $y''(x) = \frac{d}{d} \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} (n+1) \alpha'_{n+1} x^n = \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} n(n+1) \alpha_{n+1} x^{n-1} =$ = $\sum_{n=1}^{+\infty} (n+1)(n+2) a_{n+2} x^n$ Then, we have: $y''(x) - xy(x) = 0 \iff \sum_{h=0}^{+\infty} (ht)(h+2)a_{h+2}x^{h} - x \sum_{h=0}^{+\infty} a_{hx}^{h} = 0$ $= \sum_{h=0}^{+\infty} (n_{11})(n_{12}) a_{n_{12}} x^{h} - \sum_{h=0}^{+\infty} a_{n_{12}} x^{h+1} = 0$ $= \int_{-\infty}^{+\infty} (hti)(nt2)a_{nt2}x^{n} - \int_{-\infty}^{+\infty} a_{n-1}x^{n} = 0$

$$(o+1)(o+2)a_{2} + \sum_{n=1}^{+\infty} [(n+1)(n+2)a_{n+2} - a_{n-1}] x^{n} = 0 \iff$$

$$(o+1)(o+2)a_{2} + \sum_{n=1}^{+\infty} [(n+1)(n+2)a_{n+2} - a_{n-1}] x^{n} = 0 \iff$$

$$\{ \forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{+} : a_{n+2} = \underline{a_{n-1}} = 0 \qquad$$

$$(\forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{+} : a_{n+2} = \underline{a_{n-1}} = 0 \qquad$$

$$(\forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{+} : a_{n+2} = \underline{a_{n-1}} = 0 \qquad$$

$$(n+1)(n+2) = 0 \qquad$$

$$(\forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{+} : a_{n+2} = \underline{a_{n-2}} = 0 \qquad$$

$$(n-1) = 0 \qquad$$

$$(\forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{-1} : a_{n+2} = \underline{a_{n-2}} = 0 \qquad$$

$$(n-1) = 0 \qquad$$

$$(\forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{-1} : a_{n+2} = \underline{a_{n-2}} = 0 \qquad$$

$$(\forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{+} : a_{3n} = 0 \quad$$

$$(\forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{+} : a_{3n} = 0 \quad$$

$$(\forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{+} : a_{3n} = 0 \quad$$

$$(\neg n = 1) \qquad$$

$$(\forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{+} : a_{3n} = 0 \quad$$

$$(\neg n = 1) \qquad$$

$$(\exists n) = 1 \quad$$

$$(a =$$

•

.

Starting from a₁, we get a₁, a₇,..., a_{2n+1},...
and therefore
YnelN[#]: a_{3n+1} = a₁
$$\frac{1}{11}$$
 $\frac{1}{31 - (31 + 1)((31 + 1) - 1)}$
= a₁ $\frac{1}{31 - (31 + 1)((31 + 1) - 1)}$
= a₁ $\frac{1}{31 - (31 + 1)((31 + 1) - 1)}$
= a₁ $\frac{1}{31 - (31 + 1)((31 + 1) - 1)}$
= a₁ $\frac{1}{(3n + 1)!}$ $\frac{1}{3 - 1}$ $\frac{3^{n}}{(3n + 1)!}$ $\frac{1}{(3n + 1)!}$ $\frac{3^{n}}{(3n + 1)!}$ $\frac{1}{(3n + 1)!}$
= a₁ $\frac{3^{n}}{(3n + 1)!}$ $\frac{1}{1 - (31 - 1)(31)}$ $\frac{3^{n}}{(3n + 1)!}$ $\frac{1}{(3n + 1)!}$ $\frac{3^{n}}{(3n + 1)!}$ $\frac{1}{(2/3)}$
and we note that this equation is also satisfied
for n=0.
Since $a_{2} = 0$, it follows that YnelN: $a_{3n+2} = 0$
It follows that the general solution is:
 $y(x) = \sum_{n=0}^{\infty} a_{n}x^{n} = \sum_{n=0}^{\infty} a_{2n}x^{3n} + \sum_{n=0}^{\infty} a_{3n+1}x^{3n+1}$
 $= \sum_{n=0}^{\infty} a_{0} \frac{2^{n}}{(3n)!} \frac{\Gamma(n+1/3)}{(3n)!} x^{3n} + \sum_{n=0}^{\infty} a_{1} \frac{3^{n}}{(3n+1)!} \frac{\Gamma(n+2/3)}{(3n+1)!} x^{3n+1}$
 $= a_{0} y_{1}(x) + a_{1} y_{2}(x)$
with
 $y_{1}(x) = \sum_{n=0}^{\infty} \frac{3^{n}}{(3n)!} \frac{\Gamma(n+1/3)}{(3n)!} x^{3n} A_{1} y_{2}(x) = \sum_{n=0}^{\infty} \frac{3^{n}\Gamma(n+2/3)}{(3n+1)!} \frac{3^{n+1}}{\Gamma(2/3)}$

.

These series will converge uniformly on the and define the two linearly independent homogeneous solutions that spay the null-space of the Airy equation. In the above orgument, we have used the following identity N TT(k+a) = T(n+a+1)K=1 r(ati) to elivninote the products in the formula for y (x) and y (x) and extend their validity to from nell to nell.

EXAMPLE

Solve the linear ODE:
$$y^{II}(x) + \cos(x)y(x) = 0$$
.
With a series around $x=0$.
Solution
We consider a solution of the form
 $y(x) = \sum_{n=0}^{\infty} \alpha_n x^n$
and note that
 $y^{I}(x) = \frac{d}{dx} \sum_{n=0}^{\infty} \alpha_n x^n = \sum_{n=1}^{\infty} n\alpha_n x^{n-1} = \sum_{n=0}^{\infty} (n+1)\alpha_{n+1} x^n \Rightarrow$
 $\Rightarrow y^{II}(x) = \frac{d}{dx} \sum_{n=0}^{\infty} (n+1)\alpha_{n+1} x^n = \sum_{n=1}^{\infty} n(n+1)\alpha_{n+1} x^{n-1} =$
 $= \sum_{n=0}^{\infty} (n+1)(n+2)\alpha_{n+2} x^n$

and

$$\begin{aligned} (\cos x) y(x) &= \left[\frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} \frac{x^{2n}}{(q_{n})!} \right] \left[\frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} a_{n} x^{n} \right] = \\ &= \left[\frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} \frac{x^{2n}}{(q_{n})!} \right] \left[\frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} a_{q_{n}} x^{2n} + \frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} a_{q_{n+1}} x^{2n+1} \right] = \\ &= \left[\frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} \frac{x^{2n}}{(q_{n})!} \right] \left[\frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} a_{q_{n}} x^{2n} \right] + \left[\frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} \frac{x^{2n}}{(q_{n})!} \right] \left[\frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} a_{q_{n+1}} x^{2n+1} \right] \\ &= \frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} \frac{x}{(q_{n})!} \left[\frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} a_{q_{n}} x^{2n} \right] + \left[\frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} \frac{x^{2n}}{(q_{n}-q_{n})!} \right] \left[\frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} a_{q_{n+1}} x^{2n+1} \right] \\ &= \frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} \frac{1}{k=0} \left[\frac{x^{(2n-q_{n})}}{(q_{n}-q_{n})!} a_{q_{n}} x^{2n} \right] + \frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} \frac{1}{(q_{n}-q_{n})!} a_{q_{n+1}} x^{2n+1} \\ &= \frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} \left[\frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} \frac{a_{q_{n}}}{(q_{n}-q_{n})!} \right] x^{2n} + \frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} \left[\frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} \frac{a_{q_{n+1}}}{(q_{n}-q_{n})!} \right] x^{2n+1} \\ &= \frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} \left[\frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} \frac{a_{q_{n}}}{(q_{n}-q_{n})!} \right] x^{2n} + \frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} \left[\frac{1}{n=0}^{\infty} \frac{a_{q_{n}}}{(q_{n}-q_{n})!} \right] x^{2n+1} \end{aligned}$$

$$\begin{array}{l} \begin{array}{l} \mbox{H} \ \mbox{fluct} \\ \mbox{H} \ \mbox$$

Note that it is not possible to express the series in closed form. We can only use Eq. (1) to generate as many series terms as needed. To obtain two linearly independent solutions $y_1(x)$ and $y_2(x)$ we initialize Eq. (1) using $(a_0, a_1) = (1, 0)$ and $(a_0, a_1) = (0, 1)$ respectively, to This will yield the power series for $y_1(x)$ and $y_2(x)$. In order to multiply power series expansions to calculate cos(x)y(x) we used Merten's theorem from my Calculus 2 lecture notes: $\begin{cases} \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} |a_n| \text{ converges} \\ \frac{1}{2} |a_n| \sum_{k=0}^{+\infty} |a_n$ The required assumptions are always satisfied by power series within their convergence interval.

(2) -> Régular singular linear ODEs (Frobenius method) We consider a linear ODE of the form $y''(x) + \frac{p(x)}{x - x_0} y'(x) + \frac{q(x)}{(x - x_0)^2} y(x) = 0$ (1) or equivalently $(x - x_0)^2 y''(x) + (x - x_0) p(x) y'(x) + q(x) y(x) = 0$ with p,q analytic at x=xo with power-series expansions $\forall x \in (x_0 - \mu, x_0 + \mu): \left(p(x) = \sum_{h=0}^{+\infty} p_h (x - x_0)^h \land q(x) = \sum_{h=0}^{+\infty} q_h (x - x_0)^h \right)$ Since x=xo is not a regular point, the ODE does not admit linearly independent solutions y. (x), y2(x) that can be expressed as a power series. Nonetheless, a general solution method for Eq.(1), where x=xo is a regular singular point, has been developed by Frobenius as follows. Prop: Consider a function y defined as $y(x) = |x-x_0|^{A} \int_{-\infty}^{+\infty} a_n (x-x_0)^{n}$ If y(x) solves Eq.(1), then: (a) $F(A|p_{0,q_{0}}) = A(A-1) + p_{0}A + q_{0} = 0$ (b) $\forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{k} : F(A+n|p_{0,q_{0}}) a_{n} = -\sum_{k=0}^{n-1} [(k+A)p_{n-k} + q_{n-k}]a_{k}$

For most values of A this function does not solve Eq.(L). From the following propositions we see that y(x, Alp,q) solves Eq.(L) when A is one of the zeroes of the indicial equation.

<u>Prop</u>: If p.q converge on (xo-µ, xotµ) then the series expansion for y(x, Alp.o) also converges both uniformly and absolutely on (xo-µ, xotµ).

$$y_{1}(x) = y(x, h(|p,q)) = |x-xo|^{A_{1}} \sum_{h=0}^{40} \Phi_{h}(A|p,q)(x-xo)^{h}$$

$$y_{2}(x) = \frac{\partial}{\partial A} - y(x, h|p,q) \Big|_{A=A_{1}} = y_{1}(x) \ln |x-xo| + |x-xo|^{A_{1}} \sum_{h=0}^{40} h_{n}(x-xo)^{h}$$
with $\forall n \in \mathbb{N} : h_{n} = \frac{\partial}{\partial A} - \Phi_{n}(A|p,q) \Big|_{A=A_{1}}$

$$\frac{(ase 3) : |f - A_{1} - A_{2} = N \in \mathbb{N}^{*}, \text{ then the two linearly}$$
independent solutions are
$$y_{1}(x) = y(x, A_{1} |p,q) = |x-xo|^{A_{1}} \sum_{h=0}^{40} \Phi_{n}(A_{1} |p,q)(x-xo)^{h}$$

$$y_{2}(x) = \frac{\partial}{\partial A} \Big[(A-A_{2}) y(x, A|p,q) \Big] \Big|_{A=A_{2}} = (A - A_{2}) \Phi_{N}(A|p,q) \Big]$$
with $G = \lim_{A \to A_{2}} [(A-A_{2}) \Phi_{N}(A|p,q)]$

$$\forall n \in \mathbb{N} : c_{n} = \frac{\partial}{\partial A} \Big[(A-A_{2}) \Phi_{n}(A|p,q) \Big] \Big|_{A=A_{2}}$$

Methodology / Remarks

(a) It is recommended that you use the above theorems and propositions to determine the indicial polynomial and the recurrence relationship defining the sequence an=ao \$n (2 (p,q). Although both can be obtained from substituting the solution forms to the original ODE, that tends to be cumbersome. (B) An explicit expression for an as a function of A is needed for cases 2,3 in order to differentiale them with respect to A. For case I it is not needed, and it is sufficient to have explicit equations for an only for d=d, and d=da (c) For the calculation of y2(x) in cases 2,3 it is often necessary to calculate the derivatives (with respect to A) of a function defined as a product or ratio of a large number of factors. A technique known as logarithmic differentiation can be used to evaluate such products as bellows:

 $\frac{d}{dx} \prod_{a=1}^{n} \left[f_a(x) \right]^{C_a} = \prod_{a=1}^{n} \left[f_a(x) \right]^{C_a} \left[\sum_{a=1}^{n} C_a \frac{f_a(x)}{f_a(x)} \right]$

as long as Vac[n]: fa(x) ≠0. (d) Gomma functions are used to simplify linear products: IT (aktb) = an H (ktb/a) = an r(n+1+b/a) T(1+b/a)

$$\underline{EXAMPLES}$$

a) Solve the linear ODE
$$x^{2}y^{ii}(x) + x(x-1/2)y^{i}(x) + (l/2ly(x) = 0)$$

with a series around $x=0$.
$$\underline{Solution}$$

We rewrite the ODE os:
$$y^{ii}(x) + \frac{1}{x} (x-1/2)y^{i}(x) + \frac{1}{x^{2}} \frac{1}{2} \cdot y(x) = 0 \Leftrightarrow$$

$$(\Rightarrow y^{ii}(x) + \frac{p(x)}{x} y^{i}(x) + \frac{q(x)}{x^{2}} y(x) = 0$$

with $p(x) = x - 1/2 \rightarrow p_{0,-} = -1/2 \wedge p_{1} = 1 \wedge p_{2} = p_{3} = \dots = 0$
and $q(x) = 1/2 \Rightarrow q_{0} = 1/2 \wedge q_{1} = q_{2} = \dots = 0$
(onsider a solution
$$y(x) = |x|^{4} \xrightarrow{\sum} a_{in} x^{n}$$

Subsidulting to ⁿ⁼⁰ the ODE gives the indicial polynomial
 $F(k) = \lambda(3-i) + p_{0}\lambda + q_{0} = \lambda(3-i) - (1/2)\lambda + 1/2 =$
 $= \lambda(3-i) - (1/2)(\lambda-1) = (\lambda - 1/2)(\lambda - 1)$
and the recurrence
 $\forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{k}$: $F(\lambda + n) a_{n} = -\sum_{k=0}^{n-1} [(k+\lambda)p_{n-k} + q_{n-k}] a_{k} =$
 $= -[(n-1+\lambda)p_{1} + q_{1}] a_{n-1} - \sum_{k=0}^{n-2} [(k+\lambda)p_{n-k} + q_{n-k}] a_{k} =$
 $= -[(n+\lambda-1)p_{1} + 0] a_{n-1} = -(n+\lambda-1)a_{n-1} \notin 2$

$$(A+n-1/2)(A+n-1)a_{n} = -(A+n-1)a_{n-1} (E)$$

$$(A+n-1/2)(A+n-1)a_{n} = -a_{n-1} (E) a_{n} = \frac{-1}{A+n-1/2} a_{n-1}.$$

$$II follows that n = a_{0} TT \left(\frac{-1}{A+K-1/2} \right) = a_{0}(-1)^{n} TT \frac{1}{A+K-1/2}.$$

$$Solving the indicial equation: F(A) = 0 (A-1/2)(A-1) = 0 (E) A-1/2 = 0 (A-1) = 0 (E)$$

$$(E) A = 1/2 (A = 1).$$

$$For A = 1/2:$$

$$Vh \in IN^{K}: a_{n} = a_{0} TT \frac{-1}{1/2+K-1/2} = a_{0}(-1)^{n} TT \frac{1}{K} = a_{0} \frac{(-1)^{n}}{n!} T.$$

$$and therefore the first homogeneous solution is:$$

$$y_{1}(X) = |X|^{1/2} \frac{10}{5} \frac{(-1)^{n}}{n!} x^{n} = |X|^{1/2} \frac{10}{5} \frac{(-X)^{n}}{n!} = |X|^{1/2} e^{-X}$$

$$For A = 1:$$

$$Vh \in IN^{K}: a_{n} = a_{0} TT \frac{-1}{1+K-1/2} = a_{0} (-1)^{n} TT \frac{1}{K} = a_{0} (-1)^{n} TT \frac{1}{(K+1/2)} = a_{0} (-1)^{n} TT$$

.

$$\begin{aligned} y_{2}(x) &= |x| \sum_{h=0}^{+\infty} \frac{(-1)^{h} \Gamma(3/2)}{\Gamma(n+3/2)} x^{n} \\ \text{The general solution is:} \\ y(x) &= \lambda_{1} |x|^{1/2} e^{-x} + \lambda_{2} |x| \sum_{h=0}^{+\infty} \frac{(-1)^{h} \Gamma(3/2)}{\Gamma(n+3/2)} x^{n}. \\ y(x) &= \lambda_{1} |x|^{1/2} e^{-x} + \lambda_{2} |x| \sum_{h=0}^{+\infty} \frac{(-1)^{h} \Gamma(3/2)}{\Gamma(n+3/2)} x^{n}. \end{aligned}$$

b) Solve the linear ODE x(1-x)y''(x) + (1-x)y'(x) - y(x) = 0around X=0 Solution We note that x(1-x)y''(x) + (1-x)y'(x) - y(x) = 0 $(\Rightarrow y''(x) + \frac{1-x}{x(1-x)}y'(x) - \frac{1}{x(x-1)}y(x) = 0 (\Rightarrow)$ $= y''(x) + \frac{1}{x} y'(x) + \frac{1}{x^2} - \frac{-x}{x-1} y(x) = 0$ $= y''(x) + \frac{1}{x} p(x)y'(x) + \frac{1}{x^2} q(x)y(x) = 0$ with $p(x) = 1 = \sum_{i=1}^{100} p_0 x^{i} \implies p_0 = 1 \land p_1 = p_2 = \dots = 0$ and $q(x) = \frac{-x}{1-x} = (-x) \frac{1}{1-x} = (-x) \frac{1}{1-x}$ $= \int_{h=0}^{+\infty} (-x^{h+1}) = \int_{h=1}^{+\infty} (-1)x^{n} = \int_{h=0}^{+\infty} q_{h}x^{n} \Rightarrow$ => 90=0 / 91=92= ---=-1 Note that the convergence interval for g(x) is (-1,1). Using a candidale solution y(x) = 1×12 2 anxh we find that the indicial polynomial is:

Solving the indivial equation gives:

$$F(A) = 0 \iff A^{2} = 0 \iff A = 0 \iff \text{double 2ero.}$$
For $A = 0$:

$$\forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{k}: a_{n} = \prod_{k=1}^{n} \frac{(0+k-i)^{2}+1}{(0+k)^{2}} = \frac{1}{(n!)^{2}} \prod_{k=1}^{n} \left[(k-i)^{2}+1 \right]$$

$$= \frac{1}{(n!)^{2}} \prod_{k=0}^{n-1} (k^{2}+1)$$
and $a_{0} = 0^{2}+1 = 1$, therefore the first homogeneous solution
is given by

$$y_{1}(k) = 1 + \prod_{h=1}^{n} \left[\frac{1}{(h!)^{2}} \prod_{k=0}^{n-1} (k^{2}+1) \right] x^{h}.$$
and the second linearly independent solution is given by:

$$y_{2}(k) = y_{1}(k) \ln|x| + \frac{1}{2} \otimes \ln x^{h} \quad \text{with } b_{n} = \frac{\partial a_{n}}{\partial \lambda} |_{\lambda=0}^{\lambda=0}$$
To calculate b_{n} , we note that

$$\frac{\partial a_{0}}{\partial \lambda} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} (\lambda^{2}+1) = 2\lambda \implies k_{0} = \frac{\partial a_{0}}{\partial \lambda} |_{\lambda=0}^{\lambda=0} = 0$$
and

$$\frac{d_{n}}{d_{\lambda}} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \prod_{k=1}^{n} \frac{(A+k-1)^{2}+1}{(A+k)^{2}} =$$

$$= \prod_{k=1}^{n} \left(\frac{(A+k-1)^{2}+1}{(A+k)^{2}} \right) \left[\prod_{k=1}^{n} \frac{(2i)2\lambda}{(A+k-1)^{2}+1} \right] =$$

$$= \frac{1}{k=1} \left(\frac{(2i)2\lambda}{(A+k)} \right] =$$

$$= \left[\prod_{k=1}^{n} \frac{(\lambda+k-1)^{2}+1}{(\lambda+k)^{2}} \right] \left[\sum_{k=1}^{n} \frac{g(\lambda+k-1)}{(\lambda+k-1)^{2}+1} - 2\sum_{k=1}^{n} \frac{1}{\lambda+k} \right] = 2$$

$$\Rightarrow b_{n} = \frac{2\alpha_{n}}{2\lambda} \Big|_{\lambda=0} = \alpha_{n} \sum_{k=1}^{n} \left[\frac{g(u-1)}{(k-1)^{2}+1} - \frac{g}{k} \right] = 2$$

$$= \alpha_{n} \sum_{k=1}^{n} \left[\frac{g(u-1)k - g[(u-1)^{2}+1]}{k[(u-1)^{2}+1]} \right] = 2$$

$$= \alpha_{n} \sum_{k=1}^{n} \left[\frac{g(u-1)k - g[(u-1)^{2}+1]}{k[(u-1)^{2}+1]} \right] = 2$$

$$= \alpha_{n} \sum_{k=1}^{n} \left[\frac{g(u-2)k^{2} - g(u-2)k^{2} + \frac{g(u-1)}{k} + \frac{g(u-2)}{k} \right] = 2$$

$$= \alpha_{n} \sum_{k=1}^{n} \frac{g(u-2)k^{2} - g(u-2)k^{2} + \frac{g(u-2)}{k} + \frac{g(u-2)}{k} + \frac{g(u-2)}{k} + \frac{g(u-2)}{k} = 2$$

$$= \alpha_{n} \sum_{k=1}^{n} \frac{g(u-2)k^{2} - g(u-2)k^{2} + \frac{g(u-2)}{k} + \frac{g(u-2)}{k} + \frac{g(u-2)}{k} + \frac{g(u-2)}{k} + \frac{g(u-2)}{k} = 2$$

$$= \frac{1}{(n!)^{2}} \prod_{k=0}^{n-1} \left[\frac{1}{(n!)^{2}} \left(\prod_{k=1}^{n-1} \frac{g(u-2)}{k(u^{2}-2u-2)} \right) \right]$$
It follows that the second solution is given by
$$g_{2}(x) = g_{1}(x) \ln[x] + \sum_{n=1}^{\infty} \left[\frac{1}{(n!)^{2}} \left(\prod_{k=0}^{n-1} (k^{2}+1) \right) \left(\sum_{k=1}^{n} \frac{g(u-2)}{k(u^{2}-2u-2)} \right) \right] x^{n}$$
and the general solution is $g(x) = \lambda_{1}g_{1}(x) + \lambda_{2}g_{2}(k)$.
The solution will converge on $(-1,1)$.

c) Solve the linear ODE
$$xy^{(1)}(x) + 2y^{1}(x) - y(x) = 0$$

with a series around $x=0$
Solution
We note that
 $xy^{(1)}(x) + 2y^{1}(x) - y(x) = 0 \iff y^{(1)}(x) + (1/x)^{1}(x) + (1/x)$

Solving the indicial equation gives:

$$F(A) = 0 \iff A(A+1) = 0 \iff A = 0 \forall A+1 = 0 \iff A = 0 \forall A=-1.$$
For $A = 0$, we have
 $a_n = a_0 \prod \frac{1}{(0+k+1)(0+k)} = a_0 \prod \frac{1}{k-1} = \frac{1}{k(k+1)} = \frac{a_0}{k-1} \prod \frac{1}{k-1} \prod \frac{1}{k-1} = \frac{a_0}{k-1} \prod \frac{1}{k-1} = \frac{a_0}{n!} \prod \frac{1}{k-1} \prod \frac{1}{k-1} = \frac{a_0}{n!} \prod \frac{1}{k-1} \prod \frac{1}{k} = \frac{a_0}{n! (n+1)!} = \frac{a_0}{n! k-2} \prod \frac{1}{k} = \frac{a_0}{n! (n+1)!} = \frac{a_0}{n! (n+1)!} \prod \frac{1}{k-2} \prod \frac{1}{$

and

$$c_{n} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[(\lambda - (-i))a_{n}(\lambda) \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -i} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[(\lambda + i)a_{n}(\lambda) \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -i}$$

$$= \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[(\lambda + i)a_{0} \frac{1}{\Lambda} + \frac{1}{(\lambda + k + i)(\lambda + k)} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -i}, \quad \forall he | N^{*}$$
We distinguish between the following cases.
For $n = 0$:

$$c_{0} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[(\lambda + i)a_{0} \frac{1}{\lambda_{z-1}} = a_{0} \Big|_{\lambda = -i} = a_{0} \right]$$
For $n = L$:

$$c_{1} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[(\lambda + i)a_{0} \frac{1}{(\lambda + i + i)(\lambda + i)} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -i} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[\frac{a_{0}}{\lambda + 2} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -i} = \left[\frac{-a_{0}}{(\lambda + 2)^{2}} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -i} = \left[\frac{-a_{0}}{(\lambda + 2)^{2}} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -i} = \frac{-a_{0}}{(-1 + 2)^{2}} \frac{-a_{0}}{\lambda} = -a_{0}$$
For $n > L$:

$$c_{n} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[(\lambda + i)a_{n}(\lambda) \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -i} = -a_{0}$$
For $n > L$:

$$c_{n} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[(\lambda + i)a_{n}(\lambda) \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -i} = \frac{\partial}{(\lambda + k + i)(\lambda + k)} \Big|_{\lambda = -i} = \frac{\partial}{-a_{0}} \frac{a_{0}}{\lambda - i} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[a_{0} \frac{1}{\lambda + k + i} \frac{n}{k - 2} \left(\frac{1}{(\lambda + k + i)(\lambda + k)} \right) \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[a_{0} \frac{1}{\lambda + k + i} \left(\frac{1}{\lambda + k + i} \right) \frac{1}{k - 2} \left(\frac{1}{\lambda + k} \right) \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[\frac{1}{\lambda + k + i} \left(\frac{1}{k - 2} \right)^{2} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[\frac{1}{\lambda + k + i} \left(\frac{1}{k - 2} \right)^{2} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[\frac{1}{\lambda + k + i} \left(\frac{1}{k - 2} \right)^{2} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[\frac{1}{\lambda + k + i} \left(\frac{1}{k - 2} \right)^{2} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[\frac{1}{\lambda + k + i} \left(\frac{1}{k - 2} \right)^{2} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[\frac{1}{\lambda + k + i} \left(\frac{1}{k - 2} \right)^{2} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[\frac{1}{\lambda + k + i} \left(\frac{1}{k - 2} \right)^{2} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[\frac{1}{\lambda + k + i} \left(\frac{1}{k - 2} \right)^{2} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[\frac{1}{\lambda + k + i} \left(\frac{1}{k - 2} \right)^{2} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[\frac{1}{\lambda + k + i} \left(\frac{1}{k - 2} \right)^{2} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[\frac{1}{\lambda + k + i} \left(\frac{1}{k - 2} \right)^{2} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[\frac{1}{\lambda + k + i} \left(\frac{1}{k - 2} \right)^{2} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[\frac{1}{\lambda + k + i} \left(\frac{1}{k - 2} \right)^{2} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[\frac{1}{\lambda + k + i} \left(\frac{1}{k - 2} \right)^{2} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1} = \frac{\partial}{\partial \lambda} \left[\frac{1}{\lambda + k + i} \left(\frac{1}{k - 2} \right)^{2} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1$$

$$= a_{0} \frac{1}{\lambda + n + 1} \left(\frac{n}{h} \frac{1}{k + 2} \frac{1}{\lambda + k} \right)^{2} \left[\frac{-(2/\lambda)(\lambda + n + 1)}{\lambda + n + 1} + \frac{n}{k + 2} \frac{-2(2/\lambda)(\lambda + k)}{\lambda + k} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1}$$

$$= -a_{0} \frac{1}{\lambda + n + 1} \left(\frac{n}{k + 2} \frac{1}{\lambda + k} \right)^{2} \left[\frac{1}{\lambda + n + 1} + \frac{n}{k + 2} \frac{2}{\lambda + k} \right] \Big|_{\lambda = -1}$$

$$= -a_{0} \frac{1}{-1 + n + 1} \left(\frac{n}{k + 2} - \frac{1 + k}{k} \right)^{2} \left[\frac{1}{-1 + n + 1} + \frac{n}{k + 2} \frac{2}{-1 + k} \right]$$

$$= -a_{0} \frac{1}{-1 + n + 1} \left(\frac{n}{k + 2} - \frac{1 + k}{k} \right)^{2} \left[\frac{1}{-1 + n + 1} + \frac{n}{k + 2} \frac{2}{-1 + k} \right]$$

$$= -a_{0} \frac{1}{-1 + n + 1} \left(\frac{n}{k + 2} - \frac{1}{1 + k} \right)^{2} \left[\frac{1}{-1 + n + 1} + \frac{n}{k + 2} \frac{2}{-1 + k} \right]$$

$$= -a_{0} \frac{1}{-n \left(\frac{n}{k + 1} + \frac{n}{k} + \frac{2}{k + 1} + \frac{n}{k} \right]}{n \frac{1}{k + 1} - \frac{1}{k + 1} - \frac{1}{k} \frac{2}{k}}$$
Nole that this is usual for $n = 1$, agrees with a_{0}

Note that this result, for n = 1, agrees with our previous result for n = 1. It follows that the second solution is $y_2(x) = y_1(x) \ln |x| + |x|^{-1} \left[1 - \sum_{n=1}^{+\infty} \frac{1}{n! (h-i)!} \left[\frac{-1}{h} + 2\sum_{k=1}^{h} \frac{1}{k} \right] x^h \right]$ The general solution is $y(x) = \lambda_i y_i(x) + \lambda_2 y_2(x)$.
Homework: Series solution of linear differential equations

Homework 03: Series solution of linear differential equations

- 1. Derive the complete series expansion for the following functions around the indicated points and find the corresponding convergence radius
 - (a) $f(x) = e^x \sin x$, around $x = x_0$
 - (b) $f(x) = e^x \ln(1+x)$, around $x = x_0$
- 2. The binomial series is given by

$$\forall x \in (-1,1) : (1+x)^a = \sum_{0}^{+\infty} {a \choose n} x^n$$

with

$$\begin{pmatrix} a \\ 0 \end{pmatrix} = 1 \text{ and } \forall n \in \mathbb{N}^* : \begin{pmatrix} a \\ n \end{pmatrix} = \prod_{k=1}^n \frac{a+1-k}{k}$$

(a) Show that:

$$\forall a \in (1, +\infty) : \forall n \in \mathbb{N}^* : \binom{1/a}{n} = (-1)^n \frac{\Gamma(n - 1/a)}{n\Gamma(n)\Gamma(-1/a)}$$

(b) For the special case a = -2, show that

$$\forall n \in \mathbb{N}^* : \binom{-1/2}{n} = (-1)^n \frac{(2n-1)!!}{(2n)!!}$$

with the double factorial *n*!! defined via:

$$0!! = 1 \land 1!! = 1$$

$$\forall n \in \mathbb{N}^* : (2n)!! = \prod_{k=1}^n 2k \land (2n+1)!! = \prod_{k=1}^n (2k+1)$$

0

3. Find all terms of the unique power series solution to the following initial value problem:

$$\begin{cases} y''(x) - 2xy'(x) + 2y(x) = \\ y(0) = 1 \land y'(0) = 0 \end{cases}$$

4. Use the Frobenius method to show that the general homogeneous solution for the equation

$$4xy''(x) + 2y'(x) + y(x) = 0$$

is given by

$$\forall x \in (0, +\infty) : y(x) = \lambda_1 \cos(\sqrt{x}) + \lambda_2 \sin(\sqrt{x})$$

5. Use the Frobenius method to show that the general homogeneous solution for the equation

$$x(1-x)y''(x) + (1-5x)y'(x) - 4y(x) = 0$$

is given by

$$y(x) = \lambda_1 y_1(x) + \lambda_2 y_2(x)$$

with

$$y_1(x) = \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} (1+n)^2 x^n$$

$$y_2(x) = y_1(x) \ln|x| - 2 \sum_{n=1}^{+\infty} n(n+1) x^n$$

GODE 05: Asymptotic Methods

Asymptotic methods for ODEs

We distinguish between the following methods:

- 1. Local analysis: provide an approximate solution which is accurate only in a local region
- 2. Global methods: provide an approximate solution valid of the entire domain.
 - (a) Boundary layer theory
 - (b) Multiple scale analysis

1 Asymptotic relations

Asymptotic methods are centered around the concepts of asymptotic equations and asymptotic inequalities, given by the following definition:

Definition 1.1. Let f, g be two functions and ler σ be an accumulation point for both functions. We say that:

$$f(x) \ll g(x), \text{ as } x \to \sigma \iff \lim_{x \to \sigma} \frac{f(x)}{g(x)} = 0$$

$$f(x) \gg g(x), \text{ as } x \to \sigma \iff g(x) \ll f(x), \text{ as } x \to \sigma$$

$$f(x) \sim g(x), \text{ as } x \to \sigma \iff \lim_{x \to \sigma} \frac{f(x)}{g(x)} = 1$$

- The statement $f(x) \ll g(x)$ reads: "f(x) is much smaller than g(x) as $x \to \sigma$ "
- The statement $f(x) \sim g(x)$ reads: "f(x) is asymptotically equal to g(x)"
- A function cannot be asymptotically equal to zero.
- An immediate consequence of the definitions is that:

 $f(x) \ll g(x), \text{ as } x \to \sigma \Longrightarrow f(x) + g(x) \sim g(x), \text{ as } x \to \sigma$

• Both relations satisfy the transitive property, which allows intuitive multi-step calculations:

$$\begin{cases} f(x) \sim g(x), & \text{as } x \to \sigma \\ g(x) \sim h(x), & \text{as } x \to \sigma \end{cases} \implies f(x) \sim h(x), & \text{as } x \to \sigma \\ \begin{cases} f(x) \ll g(x), & \text{as } x \to \sigma \\ g(x) \ll h(x), & \text{as } x \to \sigma \end{cases} \implies f(x) \ll h(x), & \text{as } x \to \sigma \end{cases}$$

• The following results are immediate consequences of the definition and useful in calculations:

$$\forall a, b \in \mathbb{R} : (a < b \Longrightarrow x^a \ll x^b, \text{ as } x \to +\infty$$

$$\forall a, b \in \mathbb{R} : (a < b \Longrightarrow x^a \gg x^b, \text{ as } x \to 0^+$$

$$\forall a \in (0, +\infty) : \ln x \ll x^a, \text{ as } x \to +\infty$$

$$\forall a \in (0, +\infty) : \ln x \ll x^{-a}, \text{ as } x \to 0^+$$

$$\forall a \in (0, +\infty) : x^a \ll \exp(x), \text{ as } x \to +\infty$$

2 Asymptotic power series

Linear ordinary differential equations at an irregular singular point could be solved by using asymptotic power series, although doing so is very cumbersome.

111

Definition 2.1. Let *y* be a function. We say that *y* has an asymptotic power series

$$y(x) \sim \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} a_n (x - x_0)^{\gamma n}$$
, as $x \to x_0$

if and only if

$$\forall N \in \mathbb{N} - \{0\} : y(x) - \sum_{n=0}^{N} a_n (x - x_0)^{\gamma n} \ll (x - x_0)^{\gamma N}, \text{ as } x \to x_0$$

• An asymptotic series is not necessarily convergent, however, when truncated, it provides approximations to the function y(x) that are asymptotically valid in the limit $x \to x_0$.

• An asymptotic series will be convergent if and only if

$$\lim_{N\in\mathbb{N}}\sum_{n=N}^{+\infty}a_n(x-x_0)^{\gamma n}=0$$

• If a function y(x) has an asymptotic series of the form

$$y(x) \sim \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} a_n (x - x_0)^{\gamma n}$$
, as $x \to x_0$

then the coefficients a_n are uniquely determined by the following equations:

$$a_{0} = \lim_{x \to x_{0}} y(x)$$

$$a_{1} = \lim_{x \to x_{0}} \frac{y(x) - a_{0}}{(x - x_{0})^{\gamma}}$$

$$a_{n} = \lim_{x \to x_{0}} \frac{y(x) - \sum_{k=0}^{n-1} a_{k}(x - x_{0})^{\gamma k}}{(x - x_{0})^{\gamma n}}, \forall n \in \mathbb{N}^{*}$$

This ensures that, given γ , the asymptotic power series expansion of a function y(x), if it exists, is unique. However, not every function has an asymptotic power series expansion. In order for a function to have an asymptotic power series expansion, it is necessary that all of the above limit calculations converge.

• Although every function y(x) can only have a unique asymptotic expansion, if one exists, each asymptotic power series expansion is asymptotic to many functions.

3 Properties of asymptotic expansions

• The following theorem shows that we can add, multiply, and divide functions with asymptotic power series expansions and obtain new functions that also have asymptotic power series expansions.

Theorem 3.1. Let f, g be two functions with

$$f(x) \sim \sum_{n \in \mathbb{N}} a_n (x - x_0)^{\gamma n}, \quad as \ x \to x_0$$
$$g(x) \sim \sum_{n \in \mathbb{N}} b_n (x - x_0)^{\gamma n}, \quad as \ x \to x_0$$

Then, we have:

1. Every linear combination of f and g has an asymptotic series

$$\forall \lambda, \mu \in \mathbb{R} : \lambda f(x) + \mu g(x) \sim \sum_{n \in \mathbb{N}} (\lambda a_n + \mu b_n) (x - x_0)^{\gamma n}, \ as \ x \to x_0$$

2. The product f(x)g(x) has an asymptotic series

$$f(x)g(x) \sim \sum_{n \in \mathbb{N}} c_n (x - x_0)^{\gamma n}, as x \to x_0,$$

with c_n given by

$$\forall n \in \mathbb{N} : c_n = \sum_{k=0}^n a_k b_{n-k}$$

3. The ratio f(x)/g(x) has an asymptotic series

$$\frac{f(x)}{g(x)} \sim \sum_{n \in \mathbb{N}} d_n (x - x_0)^{\gamma n}, \quad \text{as } x \to x_0,$$

with d_n given by

$$\begin{cases} \forall n \in \mathbb{N}^* : d_n = (1/b_0) \left[a_n - \sum_{k=0}^{n-1} d_k b_{n-k} \right] \\ d_0 = a_0/b_0 \end{cases}$$

• The following theorem shows that if a function has an asymptotic power series expansion, then the integral of that function also has an asymptotic power series expansion:

Theorem 3.2. Let f be a function. Then, we have:

$$f(x) \sim \sum_{n \in \mathbb{N}} a_n (x - x_0)^{\gamma n}, \quad as \ x \to x_0 \Longrightarrow$$
$$\implies \int_{x_0}^x f(t) \ dt \sim \sum_{n \in \mathbb{N}} \frac{a_n (x - x_0)^{\gamma n + 1}}{\gamma n + 1}, \quad as \ x \to x_0$$

• Differentiation of asymptotic series expansions does not always work. There is a complicated collection of theorems called *Tauberian theorems* that can be used to justify differentiation. For the local analysis of ODEs, the following result can be used:

Theorem 3.3. If y(x) is a solution to a linear ODE of the form

$$y^{(n)} + p_{n-1}(x)y^{(n-1)} + \dots + p_1(x)y' + p_0(x)y = 0$$

given by

$$y(x) \sim \sum_{n \in \mathbb{N}} a_n (x - x_0)^{\gamma n}, \ as \ x \to x_0$$

and the functions $p_k(x)$ are asymptotic to power series of the form

$$\forall k \in \{0, 1, \dots, n\} : p_k(x) \sim \sum_{n \in \mathbb{N}} b_{nk} (x - x_0)^{\gamma n}, \ as \ x \to x_0$$

then y(x) can be differentiated term-by-term n times, with

$$\forall k \in \{1, 2, \dots, n\} : y^{(k)}(x) \sim \sum_{n \in \mathbb{N}} a_n (d/dx)^k (x - x_0)^{\gamma n}, \ as \ x \to x_0$$

4 Method of dominant balance

• There is no general theory for solving linear ODEs near an irregular singular point. However, there is an ad hoc asymptotic method known as the method of dominant balance.

• Suppose that the linear ODE y''(x) + p(x)y'(x) + q(x)y(x) = 0 has an irregular singular point x_0 . We are expecting to find general solutions of the form:

$$y(x) \sim \ell(x) \sum_{n \in \mathbb{N}} a_n (x - x_0)^{\gamma n}$$
, as $x \to x_0$

where $\ell(x)$ is the leading-order factor of the solution, which is expected to have an essential singularity at $x = x_0$, that involves $\ell(x)$ having a factor

$$\ell_0(x) = \exp[a(x - x_0)^{-b} \text{ with } b > 0$$

By contrast, for regular singular points $x = x_0$, we have seen that the leading-order factor of the solution typically takes the form $\ell(x) = |x - x_0|^{\lambda}$, which does not have an essential singularity. • To find the leading-order factor $\ell(x)$, we work as follows:

1. Define S(x) such that $y(x) = \exp(S(x))$. Then, we have:

$$y'(x) = S'(x) \exp(S(x)) = S'(x)y(x)$$

$$y''(x) = S''(x)y(x) + S'(x)y'(x) = S''(x)y(x) + S'(x)[S'(x)y(x)]$$

$$= [S''(x) + [S'(x)]^2]y(x)$$

and the linear ODE is equivalently

$$y''(x) + p(x)y'(x) + q(x)y(x) = 0$$

$$\iff [S''(x) + [S'(x)]^2 + p(x)S'(x) + q(x)]y(x) = 0$$

$$\iff S''(x) + [S'(x)]^2 + p(x)S'(x) + q(x) = 0$$

2. If x_0 is an irregular singular point of the equation, then we can guess that perhaps $S''(x) \ll [S'(x)]^2$, as $x \to x_0$. If we assume so, then we obtain the following asymptotic differential equation:

$$[S'(x)]^2 + p(x)S'(x) \sim -q(x), \text{ as } x \to x_0$$

- 3. To solve this equation, we assume that there is dominant balance between two out of three terms, meaning that the third term is subdominant, and use that to solve for S(x). Then, we check whether the solution satisfies the subdominance assumption, and if it doesn't then it is inconsistent and another combination should be attempted. For example:
 - (a) We can assume that $[S'(x)]^2 \ll p(x)S'(x)$, as $x \to x_0$ and solve the equation $p(x)S'(x) \sim -q(x)$, as $x \to x_0$.

5

- (b) We can assume that $[S'(x)]^2 \gg p(x)S'(x)$, as $x \to x_0$ and solve the equation $[S'(x)]^2 \sim -q(x)$, as $x \to x_0$.
- 4. When a self-consistent solution is found, we confirm that it also satisfies the assumption $S''(x) \ll [S'(x)]^2$, as $x \to x_0$
- 5. Let $S_0(x)$ be the resulting leading contribution to S(x). To find the next-order contribution, write $S(x) = S_0(x) + C(x)$ and substitute to the exact governing equation for S(x), to obtain an exact governing equation for C(x).
- 6. Assume that $C(x) \ll S_0(x)$, as $x \to x_0$, and try to solve for C(x) by using some selfconsistent dominant balance between two terms of the resulting asymptotic equation. Some simplifications could be introduced as a consequence of the assumption $C(x) \ll S_0(x)$, as $x \to x_0$.
- 7. This process is repeated recursively to obtain $S(x) \sim S_0(x) + S_1(x) + \cdots$, as $x \to x_0$ until we encounter a logarithmic term $a \ln |x x_0|$, which is the weakest possible singularity, for a leading factor that contains an essential singularity.

• The assumption $S''(x) \ll [S'(x)]^2$, as $x \to x_0$, is a consequence of the expectation that the solution of a linear ODE near an irregular singular point is likely to have an essential singularity. To show that, assume that

$$y(x) = \exp[a(x - x_0)^{-b} \text{ with } b > 0$$

Then, we have:

$$S(x) = \ln y(x) = a(x - x_0)^{-b} \Longrightarrow S'(x) = -ab(x - x_0)^{-(b+1)}$$

$$\Longrightarrow \begin{cases} S''(x) = ab(b+1)(x - x_0)^{-(b+2)} \\ (S'(x))^2 = (ab)^2(x - x_0)^{-(2b+2)} \end{cases}$$

$$\Longrightarrow \begin{cases} S''(x) = ab(b+1)(x - x_0)^{-(b+2)} \\ (S'(x))^2 = (ab)^2(x - x_0)^{-(2b+2)} \end{cases}$$

$$\Longrightarrow \lim_{x \to x_0} \frac{S''(x)}{[S'(x)]^2} = \lim_{x \to x_0} \frac{ab(b+1)(x - x_0)^{-(b+2)}}{(ab)^2(x - x_0)^{-(2b+2)}} =$$

$$= \frac{b+1}{ab} \lim_{x \to x_0} (x - x_0)^b = 0$$

$$\Longrightarrow S''(x) \ll [S'(x)]^2, \text{ as } x \to x_0$$

therefore the assumption is satisfied.

• Furthermore, we can argue that if the point $x = x_0$ is regular singular, then the same assumption is not satisfied. To show that, assume that

$$y(x) = |x - x_0|^{\lambda}$$

Then, we have:

$$S(x) = \ln y(x) = \lambda \ln |x - x_0| \Longrightarrow S'(x) = \frac{\lambda}{x - x_0}$$
$$\Longrightarrow \begin{cases} S''(x) = \frac{-\lambda}{(x - x_0)^2} \\ (S'(x))^2 = \frac{\lambda^2}{(x - x_0)^2} \\ \Longrightarrow [S'(x)]^2 \sim -\lambda S''(x), \text{ as } x \to x_0 \end{cases}$$

therefore the assumption is not satisfied.

Example 4.1. Find the leading order solutions to the equation

$$y''(x) + (2/x)y'(x) - (1/x^4)y = 0$$
, as $x \to 0$

Solution. Let $y(x) = \exp(S(x))$. Then, we have y'(x) = S'(x)y(x) and $y''(x) = [S''(x) + (S'(x))^2]y(x)$ and it follows that

$$y''(x) + 2x^{-1}y'(x) - x^{-4}y = 0 \iff S''(x) + (S'(x))^2 + 2x^{-1}S'(x) - x^{-4} = 0$$

Assume that $S''(x) \ll (S'(x))^2$, as $x \to 0$ and consider the asymptotic equation

$$(S'(x))^2 + 2x^{-1}S'(x) \sim x^{-4}$$
, as $x \to 0$

• We investigate the assumption that $(S'(x))^2 \ll 2x^{-1}S'(x)$, as $x \to 0$. Then, we have

$$2x^{-1}S'(x) \sim x^{-4}, \text{ as } x \to 0 \iff S'(x) \sim (1/2)x^{-3}, \text{ as } x \to 0$$
$$\iff S(x) \sim (-1/4)x^{-2}, \text{ as } x \to 0$$

To check for consistency, we note that

$$(S'(x))^2 \sim (1/4)x^{-6} \sim (2x^{-1})(1/8)x^{-5} \gg (2x^{-1})(1/2)x^{-3} \sim 2x^{-1}S'(x), \text{ as } x \to 0$$

which contradicts with the assumption $(S'(x))^2 \ll 2x^{-1}S'(x)$, as $x \to 0$. Therefore, this is not the dominant balance.

• We investigate the assumption that $(2/x)S'(x) \ll (S'(x))^2$. Then, we have

$$(S'(x))^2 \sim x^{-4}$$
, as $x \to 0 \iff S'(x) \sim \pm x^{-2}$, as $x \to 0$

$$\iff S(x) \sim \pm \int x^{-2} dx \sim \mp x^{-1}, \text{ as } x \to 0$$

To check for consistency, we note that

$$S'(x) \sim \pm x^{-2}, \text{ as } x \to 0 \Longrightarrow \begin{cases} (S'(x))^2 \sim x^{-4} \\ 2x^{-1}S'(x) \sim \pm 2x^{-3} \end{cases}, \text{ as } x \to 0$$
$$\Longrightarrow 2x^{-1}S'(x) \ll (S'(x))^2, \text{ as } x \to 0$$

which confirms the consistency.

• To confirm the main underlying assumption, we note that

$$\begin{cases} S''(x) \sim \mp 2x^{-3} \\ (S'(x))^2 \sim x^{-4} \end{cases}, \text{ as } x \to 0 \Longrightarrow S''(x) \ll (S'(x))^2, \text{ as } x \to 0 \end{cases}$$

We have thus shown that the dominant balance is consistent and the leading order term is $S(x) \sim \pm x^{-1}$.

• Subleading contribution: Define $S(x) = \pm x^{-1} + C(x)$ and assume that $C(x) \ll \pm x^{-1}$, as $x \to 0$. Then, we have:

$$S'(x) = \mp x^{-2} + C'(x)$$

$$S''(x) = \pm 2x^{-3} + C''(x)$$

$$[S'(x)]^2 = (\mp x^{-2} + C'(x))^2 = [C'(x)]^2 \mp 2x^{-2}C'(x) + x^{-4}$$

and it follows that

$$S''(x) + [S'(x)]^{2} + 2x^{-1}S(x) - x^{-4} = 0$$

$$\iff [\pm 2x^{-3} + C''(x)] + [[C'(x)]^{2} \mp 2x^{-2}C'(x) + x^{-4}] + 2x^{-1}(\pm x^{-1} + C(x)) - x^{-4} = 0$$

$$\iff \pm 2x^{-3} + C''(x) + [C'(x)]^{2} \mp 2x^{-2}C'(x) \pm 2x^{-2} + 2x^{-1}C(x) = 0$$

$$\iff C''(x) + [C'(x)]^{2} \mp 2x^{-2}C'(x) + 2x^{-1}C(x) = \mp 2x^{-3} \mp 2x^{-2}$$

Since $x^{-2} \ll x^{-3}$, as $x \to 0$, it follows that C(x) satisfies the following asymptotic equation:

$$C''(x) + [C'(x)]^2 \mp 2x^{-2}C'(x) + 2x^{-1}C(x) \sim \mp 2x^{-3}, \text{ as } x \to 0$$

This equation can be further simplified because

$$C(x) \ll \pm x^{-1}, \text{ as } x \to 0 \Longrightarrow C'(x) \ll \mp x^{-2}, \text{ as } x \to 0$$
$$\Longrightarrow [C'(x)]^2 = C'(x)C'(x) \ll x^{-2}C'(x), \text{ as } x \to 0$$

resulting in the simplification:

 $C''(x) \neq 2x^{-2}C'(x) + 2x^{-1}C(x) \sim \mp 2x^{-3}, \text{ as } x \to 0$

If C(x) follows a power law or logarithmic dependence on x, then we may expect both C'(x) and C''(x) to follow power law dependence on x, from which we would expect that $C''(x) \sim x^{-1}C'(x)$, as $x \to 0$. Consequently, we assume that $C''(x) \ll 2x^{-2}C'(x)$, as $x \to 0$. This simplifies the asymptotic equation to:

 $\mp 2x^{-2}C'(x) + 2x^{-1}C(x) \sim \mp 2x^{-3}, \text{ as } x \to 0 \iff \mp C'(x) + xC(x) \sim \mp x^{-1}, \text{ as } x \to 0$

To find the appropriate dominant balance, we distinguish between the following cases:

• *Case 1:* Assume that: $C'(x) \ll xC(x)$, as $x \to 0$. Then, we have:

$$xC(x) \sim \mp x^{-1}$$
, as $x \to 0 \iff C(x) \sim \mp x^{-2}$, as $x \to 0$

which is inconsistent because

$$\begin{cases} C'(x) \sim \pm -2x^{-3} \\ xC(x) \sim \mp x^{-1} \end{cases}, \text{ as } x \to 0 \Longrightarrow xC(x) \ll C'(x), \text{ as } x \to 0 \end{cases}$$

We conclude that this case is inconsistent.

• *Case 2:* Assume that: $xC(x) \ll C'(x)$, as $x \to 0$. Then, we have:

$$\mp C'(x) \sim \mp x^{-1}$$
, as $x \to 0 \iff C'(x) \sim x^{-1}$, as $x \to 0 \iff C(x) \sim \ln |x|$, as $x \to 0$

To check for consistency, we note that:

$$\lim_{x \to 0} \frac{xC(x)}{C'(x)} = \lim_{x \to 0} \frac{x \ln |x|}{x^{-1}} = \lim_{x \to 0} \frac{\ln |x|}{x^{-2}} = \lim_{x \to 0} \frac{x^{-1}}{-2x^{-3}} = \lim_{x \to 0} \frac{-x^2}{2} = 0$$
$$\implies xC(x) \ll C'(x), \text{ as } x \to 0$$

therefore this case is consistent.

Furthermore, we confirm the remaining dominant balance assumptions by noting that

$$C(x) \sim \ln |x| \ll \pm x^{-1}, \text{ as } x \to 0$$

and

$$C(x) \sim \ln |x|, \text{ as } x \to 0 \Longrightarrow \begin{cases} C'(x) \sim x^{-1} \\ C''(x) \sim -x^{-2} \end{cases}, \text{ as } x \to 0$$
$$\Longrightarrow \begin{cases} x^{-2}C'(x) \sim x^{-3} \\ C''(x) \sim -x^{-2} \end{cases}, \text{ as } x \to 0$$

118

$$\implies C''(x) \ll x^{-2}C'(x), \text{ as } x \to 0$$

We have thus confirmed all assumptions needed for consistency and conclude that

$$S(x) \sim \pm 1/x + \ln|x|$$
, as $x \to 0 \Longrightarrow y(x) \sim \exp(1/x + \ln|x|) \sim |x|e^{\pm 1/x}$, as $x \to 0$

Thus, the leading order term of the solution is

$$y(x) \sim |x|e^{\pm 1/x}$$
, as $x \to 0$

Example 4.2. Find the leading order solutions to the equation

$$x^3 y''(x) = y(x)$$

Solution. Let $y(x) = \exp(S(x))$. Then, we have y'(x) = S'(x)y(x) and $y''(x) = [S''(x) + (S'(x))^2]y(x)$ and it follows that

$$x^{3}y''(x) = y \iff x^{3}[S''(x) + (S'(x))^{2}]y(x) = y(x) \iff S''(x) + (S'(x))^{2} = x^{-3}$$

• Assume that $S''(x) \ll (S'(x))^2$, as $x \to 0$. Then, we have:

$$(S'(x))^2 \sim x^{-3}, \text{ as } x \to 0 \iff S''(x) \sim \pm x^{-3/2}, \text{ as } x \to 0$$
$$\iff S(x) \sim \pm \frac{x^{-1/2}}{-1/2} \sim \mp 2x^{-1/2}, \text{ as } x \to 0$$

• To check for consistency we note that

$$S''(x) = (S'(x))' \sim (\pm x^{-3/2})' = \mp (3/2)x^{-5/2} \ll x^{-3} \sim (S'(x))^2, \text{ as } x \to 0$$
$$\implies S''(x) \ll (S'(x))^2, \text{ as } x \to 0$$

We conclude that the dominant balance is consistent.

• Subleading solution: Now consider the subleading contribution

$$S(x) = \mp 2x^{-1/2} + C(x)$$
 with $C(x) \ll x^{-1/2}$, as $x \to 0$

Then, we have:

$$S'(x) = \mp 2(-1/2)x^{-3/2} + C'(x) = \pm x^{-3/2} + C'(x)$$

$$S''(x) = \mp (3/2)x^{-5/2} + C''(x)$$

$$(S'(x))^2 = [C'(x) \pm x^{-3/2}]^2 = (C'(x))^2 \pm 2x^{-3/2}C'(x) + x^{-3}$$

and it follows that

$$S''(x) + (S'(x))^2 = x^{-3} \iff$$

$$\iff \mp (3/2)x^{-5/2} + C''(x) + (C'(x))^2 \pm 2x^{-3/2}C'(x) + x^{-3} = x^{-3}$$

$$\iff C''(x) + (C'(x))^2 \pm 2x^{-3/2}C'(x) = \pm (3/2)x^{-5/2}$$

• To construct a dominant balance we note that:

$$C(x) \ll x^{-1/2}, \text{ as } x \to 0 \Longrightarrow C'(x) \ll x^{-3/2}, \text{ as } x \to 0$$
$$\Longrightarrow (C'(x))^2 \ll x^{-3/2}C'(x), \text{ as } x \to 0$$

and we assume that $C''(x) \ll 2x^{-3/2}C'(x)$, as $x \to 0$. Then, we have the following dominant balance

$$\pm 2x^{-3/2}C'(x) \sim \pm (3/2)x^{-5/2}, \text{ as } x \to 0 \iff C'(x) \sim (3/4)x^{-1}, \text{ as } x \to 0$$
$$\iff C(x) \sim (3/4)\ln|x|, \text{ as } x \to 0$$

• To check for consistency we note that

$$2x^{-3/2}C'(x) \sim 2x^{-3/2}[(3/4)x^{-1} \sim (3/2)x^{-5/2} \gg -(3/4)x^{-2} \sim C''(x), \text{ as } x \to 0$$
$$\implies C''(x) \ll 2x^{-3/2}C'(x), \text{ as } x \to 0$$

We conclude that the dominant balance is consistent and therefore:

$$S(x) \sim \pm 2x^{-1/2} + (3/4) \ln |x|$$
, as $x \to 0 \Longrightarrow y(x) \sim |x|^{3/4} \exp(\pm 2/\sqrt{x})$, as $x \to 0$

5 General *n*th-order Schrodinger equation

The previous example is a special case of the more general n^{th} -order Schrodinger equation problem, for which a very general solution can be established for an asymptotic solution around an irregular singular point.

Theorem 5.1. Consider the equation $y^{(n)}(x) = Q(x)y(x)$ and assume that

$$Q'(x) \ll Q(x)^{1/n+1}$$
, as $x \to \sigma$

with $\sigma = 0^{\pm}$ or $\sigma = \pm \infty$. Then, the leading solutions of the equation are:

$$\begin{cases} y(x) \sim |Q(x)|^{\mu} \exp\left(\omega \int Q^{1/n}(x) \, \mathrm{d}x\right), & as \ x \to \sigma \\ \mu = \frac{1-n}{n^2} \end{cases}$$

with ω one of the n^{th} the roots of unity, such that $\omega^n = 1$.

Remark 1. The condition $Q'(x) \ll Q(x)^{1/n+1}$, as $x \to \sigma$ follows from assuming that there is an irregular singular point at $x \to \sigma$. For example, consider the case $Q(x) = x^a$ and define Δ such that $Q'(x)/Q^{1/n+1}(x) \sim ax^{\Delta}$, as $x \to \sigma$. Then, we have:

$$\Delta = (a-1) - a(1/n+1) = a - 1 - a/n - a = -1 - a/n = -(a+n)/n$$

and therefore

$$Q'(x) \ll Q^{1/n+1}(x)$$
, as $x \to 0^+ \iff \Delta > 0 \iff a + n < 0 \iff a < -n$

We have thus shown that this condition is indeed equivalent to the necessary and sufficient condition for the equation $y^{(n)}(x) - x^a y(x) = 0$ having an irregular singular point at x = 0.

Proof. Define S(x) such that $y(x) = \exp(S(x))$. To find the leading term, we assume that $S''(x) \ll (S'(x))^2$, as $x \to \sigma$. We shall use proof by induction to show that it follows that:

$$\forall n \in \mathbb{N} - \{0, 1\} : y^{(n)}(x) \sim [S'(x)]^n y(x)$$

• For n = 2, we have:

$$y'(x) = (\exp(S(x)))' = S'(x) \exp(S(x)) = S'(x)y(x)$$

and therefore,

$$y''(x) = (S'(x)y(x))' = S''(x)y(x) + S'(x)y'(x)$$

= S''(x)y(x) + S'(x)[S'(x)y(x)]
= [S''(x) + (S'(x))^2]y(x)
~ (S'(x))^2y(x), as x \to \sigma [via S''(x) \ll (S'(x))³]

• For n = k, we assume that $y^{(k)}(x) \sim (S'(x))^k y(x)$, as $x \to \sigma$.

• For n = k + 1, we will show that $y^{(k+1)}(x) \sim (S'(x))^{k+1}y(x)$, as $x \to \sigma$. from the induction hypothesis, we have:

$$y^{(k+1)}(x) \sim [(S'(x))^{k}y(x)]' \\\sim [(S'(x))^{k}]'y(x) + (S'(x))^{k}y'(x) \\\sim k(S'(x))^{k-1}S''(x)y(x) + (S'(x))^{k}[S'(x)y(x)] \\\sim [k(S'(x))^{k-1}S''(x) + (S'(x))^{k+1}] \\\sim (S'(x))^{k+1}y(x)[k(S''(x)/(S'(x))^{2}) + 1] \\\sim (S'(x))^{k+1}y(x), \text{ as } x \to \sigma \qquad [\text{ via } S''(x) \ll (S'(x))^{2}]$$

We have thus shown, by induction, that $y^{(n)}(x) \sim (S'(x))^n y(x)$, as $x \to \sigma$, for all $n \in \mathbb{N}$ with $n \ge 2$. From the resulting dominant balance on the governing equation $y^{(n)}(x) = Q(x)y(x)$, we obtain:

$$(S'(x))^{n} y(x) \sim Q(x) y(x), \text{ as } x \to \sigma \iff (S'(x))^{n} \sim Q(x), \text{ as } x \to \sigma$$
$$\iff S'(x) \sim \omega Q^{1/n}(x), \text{ as } x \to \sigma$$
$$\iff S(x) \sim \omega \int Q^{1/n}(x) \, dx, \text{ as } x \to \sigma$$

To confirm the dominant balance assumption $S''(x) \ll (S'(x))^2$, as $x \to \sigma$, we argue as follows:

$$S''(x) \sim \omega(Q^{1/n}(x))' \sim \omega Q^{1/n-1}(x)Q'(x) \ll \omega^2 Q^{1/n-1}(x)Q^{1/n+1}(x) \qquad [via Q'(x) \ll Q^{1/n+1}(x)] \sim \omega^2 Q^{2/n}(x) \sim [\omega Q^{1/n}(x)]^2 \sim (S'(x))^2, \text{ as } x \to \sigma \Longrightarrow S''(x) \ll (S'(x))^2, \text{ as } x \to \sigma$$

• To obtain the subleading contribution, we write

$$S(x) = C(x) + \omega \int Q^{1/n}(x) \, \mathrm{d}x$$

assuming that

$$C(x) \ll \omega \int Q^{1/n}(x) \, \mathrm{d}x, \text{ as } x \to \sigma$$

and we derive a dominant balance asymptotic equation for C(x). Instead of working with the exact governing equation for C(x), which is very cumbersome to write explicitly, we can begin with an asymptotic equation for C(x), as long as enough terms are included for canceling out the leading contributions and capturing the leading behavior of C(x). We use as a starting point

$$y^{(n-1)}(x) \sim (S'(x))^{n-1}y(x), \text{ as } x \to \sigma$$

and write

$$y^{(n)}(x) \sim [(S'(x))^{n-1}]' y(x) + (S'(x))^{n-1} S'(x) y(x)$$

$$\sim [(n-1)(S'(x))^{n-2} S''(x) + (S'(x))^n] y(x), \text{ as } x \to \sigma$$

From the governing equation, we have:

$$y^{(n)}(x) = Q(x)y(x) \iff (n-1)(S'(x))^{n-2}S''(x) \sim Q(x) - (S'(x))^n, \text{ as } x \to \sigma$$

For the LHS, we have:

$$\begin{split} S(x) &= C(x) + \omega \int Q^{1/n}(x) \, \mathrm{d}x \sim \omega \int Q^{1/n}(x) \, \mathrm{d}x, \text{ as } x \to \sigma \\ &\implies S'(x) \sim \omega Q^{1/n}(x), \text{ as } x \to \sigma \\ &\implies S''(x) \sim \omega (1/n) Q^{1/n-1}(x) Q'(x) \sim (1/n) [\omega Q^{1/n}(x)] [Q'(x)/Q(x)], \text{ as } x \to \sigma \\ &\implies (n-1) (S'(x))^{n-2} S''(x) \sim (n-1) [\omega Q^{1/n}(x)]^{n-2} (1/n) [\omega Q^{1/n}(x)] [Q'(x)/Q(x)] \\ &\sim \frac{n-1}{n} [\omega Q^{1/n}(x)]^{n-1} [\ln |Q(x)|]', \text{ as } x \to \sigma \end{split}$$

Likewise, for the RHS, we have:

$$Q(x) - [S'(x)]^n = Q(x) - [C(x) + \omega Q^{1/n}(x)]^n$$

= $Q(x) - [Q(x) + nC'(x)(\omega Q^{1/n}(x))^{n-1} + O((C'(x))^2)]$
~ $-nC'(x)[\omega Q^{1/n}(x)]^{n-1}$, as $x \to \sigma$

The dominant balance between the LHS and RHS gives:

$$(n-1)(S'(x))^{n-2}S''(x) \sim Q(x) - [S'(x)]^n, \text{ as } x \to \sigma$$

$$\iff \frac{n-1}{n} [\omega Q^{1/n}(x)]^{n-1} [\ln |Q(x)|]' \sim -nC'(x) [\omega Q^{1/n}(x)]^{n-1}, \text{ as } x \to \sigma$$

$$\iff C'(x) \sim \frac{1-n}{n^2} [\ln |Q(x)|]', \text{ as } x \to \sigma$$

$$\iff C(x) \sim \frac{1-n}{n^2} \ln |Q(x)|, \text{ as } x \to \sigma$$

To confirm that C(x) is a subleading contribution, we use the hypothesis $Q'(x) \ll Q^{1/n+1}(x)$ to argue that:

$$C'(x) \sim \frac{1-n}{n^2} [\ln |Q(x)|]' \sim \frac{1-n}{n^2} \frac{Q'(x)}{Q(x)} \ll \frac{Q^{1/n+1}(x)}{Q(x)} \sim Q^{1/n}(x), \text{ as } x \to \sigma$$
$$\implies C'(x) \ll \omega Q^{1/n}(x), \text{ as } x \to \sigma$$
$$\implies C(x) \ll \omega \int Q^{1/n}(x) \, dx, \text{ as } x \to \sigma$$

We conclude that

$$y(x) = \exp(S(x)) \sim \exp\left(\frac{1-n}{n^2} \ln|Q(x)| + \omega \int Q^{1/n}(x) \, \mathrm{d}x\right)$$
$$\sim |Q(x)|^{(1-n)/n^2} \exp\left(\omega \int Q^{1/n}(x) \, \mathrm{d}x\right), \text{ as } x \to \sigma$$

This concludes the argument.

 \Box

Example 5.2. Find the leading solution to the equation $y''(x) = y/x^5$ as $x \to 0^+$. Solution. For n = 2 and $Q(x) = x^5$, we confirm that

$$\frac{Q'(x)}{Q^{1/n+1}(x)} = \frac{(x^{-5})'}{(x^{-5})^{1/2+1}} = \frac{-5x^{-6}}{(x^{-5})^{3/2}} = \frac{-5x^{-12/2}}{x^{-15/2}} = -5x^{3/2}$$
$$\implies \lim_{x \to 0^+} \frac{Q'(x)}{Q^{1/n+1}(x)} = \lim_{x \to 0^+} (-5x^{3/2}) = 0 \Longrightarrow Q'(x) \ll Q(x)^{1/n+1}, \text{ as } x \to 0^+$$

so the required assumption is satisfied. Since,

$$\int Q^{1/n}(x) \, \mathrm{d}x = \int (x^{-5})^{1/2} \, \mathrm{d}x = \int x^{-5/2} \, \mathrm{d}x = \frac{x^{-3/2}}{-3/2} = \frac{-2}{3x\sqrt{x}}$$

and

$$\frac{1-n}{n^2} = \frac{1-2}{2^2} = \frac{-1}{4}$$

it follows that the leading term of the asymptotic solution is given by

$$y(x) \sim c|Q(x)|^{(1-n)/n^2} \exp\left(\omega \int Q^{1/n}(x) dx\right)$$
$$\sim c|x^{-5}|^{-1/4} \exp\left(\frac{-2\omega}{3x\sqrt{x}}\right) \sim cx^{5/4} \exp\left(\frac{-2\omega}{3x\sqrt{x}}\right), \text{ as } x \to 0^+$$

Example 5.3. Find the leading order solution of the Airy equation y''(x) = xy(x) as $x \to +\infty$. *Solution.* This is a special case of $y^{(n)}(x) = Q(x)y(x)$ with n = 2 and Q(x) = x. We confirm that

$$\frac{Q'(x)}{Q^{1/n+1}(x)} = \frac{(x)'}{(x)^{1/2+1}} = \frac{1}{x^{3/2}} \Longrightarrow \lim_{x \to +\infty} \frac{Q'(x)}{Q^{1/n+1}(x)} = \lim_{x \to +\infty} \frac{1}{x^{3/2}} = 0$$
$$\Longrightarrow Q'(x) \ll Q^{1/n+1}(x), \text{ as } x \to +\infty$$

It follows that since

$$\int Q^{1/n}(x) \, \mathrm{d}x = \int x^{1/2} \, \mathrm{d}x \sim \frac{x^{3/2}}{3/2} \sim (2/3)x^{3/2}, \text{ as } x \to +\infty$$
$$\frac{1-n}{n^2} = \frac{(1-2)}{2^2} = \frac{-1}{4}$$

It follows that the leading order term of the solution is given by

$$y(x) \sim CQ^{(1-n)/n^2}(x) \exp\left(\omega \int Q^{1/n}(x) \, dx\right)$$

~ $Cx^{-1/4} \exp(\omega(2/3)x^{3/2})$
~ $Cx^{-1/4} \exp\left(\pm \frac{2x^{3/2}}{3}\right)$, as $x \to +\infty$

		1

GODE 06: Introduction to autonomous dynamical systems

INTROPUCTION_

V Autonomous dynamical systems • An autonomous dynamical system is a system of m differential equations of the form: $\begin{cases} \dot{x}_{1} = f_{1} (x_{1}, x_{2}, x_{3}, \dots, x_{n}) \\ \dot{x}_{g} = f_{g} (x_{1}, x_{g}, x_{3}, \dots, x_{n}) \\ \vdots \end{cases}$ $x_n = f_n(x_1, x_2, x_3, ..., x_n)$ • notation : $\dot{x}_{k} = dx_{k}/dt = x_{k}'(t)$. • The system can be also rewritten as: $\hat{x} = f(x)$ with $x : \mathbb{R} \longrightarrow \mathbb{R}^n$ and $f : \mathbb{R}^n \longrightarrow \mathbb{R}^n$. • We assume that an initial value condition is given at t=0: x(o) = xo, with $xo \in \mathbb{R}^{N}$. Classification of autonomous systems a) Linear Autonomous systems: These are systems where f(x) = Ax with $A \in GL(n, IR)$. Note that

- GL(n, lh) is the set of all nonsingular nxn matrices.
- b) Nonlinear autonomous systems: These are systems where f(x) is nonlinear.

Jacobian matrix

The Jacobian matrix of the autonomous system $\dot{x} = f(x)$ is defined as

$$[Df]ab = \frac{\partial fa}{\partial x g}$$

Note that for a linear system with f(x)=Ax we have Df=A.

• Systems reducible to outpromous
a) High-order ODE
$$y^{(n)} = F(y_1y'_1y''_1,...,y^{(n-1)})$$

We let: $x_1 = y_1, x_2 = y'_1, x_3 = y''_1, ..., x_n = y^{(n-1)}$.
EXAMPLE

 $\ddot{x} - b\dot{x} + kx = 0$ (linear oscillator) Let $x_1 = x$ and $x_2 = \dot{x} \longrightarrow \begin{cases} \dot{x}_1 = x_2 \\ \dot{x}_2 = bx_2 - kx_1 \end{cases}$

8) Time-dependent system
A time-dependent system of the form

$$\begin{cases} \dot{x}_{1} = f_{1}(t, x_{1}, x_{2}, ..., x_{n}) \\ \dot{x}_{2} = f_{2}(t, x_{1}, x_{2}, ..., x_{n}) \\ \vdots \\ \dot{x}_{n} = f_{n}(t, x_{1}, x_{2}, ..., x_{n}) \end{cases}$$
can be rewritten as an autonomous system by setting $x_{0} = t$. Then:

$$\begin{cases} \dot{x}_{0} = t \\ \dot{x}_{1} = f_{1}(x_{0}, x_{1}, x_{2}, ..., x_{n}) \\ \dot{x}_{2} = f_{2}(x_{0}, x_{1}, x_{2}, ..., x_{n}) \\ \vdots \\ \dot{x}_{n} = f_{n}(x_{0}, x_{1}, x_{2}, ..., x_{n}) \end{cases}$$

~

.

•

-

Existence and Uniqueness

- → The divergence between two solutions with nearby initial conditions do not grow apart at a faster than exponential rate.
- Note that the existence of the unique solution is not guaranteed for infinite time.

EX AMPLES

Solution

a) show that fix=2x+3, txell is Lipschitz continuous in IR. Solution 1st method: By definition. Let xiy Elk be given. Then |f(x) - f(y)| = |(2x+3) - (2y+3)| = |2x+3-2y-3| == |2x - 2y| = |2(x - y)| = |2||x - y| $= 2|x-y| \Longrightarrow |f(x) - f(y)| \le 2|x-y|.$ It follows that $\forall x, y \in \mathbb{R} : |f(x) - f(y)| \leq 2|x - y| \Rightarrow$ => f Lipschitz continuous in B. 2nd method : By proposition f differentiable in IR with f'(x) = (2x+3)' = 2, $\forall x \in \mathbb{R}$ (1) Since: $\forall x \in \mathbb{R} : (|f'(x)| = |2| = 2) \Longrightarrow \forall x \in \mathbb{R} : (|f'(x)| \leq 2) \Longrightarrow$ => f' bounded in R (2)From (1) and (2) it follows that I is Lipschitz continuous in IR. B) Show that f(x) = x^{2/3}, tx e (0, too) is not Lipschilz continuous on (0, too)

$$\begin{cases} differentiable in (0,100) with \\ f'(x) = (x^{2/3})' = (2/3) x^{2/3-1} = (2/3) x^{-1/3} = \\ = \frac{9}{3\sqrt[3]{x}}, \quad \forall x \in (0,1\infty) \quad (1) \end{cases}$$

However, since: $\lim_{x \to 0^+} \frac{9}{3\sqrt[3]{x}} = +\infty \implies$ $\lim_{x \to 0^+}$

Examples on existence and uniqueness

this spontaneous break can just as well occur at any other time to. (see homework).

V Fixed points and stability

- Consider the autonomous system x = f(x), with
 f: |Rⁿ , We say that
 xo is a fixed point <> f(xo) = 0
- If xo is a fixed point, then x = f(x) with initial condition x(to) = xo has solution x(t) = xo. Thus if we start at a fixed point, we will stay at the fixed point. The question of stability concerns what happens when we start with an initial condition near a fixed point.

Let $x \in \mathbb{R}^n$ be a fixed point of $\dot{x} = f(x)$.

Xo Lyapunov stable ⇐
 ¥E>0: ∃\$>0: (||x(to)-xo|| < 8 ⇒
 ⇒ (∀t>to: ||x(t)-xo|| < E))
 Xo attracting ⇐
 ∃\$>0: (||x(to)-xo| < 8 ⇒ lim x(t) = xo)
 t + t∞
 In a Lyapunov stable fixed point, solutions that start near the fixed point will stay near the fixed point. In an attracting fixed point, solutions

that start near the fixed point will erentually converge into the fixed point. > Note that it is possible for a fixed point to be attractive without being Lyapunor stable, as in the following example: This occurs when there are trajectories that start near the fixed point, then wander far away from the fixed point before returning back to the fixed point for a final approach. This remark motivales the following additional definitions: 3) Xo asymptotically => { Xo Lyapunor stable stable { Xo attracting. (4) xo neutrally (-) { xo Lyapunov stable stable { xo not attracting (5) Xo unstable (=) { Xo not Lyapunov stable (Xo not attracting.

> Examples of definitions neutrally stable. asymptotically stable. the the unstable (source) unstable (saddle point) The distinction between sources and saddle points will be explained later. (6) Xo is exponentially stable if and only if a) xo is asymptotically stable AND $\ll 3 \times 10 \times -(0.1) \times 11$: $(001, 0) = 7, 8, 0 \in (0)$ $\Rightarrow (\forall t > t_o : ||x(t) - x_o|| \leq \alpha e^{-\beta t} ||x(t_o) - x_o||))$

Thm: (2nd Lyapunov Theorem) 1F : a) $f(x_0) = 0$ with xoEA. B) There is a Lyapunov function V: A-IR with $V(x_0) = 0$ *c) $\chi(o) \in A \Rightarrow \forall t > t_o : V(\chi(t)) < V(\chi(t_o))$ (!) Then x=xo is asymptotically stable.

GODE 07: 1D autonomous dynamical systems

10 AUTONOMOUS SYSTEMS

V Stability analysis for 1d systems

• We recall from analysis strong differentiability: <u>Def</u>: Let f: A-1R be a function with A \leq lR. We say that f is strongly differentiable at $X \circ \in A$ if and only if there is a function g: A - IR such that $\begin{cases} \forall X \in A: f(X) = f(X \circ) + (X - X \circ) f^{1}(X \circ) + [X \mid g(X)) \\ lim g(X) = 0 \\ X - X \circ \end{cases}$

<u>Prop</u>: Let f: A-1B be a function with ASB and let XOEA. f differentiable at xo 3 => f strongly differentiable at xo f' continuous at xo 3

The stability of 1d autonomous dynamical systems is determined via the following theorem.
<u>Thm</u>: Consider the system x = f(x) with f:IR-IR a function which is strongly differentiable on IR. Let xoEIR be a fixed point with f(xo) = 0. Then:
a) f'(xo) < 0 => xo asymptotically stable
b) f'(xo) > 0 => xo unstable.

> The theorem is interpreted according to the following phase portraits:



Perfine
$$y(t) = x(t) - x_0 \implies x(t) = y(t) + x_0 \implies$$

 $\Rightarrow y = x = f(x) = f(x_0 + y) = f(x_0) + yf'(x_0) + |y|g|y| =$
 $= yf'(x_0) + |y|g|y|$
with $\lim_{y \to 0} g(y) = 0$, since f is strongly differentiable in

xo. It follows that $\forall \epsilon \ge 0 : \exists S \ge 0 : \forall x \in (-S_10) \cup (0,S) : |g|y|| < \epsilon$ Let $\epsilon = (1/2) |f'(x_0)|$ and let $s \ge 0$ le the corresponding δ such that $\forall y \in (-S_10) \cup (0,S) : |g(y)| < \epsilon$. We see that: $|\dot{y} - yf'(x_0)| = ||y||g(y)| = |y||g(y)| < |y||\epsilon = |y||(1/2)|f'(x_0)|$ $= (1/2) |yf'(x_0)| < |y||\epsilon = |y||(1/2)|f'(x_0)| = >$ $\Rightarrow |\dot{y} - yf'(x_0)| < (1/2) |yf'(x_0)| = >$ $\Rightarrow |\dot{y} - yf'(x_0)| < (1/2) |yf'(x_0)| < >$ $\Rightarrow uf'(x_0) - (1/2) |yf'(x_0)| < \dot{y} < yf'(x_0) + (1/2) |yf'(x_0)|$ First, we note that:
a) If
$$yf'(x_0>0 \Rightarrow y>yf'(x_0) - (1/2) |yf'(x_0)| =$$

 $= yf'(x_0) - (1/2) yf'(x_0) =$
 $= (1/2) yf'(x_0) \Rightarrow y> (1/2) yf'(x_0)$
b) If $yf'(x_0) + (1/2) |yf'(x_0)| = yf'(x_0) - (1/2) yf'(x_0)$
 $= (1/2) yf'(x_0) \Rightarrow y< (1/2) yf'(x_0).$
We have thus shown that for $y \in (-\delta_{10}) \cup (0, \delta)$:
 $yf'(x_0) > 0 \Rightarrow y> (1/2) yf'(x_0)$
 We now distinguish between the following cases:
 $(ase 1] : Assume that f'(x_0) > 0.$ Then for
 $y \in (0, 5) \Rightarrow yf'(x_0) > 0 \Rightarrow y> (1/2) yf'(x_0) > 0 \Rightarrow$
 $\Rightarrow y(t) increasing.$
 $y \in (-\delta_{10}) \Rightarrow yf'(x_0) < 0 \Rightarrow y' > (1/2) yf'(x_0) < 0 \Rightarrow$
 $\Rightarrow y(t) decreasing.$
 $follows that the fixed point x_0 is unstable: $(ase 2) : Assume that f'(x_0) < 0.$ Then for
 $y \in (0, 5) \Rightarrow yf'(x_0) < 0 \Rightarrow y' < (1/2) yf'(x_0) < 0 \Rightarrow$
 $\Rightarrow y(t) decreasing.$
 $follows that the fixed point x_0 is unstable: $(ase 2) : Assume that f'(x_0) < 0.$ Then for
 $y \in (0, 5) \Rightarrow yf'(x_0) < 0 \Rightarrow y' < (1/2) yf'(x_0) < 0 \Rightarrow$
 $\Rightarrow y(t) decreasing \Rightarrow 1 yopunov stability.$
 $Since y=0$ is a fixed point, it follows that if we
 initialize at yob < (1/2) f'(x_0) > y(t) > 0 \Rightarrow$
 $\Rightarrow lim y(t) = 0 \Rightarrow fixed point ts attracting $t = 0$$$

ē

Likewise, for $y \in (-\delta, 0) \Rightarrow y f'(x_0) > 0 \Rightarrow y > (1/2) y f'(x_0) > 0 \Rightarrow$ => y(t) increasing => Lyapunor stability and similarly we can show that y(o) exp $((1/2)f'(x_0)t) \leq y(t) \leq 0 \Rightarrow \lim_{t \to t\infty} y(t) = 0 \Rightarrow$ \Rightarrow fixed point is attracting. χ_{o} Ø In both cases, initializing at y(0) ∈ (-S,0) ∪ (0, S) yields both Lyapunov stability and the attracting property, therefore the fixed point x0 is asymptotically stable.

EXANPLES

a) { x = ax with a > 0 (Exponential growth x (o) = x o model) ► Exact solution x(t) = xo exp(at) · Fixed points. Let f(x) = ax. Then x fixed point (=) f(x)=0 (=) ax=0 (=) x=0 - Stability. f'(x) = (ax)' = aAt x=0: f(0) = a>0 => x=0 is an unstable fixed point. $f(x) = \alpha x$ Die b) six = (a/b)x(b-x) with a>0 and b>0 $l x(o) = x_o$ (Logistic Model) Here a= growth rate b= carrying capacity. Fixed points. Let $f(x) = (a/b) \times (b-x)$.

x fixed point (=)
$$f(x) = 0$$
 (=) $(a/b) \times (b-x) = 0$ (=)
(=) $\times (b-x) = 0$ (=) $x = 0$ (=) $x = 0$ (=)
For $x = 0$ (=) $\frac{a}{b} \frac{d}{dx} \times (b-x) = \frac{a}{b} \frac{d}{dx} (bx - x^2) = \frac{a}{b} (b-1x) = a - \frac{2ax}{b}$
For $x = 0$: $f'(0) = a > 0 \Rightarrow x = 0$ unstable.
For $x = 0$: $f'(0) = a - \frac{2ab}{b} = a - 2a = -a < 0 \Rightarrow$
 $\Rightarrow x = b$ asymptotically stable.
 $f(x) = \frac{a}{b} \times \frac{a}{b} \times \frac{a}{b} = \frac{a}{b} + \frac{a$

c) $\dot{x} = 2x(x-i)(x-2)^{3}$ Fixed points Let f(x) = 2x (x-1)2 (x-2)3. Then x fixed point \Leftrightarrow f(x)=0 \Leftrightarrow 2x (x-1)² (x-2)³=0 \Leftrightarrow ⇐) 2x=0 V (x-1)²=0 V (x-2)³=0 (=) $(=) x = 0 \forall x = 1 \forall x = 2.$ ► Stability.



Thus	X = 0	15	orsymp	totical	ly stable	and
	X=1	and	x = 2	are	unstable.	

V Potential and 1d systems

- Consider a 1d autonomous system $\dot{x} = f(x)$ with f continuous in IR. Then we may define a potential function
- $V(x) = \int_{x}^{c} f(t) dt \implies f(x) = -\frac{dV(x)}{dx} = -V'(x)$ It follows that

$$\frac{dx}{dt} = -V'(x)$$

Let x(t) be a solution of the autonomous system.
 We will show that V(x(t)) decreases with time,
 that is the system evolves towards lower potentials.
 Formally:

 $t_1 < t_2 \Rightarrow V(x(t_1)) > V(x(t_2))$

Proof

$$\frac{d}{dt} \nabla(x(t)) = \nabla'(x(t)) \frac{dx(t)}{dt} = \nabla'(x(t)) f(x(t)) = \frac{dt}{dt}$$

$$= \nabla'(x(t)) \left[-\nabla'(x(t)) \right] = - \left[\nabla'(x(t)) \right]^{2} \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow \nabla(x(t_{2})) - \nabla(x(t_{1})) = \int_{t_{1}}^{t_{2}} \left[\frac{d}{dt} \nabla(x(t)) \right] dt =$$

$$= \int_{t_1}^{t_2} - \left[V'(x(t)) \right]^2 dt \leq 0 \implies$$

$$\Rightarrow V(x(t_1)) \geq V(x(t_2)). \square$$

Remarks

- a) Fixed points occur at the minimax points of the potential function V(x).
- B) Stable fixed points occur at the min points of V(x).
- c) Unstable fixed points occur at the max points of $\psi(x)$.

No periodic solutions

 A 1d autonomous system x=f(x) never has any periodic solution that is not constant for all time. Proof

Let x(t) be a solution of $\dot{x} = f(x)$ such that $x(t) = x(t+\tau)$, $\forall t \in \mathbb{R}$. (1) Let V(x) be the potential function. Then (1) $\Rightarrow V(x(t)) = V(x(t+\tau))$, $\forall t \in \mathbb{R} \Rightarrow$ $\Rightarrow \int_{t}^{t+\tau} [V'(x(\tau))]^2 d\tau = 0$, $\forall t \in \mathbb{R} \Rightarrow$ •

$\Rightarrow V'(x(t)) = 0, \forall t \in [t, t+T], \forall t \in [R =)$ $\Rightarrow V'(x(t)) = 0, \forall t \in [R]$ $\Rightarrow dx(t)/dt = 0, \forall t \in [R] \Rightarrow x(t) \text{ constant } D.$	
· ·	•
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
:	
n an	
$\frac{1}{2}$	
	•
n an	
n na sa	
n en	

VLocal Bifurcations with 1d systems

- In general, bifurcations fall under two general categories
 (a) Local Bifurcations
 (b) Global Bifurcations
 However 1d systems admit only local bifurcations.
- Consider the ld autonomous system x = f(x, µ) with µ ∈ R a parameter. A local bifurcation occurs when the number of fixed points changes as we vary the value of the parameter µ. The three most common types of local bifurcations are:

(1) Saddle-node bifurcation $\rightarrow \dot{x} = \mu - \chi^2$ Two fixed-points with opposite stability properties collide into a saddle point which then vanishes:



→ A bifurcation diagram shows the motion of the fixed-points on the x-axis as a function of the parameter µ. We use a solid line to denote the motion of a stable fixed-point and a dotted-line to show the motion of an unstable fixed-point.

(2) Transcritical Bifurcation $\rightarrow \dot{x}' = \mu x - x^2$ Two fixed points with opposite stability properties collide into a saddle-point which breaks up into two fixed points again with opposite stability properties but also with their stability properfies exchanged. One fixed point is independent of µ.

153μLO 4=0 o<4 Bifurcation diagram. $\Rightarrow Pitchfork bisfurcation \longrightarrow \dot{x} = \mu x - x^3$ In a pitchfork bisurcation, a fixed-point breaks into 3 fixed-points. The inner fixed-point has opposile stability property with respect to the original fixed-point. The 2 outer fixed-points have the same stability property as the original fixed-point. We call this bifurcation a pitchforth bifurcation because the bifurcation diagram resembles a pilch fork. The inner fixed -point is independent of the parameter M.



Here, the subscripts represent partial derivatives, thus $f_{x} = \frac{\partial f}{\partial x}$ -> Sufficient conditions Once we identify a candidate for a bifurcation event at (xo, yo) it can be classified by confirming the corresponding sufficient conditions. The sufficient conditions for the bifurcations considered above are: Saddle-node Transcritical Pitchforck Siturcation Bifurcation bifurcation. f (xo, 40) = 0 + (xo, µo)=0 + (x0,40)=0 fx (x0,40)=0 +x(xoiho)=0 fx(x0,40)=0 fμ (xo, μo) = 0 fu (xo, 40)=0 fu (Xo(40)=0 fxx (xo, Ho) =0 fxx (xorho) \$0 +xx (xo, Ho) =0 fx4 (x0(40) =0 $f_{x\mu}(x_{0},\mu_{0})\neq 0$ fxxx (xo, uo) = 0

EXAMPLES

a) Saddle-Node Bifurcation:
$$\dot{x} = \mu - x - e^{-x}$$

Let $f(x, \mu) = \mu - x - e^{-x} \implies f_x(x, \mu) = -1 + e^{-x}$.
 $\begin{cases} f(x, \mu) = 0 \iff \mu - x - e^{-x} = 0 \iff \mu - 1 + e^{-x} = 0$
 $\begin{cases} f(x, \mu) = 0 \iff \mu - 1 + e^{-x} = 0 \qquad e^{-x} = 1 \qquad e^{-x} = 0 \qquad e^{-x} = 1 \qquad e^{-x} = 1 \qquad e^{-x} = 0 \qquad e^{-x} = 1 \qquad e^{-x} = 1 \qquad e^{-x} = 0 \qquad e^{-x} = 1 \qquad e^{-x} = 1 \qquad e^{-x} = 1 \qquad e^{-x} = 0 \qquad e^{-x} = 1 \qquad e^{-x} = 1 \qquad e^{-x} = 0 \qquad e^$

g'(x) = -(x)'lnx - x(lnx)' + 1 = -lnx - x
$$\frac{1}{x}$$
 + 1 =
= -lnx - 1 + 1 = -lnx
It follows that gf(0,1) and g's(1,tw)
thus $\forall x \in (0,1) \cup (1,tw) : g(x) < 0$.
We conclude that the solution x=1 is unique
and therefore a lifurcation may occur when
(xo, yo) = (1,-1). Note that
fy (x,y) = lnx \Rightarrow fy (1,-1) = ln1 = 0
fxy (x,y) = $\frac{1}{x} \Rightarrow$ fxy (1,-1) = $\frac{1}{1} = 1 \neq 0$
fxx (x,y) = $-\frac{y}{x^2} \Rightarrow$ fxx (1,-1) = $-\frac{1}{1^2} = 1 \neq 0$
It follows that there is a transcritical bifurcation
at (xo, yo) = (1,-1).
c) Pitch fork bifurcation : $\dot{x} = -x + y \tanh x$
Let f(x,y) = -x + y tanh x =>
 \Rightarrow fx(x,y) = -1 + y(1 - tanh^2x)
 $\begin{cases} (x,y) = 0 \Leftrightarrow \int -x + y tanh x = 0 \Leftrightarrow \\ \frac{1}{x}(x,y) = 0 \end{pmatrix} = (1 - 1 + y(1 - tanh^2x) = 0$
 $\Leftrightarrow \int y tanh x = x \Leftrightarrow \\ 1 - 1 + y - (y tanh x) touh x = 0 \end{cases}$

.

$$= \begin{cases} (1 + x \tanh x) + \tanh x = x \quad (1) \\ \mu = 1 + x \tanh x \end{cases}$$

Since tanh0=0, x=0 is an obvious solution of (17. We now show that this solution is unique. Let g(x) = (1+xtanhx)tanhx - x = $= tanhx + xtanh^2x - x \Rightarrow$ $\Rightarrow g'(x) = (1-tanh^2x) + tanh^2x + x(2tanhx)(1-tanh^2x)-1$ $= 1-tanh^2x + tanh^2x + 9 x tanhx - 9 x tanh^3 x - 1$ $= 9 x tanhx - 9 x tanh^3 x =$ $= 2 x tanhx (1-tanh^2 x)$ Note that $-1 < tanhx < 1 = 3 1 - tanh^2 x > 0$ thus

×	Ø			
2×	-	¢ +		
tanhx	-	Ŷ + .		
1-tanh2x	+	+	·	
g1(x)	+	¢ +		
g(x)	1	1		

Since $g_i^{(-\infty,0)}$ and $g_i^{((0,+\infty))}$ and $g_i^{(0)=0}$, if follows that x=0 is a unique solution of g(x)=0. For x=0 => $\mu = 1+0$ faunto = 1 thus there is a bifurcation at $(x_0,\mu_0) = (0,1)$. Now, we note that:

$$f_{\mu}(x, \mu) = tanh x =) f_{\mu}(0, 1) = tanh 0 = 0$$

$$f_{x\mu}(x, \mu) = 1 - tanh^{2}x =) f_{x\mu}(0, 1) = 1 - tanh^{2}0 = 1 - 0 = 1 \neq 0$$

$$f_{xx}(x, \mu) = -\mu \frac{\partial}{\partial x} \quad tanh^{2}x =$$

$$= -2\mu tanh x \cdot (1 - tanh^{2}x) =)$$

$$=) f_{xx}(0, 1) = -2 \cdot 1 \cdot 0 \cdot (1 - 0) = 0, \text{ thus we}$$
rule out transcritical.
$$f_{xxx}(x, \mu) = \frac{\partial}{\partial x} \left[-2\mu tanh x + 2\mu tanh^{3}x \right] =$$

$$= -2\mu (1 - tanh^{2}x) + 6\mu tanh^{2}x (1 - tanh^{2}x)$$

$$= 2\mu (4 - tanh^{2}x) \left[-1 + 3 tanh^{2}x \right] =)$$

$$= 2 \cdot 1 \cdot 1 \cdot (1 - 0) \left[-1 + 3 \cdot 0 \right] =$$

$$= 2 \cdot 1 \cdot 1 \cdot (-1) = -2 \neq 0.$$
It follows that $(x_{0}, \mu_{0}) = (0, 1)$ are pitchfork lifurcation. Since
$$f_{xxx}(0, 1) f_{x\mu}(0, 1) = (-2) \cdot 1 = -2 < 0 =)$$

$$=) there are 3 fixed points for $\mu > 1.$$$

Nore on sufficient conditions for diffurcation erents

We will now derive the sufficient conditions for classifying bifurcation events. The proofs are based on the implicit function theorem.

-> Implicit function theorem

First we define the ball B((xo,yo), E) as:

 $B((x_0,y_0),\varepsilon) = \{(x,y) \in \mathbb{R}^2 | (x-x_0)^2 + (y-y_0)^2 < \varepsilon^2 \}$

The implicit function theorem states:

Thm: Assume that the function f: A→ Th with A ⊆ 1R² satisfies a) f (xo,yo) = 0 B) ¥ (x,y) ∈ B((xo,yo), ε): fy (x,y) ≠ 0 c) fx, fy continuous at B((xo,yo), ε) Then, there is a unique function g such that ¥(x,y) ∈ B((xo,yo), ε): f (x,g(x)) = 0

Note that condition (b) can be weakened to fy $(x_0, y_0) \neq 0$. Then, combined with (c) it follows that there is an ε for which both (b) and (c) are satisfied.

Saddle-node bifurcation conditions Let us assume that f (Kor40) = 0 (1) $f_{x}(x_{0},\mu_{0})=0$ (2) fu (xoipo) fo (3) fxx (xoipo) = 0 (4) · Analysis The typical biturcation diagram for a saddle-node bifurcation is shown below: We see that we have X to show that there is -μ(x) a unique function µ(x) such that $f(x,\mu(x)) = 0, \forall x \in (x_0-\varepsilon,x_0+\varepsilon)$ with >4 $\mu'(x_0) = \frac{d}{dr} \mu(x_0) = 0$ $\mu''(x_0) = \frac{d^2}{dx^2} \mu(x_0) \neq 0$ The condition µ'(xo) = 0 ensures that the bifurcation curre is tangent to µ=µ0. The condition µ" (xo) ≠0 ensures that to is a minimum or maximum so that the bifurcation curve µ(x) remains on the same half-plane defined by 4=40. · Construction: Since f(xo,yo) = 0 and fy (xo,yo) =0,

it follows that the implicit Function

theorem applies and therefore there is a unique
furiction
$$\mu(x)$$
 such that
 $\forall x \in (x_0 - \varepsilon, x_0 + \varepsilon) : f(x, \mu(x)) = 0$ (5)
Thus $\mu(x)$ is hereby constructed.
• Proof: We will now show that $\mu'(x_0) = 0$ and
 $\mu''(x_0) \neq 0$.
Differentiating (5) with respect to x gives:
 $P_x(x, \mu(x)) + P(x, \mu(x))\mu'(x) = 0$ (6)
For $x = x_0$:
 $P_x(x_0, \mu(x_0)) = f_x(x_0, \mu_0) = 0$ (7)
 $f_x(x_0, \mu(x_0)) = f_x(x_0, \mu_0) \neq 0$
thus:
 $\mu'(x_0) = -\frac{f_x(x_0, \mu_0)}{f_p(x_0, \mu_0)} = 0$ (7)
 $f_p(x_0, \mu_0)$
Differentiating (6) one more time with respect to x
gives:
 $f_{xx} + f_{xy} + \mu' + (f_{yx} + f_{\mu}\mu + \mu')\mu' + f_{\mu} + \mu'' = 0 \Longrightarrow$
 $\Rightarrow f_{xx} + (2f_{xy} + f_{\mu}\mu + \mu')\mu' + f_{\mu} - \mu'' = 0$
evoluated at $(x, \mu(x))$. For $x = x_0$, $\mu'(x_0) = 0$,
and therefore:
 $f_{xx}(x_0, \mu_0) + f_{\mu}(x_0, \mu_0) + \mu''(x_0) = 0$
Since $f_{xx}(x_0, \mu_0) + f_{\nu}(x_0, \mu_0) + \mu''(x_0) = 0$
Since $f_{xx}(x_0, \mu_0) + f_{\nu}(x_0, \mu_0) + \mu''(x_0) = 0$
 $f_{\mu}(x_0, \mu_0) = -\frac{f_{xx}(x_0, \mu_0)}{f_{\nu}(x_0, \mu_0)} \neq 0$.

· Stability: We will now show that the two fixed-points that emerge one one of the two half-planes defined by p= to on the Sifurcation diagram have apposite stability. From (6): $f_{x}(x,\mu(x)) = -f_{\mu}(x,\mu(x))\mu'(x), \quad \forall x \in (x_0-\varepsilon,x_0+\varepsilon)$ Since fu(xo, 40) 70, we can choose Ero small enough so that $\forall x \in (x_0 - \varepsilon, x_0 + \varepsilon) : \neq \mu(x, \mu(x)) \neq 0$ Thus fu (x, u(x)) maintains its sign in x e (xo-e, xote). Since $\mu''(x) \neq 0$ and $\mu'(x_0) = 0$, we expect that 4'(xo) changes sign from XE (xo-E, xo) to x E (xo, xote). Thus, so does fx (xcy (x)) and it follows that the two fixed points, when they exist, have opposite stability.

> Transcritical Bifurcation conditions Let us assume that $f(x_{0,\mu_0})=0$ (1)fx (xo, 40)=0 (2) (3) fu(xo, 40)=0 (4) $f_{xx}(x_0,\mu_0) \neq 6$ fxu (xo, us) \$0 (5) The typical bifurcation diagram for a transcritical bifurcation is shown below: ~ (X) Xo • Analysis : We see that there are two Bifurcation curres passing through (xo, 40): a) The line (l): x=xo (independent of the parameter µ) b) The line (le): $\mu = \mu(x)$ passing from one half-plane to the other, separated by $\mu = \mu_0$, with $\mu_0 = \mu(x_0)$. It follows that:

$$f(x_{0:}\psi)=0, \quad \forall \psi \in (\psi_{0}-\varepsilon_{1}, \psi_{0}+\varepsilon_{1})$$

$$f(x_{1}, \psi(x_{1}))=0, \quad \forall x \in (x_{0}-\varepsilon_{2}, x_{0}+\varepsilon_{2})$$
Note that to get two distinct curves pass through (x_{0:}\psi_{0}) it is necessary to violate the implicit function theorem. Since $f(x_{0:}\psi_{0})=0$, to violate the theorem we require that $f\psi(x_{0:}\psi_{0})=0$.
Let us now define.

$$F(x_{1}\psi)=\int f(x_{1}\psi)/(x-x_{0}), \quad x \neq x_{0}$$

$$\int x(x_{1}\psi), \quad x=x_{0}$$
It follows that $f(x_{1}\psi)=(x-x_{0})F(x_{1}\psi), \quad thus we assume that $x=x_{0}$ is a bifurcation curve. We also note that $F(x_{1}\psi)$ retains continuity because L'Hospital lim $F(x_{1}\psi)=\lim_{x\to x_{0}}\frac{f(x_{1}\psi)}{x-x_{0}}=\lim_{x\to x_{0}}\frac{f(x_{1}\psi)}{x-x_{0}}=F(x_{0i}\psi)=$
Note that L'Uospital applies since $\lim_{x\to x_{0}}f(x_{1}\psi)=f(x_{0i}\psi)=0.$
Note that L'Uospital applies since $\lim_{x\to x_{0}}f(x_{1}\psi)=f(x_{0i}\psi)=0.$
We will now show that $F(x_{1}\psi)$ has a unique curve passing through (x_{0i}\psi_{0})$
and accross $\psi=y_{0}.$
• Construction: We note that $F(x_{0}\psi_{0})=f(x_{0}\psi_{0})\neq 0$

therefore the implicit function theorem applies. It follows that there is a unique function $\mu(x)$ such that $F(x,\mu(x)) = 0$ for all x near xo. $x = \mu(x)$ is a bifurcation curve since $f(x,\mu(x)) = (x-x_0)F(x,\mu(x)) = (x-x_0) \cdot 0 = 0$

Proof: We will now show that the curve x=µ(x) passes accross μ=μo. To do that, it is sufficient to show that μ'(xo) ≠0.
Since F(x,μ(x))=0 =>
⇒ Fx (x,μ(x)) + Fµ (x,μ(x))µ'(x) =0 =>
⇒ μ'(xo) = -Fx (xo,μ(xo)) = -fxx (xo,μ(xo))
Fµ (xo,μ(xo)) = -fxx (xo,μ(xo))
Fµ (xo,μ(xo)) fxµ (xo,μ(xo))
Since fxx (xo,μo)≠0 and fxµ (xo,μo)≠0,
μ'(xo) is well-defined and μ'(xo) ≠0.
It follows that x=µ(x7 does not have a min or max at x=xo, thus it will go accross the line μ=μo.

 <u>Stability</u>: We will now show that both bifurcation lines (l.): x = xo and (lg): x = µ(x) change stability upon crossing the point (xo, µo).
 a) For the line (l.): x = xo: fx (xo, µ) = fx (xo, µo) + ∫^µ fxµ (xo, m) dm = µo = ∫^µ fxµ (xo, m) dm

Since fxy (xoipo) => => ∃ ε>0: + μ ε (μο-ε, μο+ε): fxμ (xo,μ) ≠ 0 Thus fxy (xo, µ) maintains its sign in (µo-E, µotE) therefore fx (xo. H) changes sign from u> 40 to H < Ho. b) For the line (lx): x = µ(x) $f_{X}(x,\mu(x)) = \frac{\partial}{\partial x} \left[(x-x_{0}) F(x,\mu(x)) \right] =$ = $F(x,\mu(x)) + (x-x_0) F_x(x,\mu(x))$ = $(x - x_0) F_x (x_{\mu}(x))$ Here we have used F(x, µ(x))=0. At $x = x_0$: $F_x(x_0, \mu(x_0)) = f_{xx}(x_0, \mu(x_0)) =$ = fxx (xo, Ho) \$0 => $\Rightarrow \exists \varepsilon > o : \forall x \in (x_0 - \varepsilon, x_0 + \varepsilon) : F_x(x, \mu(x)) \neq 0$ Thus Fx (x, µ(x)) does not change sign in xE(xo-E, xote) but x-xo does change from negative to positive. It follows that fx (x, µ(x)) changes sign accross x = Xo From (a) and (b) above we conclude that since for both curres fx changes sign accross the point (xo, po), the stability for both curres also changes.

Pitchfork Bifurcation conditions Let us assume that f (xo, µo) = 0 (1) $f_{\mathbf{X}}(\mathbf{x}_{0},\boldsymbol{\mu}_{0})=0$ (2) $f_{\mu}(x_{0},\mu_{0})=0$ (3)+xx (xo, Mo) =0 (4) $f_{x\mu}(x_{0,\mu})\neq 0$ (9) fxxx (xo, 40) +0 (6) The typical bifurcation diagram for a pitchfork bifurcation is shown below: Хо · Analysis: The bifurcation diagram has two lines:

Analysis: The biturcation diagram has two lines:
(a) The line (li): x=xo which is independent of μ.
(b) The curve (lg):μ=μ(x) which is tangent to the line (l): μ=μo. It follows that μ must satisfy μ¹(xo) = 0 and μ¹¹(xo) ≠ 0.
Both lines intersect at (xo,μo).
Again, in order to have two curves passing through

we did for the saddle-node proof, it follows that

 $\mu^{1}(x_{0}) = -F_{x}(x_{0},\mu_{0}) = -f_{xx}(x_{0},\mu_{0}) = 0$ $F_{\mu}(x_{0},\mu_{0}) = f_{x\mu}(x_{0},\mu_{0})$ $Because f_{xx}(x_{0},\mu_{0}) = 0$ and therefore $\mu^{11}(x_{0}) = -F_{xx}(x_{0},\mu_{0}) = -f_{xxx}(x_{0},\mu_{0}) \neq 0$ $F_{\mu}(x_{0},\mu_{0}) = f_{x\mu}(x_{0},\mu_{0}) \neq 0.$

Stability: We will now show that the inner fixed point changes stability accross the point (xo, yo). We will also show that the outer fixed points after the prtchfork occurs, have the same stability with each other as well as with the inner fixe dpoint BEFORE the fixed point. This is all shown in the diagram below:

> Y

±_____

a) For the line
$$x=x_0$$
:

$$f_x(x_0,\mu) = f_x(x_0,\mu_0) + \int_{\mu_0}^{\mu} f_{x\mu}(x_0,m) dm = \int_{\mu_0}^{\mu} f_{x\mu}(x_0,m) dm$$

$$= \int_{\mu_0}^{\mu} f_{x\mu}(x_0,m) does not change sign accross m=\mu_0$$

$$\Rightarrow f_{x\mu}(x_0,m) does not change sign accross m=\mu_0$$

$$\Rightarrow f_x(x,\mu) changes sign accross \mu = \mu_0$$

$$\Rightarrow The fixed point on the line x=x_0 changes stability.$$

$$g) For the line \mu = \mu(x):$$

$$f_x(x;\mu(x)) = \frac{\partial}{\partial x} \left[(x-x_0) F(x;\mu(x)) \right] = \\= F(x;\mu(x)) + (x-x_0) F_x(x;\mu(x)) \\= (x-x_0) F_x(x;\mu(x)) = \\= (x-x_0) \left[-F_{\mu}(x;\mu(x)) \mu^1(x) \right]$$
Here we used the identity
$$F_x(x;\mu(x)) + F_{\mu}(x;\mu(x)) \mu^1(x) = 0$$
We note that accross $x = x_0$:
 $x-x_0 changes sign, and$

$$\mu^1(x_0) = 0 \text{ and } \mu^1(x_0;\mu(x)) = F_{\mu}(x_0;\mu_0) = f_{x\mu}(x_0;\mu_0) \neq 0 \Rightarrow$$

=> Fu (X, ux)) does not change sign. Thus fx (x, u(x)) does not change sign. It follows that the two outer fixed points have the same stability. c) We now compare the stability of the outer fixed points with the inner fixed point. Recall that fx for these fixed points is: inner point: fx (xo, µ) = fxµ (xo, m)dm outer points: fx (x, µ(x)) = - µ'(x)(x-xo) Fµ(x,µ(x)) We assume, with no loss of generality, that pr"(xo)>0. This implies that µ(x) has a minimum at x=xo, so the 3 fixed points occur when 4740. We may thus assume that u> 40. It also follows that when x is near xo, p'(x) is increasing, and therefore: $x - x_0 < 0 \Rightarrow \mu'(x) < 0$ x-x0>0 => 41(x)>0 Thus: µ'(x)(x-xo)>0 when x is near xo. It follows that: tx (x, µ(x)) opposite sign as Fy (x, µ(x)) same sign as FH(Xo,Ho) (X near Xo) same sign as fxxx (xo, uo) same sign as fxu (xo, m) (m near uo) same sign as [[fxu(xoim)dm = fx(xoih) (use µ>µo). μo Thus fx (x (u (x)) has opposite sign from fx (xo, µ), thus outer and inner points have opposite stability.

GODE 08: Linear autonomous systems

LINEAR AUTONOHOUS SYSTEMS

A linear autonomous system is a system of ordinary differential equations of the form
 x = Ax
 With x E IBM a vector and A E Mn(IR) our hxn
 matrix. In detail:

$$\begin{cases} \dot{x}_{1} = A_{11} \times i + A_{12} \times 2 + \dots + A_{14} \times n \\ \dot{x}_{2} = A_{21} \times i + A_{22} \times 2 + \dots + A_{2n} \times n \\ \vdots \\ \dot{x}_{n} = A_{n1} \times i + A_{n2} \times 2 + \dots + A_{nn} \times n \end{cases}$$

V Exact solutions

• An exact solution can be written in terms of the matrix exponential.

Def:
$$exp(A) = \sum_{n=0}^{+\infty} \frac{A^n}{n!}$$
 (with $A^o = 1$)

• Properties:
$$AB = BA \Rightarrow exp(A+B) = exp(A) exp(B)$$

• $[exp(A)]^{-1} = exp(-A)$
• $\frac{d}{dt} exp(tA) = A exp(tA) =$
 $\frac{d}{dt} = exp(tA)A$

diag
$$(\lambda_1, \lambda_2, ..., \lambda_n) = \begin{bmatrix} \lambda_1 & 0 & \cdots & 0 \\ 0 & \lambda_2 & \cdots & 0 \\ \vdots & \vdots & \ddots & \vdots \\ 0 & 0 & \cdots & \lambda_n \end{bmatrix}$$

c) If the initial condition of $\dot{x} = Ax$ satisfies
 $x(0) = c_1 v_1 + c_2 v_2 + \cdots + c_n v_n$
then
 $x(t) = c_1 e^{\lambda_1 t} v_1 + c_2 e^{\lambda_2 t} v_2 + \cdots + c_n e^{\lambda_n t} v_n.$

Proof

 $x(t) = \exp(tA) x(0) = \exp(tA) [c_1v_1 + c_2v_2 + \dots + c_nv_n]$

$$= \prod_{a=1}^{n} c_{a} \exp(tA) v_{a} = \prod_{a=1}^{n} c_{a} \left[\prod_{k=0}^{+\infty} \frac{1}{k!} (tA)^{k} \right] v_{a}$$

$$= \prod_{a=1}^{n} c_{a} \left[\prod_{k=0}^{+\infty} \frac{t^{k}}{k!} (A^{k} v_{a}) \right] =$$

$$= \prod_{a=1}^{n} c_{a} \left[\prod_{k=0}^{+\infty} \frac{t^{k}}{k!} A^{k}_{a} v_{a} \right] =$$

$$= \prod_{a=1}^{n} c_{a} \left[\prod_{k=0}^{+\infty} \frac{t^{k}}{k!} A^{k}_{a} v_{a} \right] =$$

$$= \prod_{a=1}^{n} c_{a} \left[\prod_{k=0}^{+\infty} \frac{(A_{a}t)^{k}}{k!} \right] v_{a} = \prod_{a=1}^{n} c_{a} e^{A_{a}t} v_{a} D$$

We see that when the eigenvalues are all distinct, we can find the exact solution without calculating the matrix exponential.

Matrix Exponential - 2×2 case B

Let A
e Mg (IR) be a 2×2 matrix with eigenvalues A1, A2. a) IP A1 + A2, then

$$exp(tA) = \frac{\lambda_1 e^{A_2 t} - \lambda_2 e^{A_1 t}}{\lambda_1 - \lambda_2} I + \frac{e^{A_1 t} - e^{A_2 t}}{\lambda_1 - \lambda_2} A$$

67 If $A_1 = A_2 = A$, then

 $exp(tA) = e^{At}(1-At)I + te^{At}A$
V Lyapunor function for x = Ax

- Consider the linear autonomous system x = Ax.
 If det A ≠0, then Ax =0 <> x = 0. Thus x = 0
 is the unique fixed point. It's stability (as
 be investigated by constructing an appropriate Lyapunov Sunction.
- Definition of V(x)
- Let x,y e @" with x = (xs, xg, ..., xn) and y = (y, yg,..., yn). We define the inner product:

$$\langle x | y \rangle = \overline{x_1} y_1 + \overline{x_2} y_2 + \dots + \overline{x_n} y_n$$

The bar (e.g. \overline{x}) represents the complex conjugate. We note that

 $|\langle x | y \rangle|^2 = \langle x | y \rangle \langle y | x \rangle$

For the matrix A = [Aab] we define the Hermitian matrix $A^{H} = [\overline{A} \ Ba]$. It can then be shown that

$$\langle X | Ay \rangle = \langle A^{H} X | y \rangle$$

 $\langle A X | y \rangle = \langle X | A^{H} y \rangle$

Let da be the eigenvalues of A with eigenvectors Un for a E 21, 2, 3, ..., n3. Also, let da be the

$$V(x) = \sum_{a} b_a |\langle v_a | x \rangle|^2$$

Here ba > 0 are arbitrary positive constants. The sum runs from a = 1, 2, 3, ..., n. By definition, it is easy to see that V(o) = 0 $x \neq 0 \Rightarrow V(x) > 0$.

 $Be(Aa) \leq 0$, $\forall a \Rightarrow x=0$ is Lyapunov stable Be(Aa) < 0, $\forall a \Rightarrow x=0$ is asymptotically stable

Proof

We note that <val Ax> = <A#valx> = <\frac{\frac{1}{a}}{a}valx> = = \frac{1}{a} <valx> and <Ax |va> = <x1A#va> = <x1\frac{1}{a}va> = = \frac{1}{a} <×1va> It follows that:

$$\frac{dV}{dt} = \frac{d}{dt} \sum_{a} b_{a} |\langle v_{a}|x \rangle|^{2} =$$

$$= \frac{d}{dt} \sum_{a} b_{a} \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle x|v_{a} \rangle =$$

$$= \sum_{a} \left[b_{a} \left(\frac{d}{dt} \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \right) \langle x|v_{a} \rangle + b_{a} \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \left(\frac{d}{dt} \langle x|v_{a} \rangle \right) \right]$$

$$= \sum_{a} b_{a} \left[\langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle x|v_{a} \rangle + \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle Ax|v_{a} \rangle \right] =$$

$$= \sum_{a} b_{a} \left[A_{a} \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle x|v_{a} \rangle + \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle Ax|v_{a} \rangle \right]$$

$$= \sum_{a} b_{a} \left[A_{a} \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle x|v_{a} \rangle + \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle Ax|v_{a} \rangle \right]$$

$$= \sum_{a} b_{a} \left[A_{a} \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle x|v_{a} \rangle + \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle Ax|v_{a} \rangle \right]$$

$$= \sum_{a} b_{a} \left[A_{a} \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle x|v_{a} \rangle + \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle Ax|v_{a} \rangle \right]$$

$$= \sum_{a} b_{a} \left[A_{a} \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle x|v_{a} \rangle + \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle Ax|v_{a} \rangle \right]$$

$$= \sum_{a} b_{a} \left[A_{a} \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle x|v_{a} \rangle + \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle Ax|v_{a} \rangle \right]$$

$$= \sum_{a} b_{a} \left[A_{a} \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle x|v_{a} \rangle + \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle Ax|v_{a} \rangle \right]$$

$$= \sum_{a} b_{a} \left[A_{a} \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle x|v_{a} \rangle + \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle Ax|v_{a} \rangle \right]$$

$$= \sum_{a} b_{a} \left[A_{a} \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle x|v_{a} \rangle + \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle Ax|v_{a} \rangle \right]$$

$$= \sum_{a} b_{a} \left[A_{a} \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle x|v_{a} \rangle + \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle Ax|v_{a} \rangle \right]$$

$$= \sum_{a} b_{a} \left[A_{a} \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle x|v_{a} \rangle + \langle v_{a}|x \rangle \langle Ax|v_{a} \rangle \right]$$

For $x \neq 0$, $|\langle v_a | x \rangle|^2 > 0$, and by definition $b_a > 0$ for all a. Recall that V(o) = 0 and V(x) > 0 for $x \neq 0$ a) If $Re(A_a) \leq 0 \implies dV/dt \leq 0 \implies$

=> x=0 Lyapunov stable. B) If $Re(Aa) < 0 \Rightarrow dV/dt < 0 \Rightarrow$

→ X=0 asymptotically stable. D
A matrix A whose eigenvalues satisfy
Re(\(\lambda a\)) < 0, \(\forall a\) is called <u>negative-definite</u>
Assuming A ∈ Hn(IR), it can be shown that
A negative-definite ⇒ \(\forall X ∈ IR^n: < X | A X > < 0\)</p>

The 2×2 linear autonomous system
Consider the 2×2 linear autonomous system:

$$\begin{cases} \dot{x}_1 = ax_1 + bx_2 \iff \frac{d}{dt} \begin{bmatrix} x_1 \\ x_2 \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} a & b \\ c & d \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} x_1 \\ x_2 \end{bmatrix} \\ \dot{x}_2 = cx_1 + dx_2 \qquad dt \begin{bmatrix} x_2 \\ x_2 \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} a & b \\ c & d \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} x_1 \\ x_2 \end{bmatrix} \\ \text{Let } A = \begin{bmatrix} a & b \\ c & d \end{bmatrix}. \text{ The eigenvalues } A_1, A_2 \text{ of } A \text{ and} \\ \text{found by solving the equation:} \\ \text{det } (A - AI) = 0 \iff (a - A)(d - A) - bc = 0 \iff A^2 - (a + d)A + (ad - bc) = 0 \\ \iff A^2 - cA + D = 0 \\ \text{with: } z = trA = a + d = A_1 + A_2 \\ D = detA = ad - bc = A_1 A_2 \end{cases}$$

The solution reads:

$$\lambda_{42} = \frac{\tau \pm \sqrt{\tau^2 - 4\Lambda}}{2}$$

The general solution of the system reads $x(t) = c_1 e^{A_1 t} V_1 + c_2 e^{A_2 t} V_2$

with vive the eigenvectors corresponding to the eigenvalues Aila.



Ĩ١.

Borderline nodes

Borderline nodes occur when $A_1 = A_2$ which occurs when $z^2 - 4D = 0$. Let $E_A = 2v \in \mathbb{R}^2 | Av = Av$ be the eigenspace associated with the eigenvalue $A = A_1 = A_2$. We distinguish between two cases: $dim E_A = 1$ or $dim E_A = 2$.

7) Stors



 $\lambda_1 = \lambda_2 > 0$ dim EA = 2

8) Degenerate nodes



 $\lambda_1 = \lambda_2 < 0$ dimEg=1



 $\lambda_1 = \lambda_2 > 0$ dim $E_{\lambda} = 1$.

EXAMPLES

$$\begin{aligned} & (x_{1} = x_{1} + x_{2}) \iff \frac{d}{dt} \begin{bmatrix} x_{1} \\ x_{2} \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} 1 & 4 \\ 4 & -2 \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} x_{1} \\ x_{2} \end{bmatrix} \\ & (x_{1} - 2x_{2}) = \begin{bmatrix} 1 - \lambda & 1 \\ 4 & -2 - \lambda \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} 1 - \lambda & 1 \\ 4 & -2 - \lambda \end{bmatrix} \\ & = (1 - \lambda)(-2 - \lambda) - 4 = -2 - \lambda + 2\lambda + \lambda^{2} - 4 = \\ & = \lambda^{2} + \lambda - 5 = (\lambda + 3)(\lambda - \beta) = 0 \iff \lambda = -3 \vee A = 2 \\ & = \lambda^{2} + \lambda - 5 = (\lambda + 3)(\lambda - \beta) = 0 \iff \lambda = -3 \vee A = 2 \\ & = \lambda^{2} + \lambda - 5 = (\lambda + 3)(\lambda - \beta) = 0 \iff \lambda = -3 \vee A = 2 \\ & Since \begin{cases} \lambda_{1}, \lambda_{2} \in \mathbb{N} \implies (0, 0) \text{ is a saddle-node} \\ & \lambda_{1}, \lambda_{2} \in \mathbb{N} \implies (0, 0) \text{ is a saddle-node} \\ & \lambda_{1}, \lambda_{2} \in \mathbb{N} \implies (0, 0) \text{ is a saddle-node} \\ & \lambda_{1}, \lambda_{2} < 0 \end{aligned}$$

$$\text{To draw a phase portrait we need the eigenvectors In general; for eigenvalue $\lambda = \lambda \vee \iff (A - \lambda 1) \vee = 0 \iff 1 - \lambda = 1 \\ & 4 - 2 - \lambda \parallel \chi = \begin{bmatrix} 0 \\ 0 \end{bmatrix} \iff 1 - 2 - \lambda \parallel \chi = \begin{bmatrix} 0 \\ 0 \end{bmatrix}$

$$\text{For } \lambda_{1} = 2: \\ \begin{bmatrix} 1 - 2 & 1 \\ 4 & -2 - 2 \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} x \\ y \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} 0 \\ 0 \end{bmatrix} \iff 1 - 2 - \lambda \parallel \chi = \begin{bmatrix} 0 \\ 0 \end{bmatrix}$$

$$\text{For } \lambda_{1} = 2: \\ \begin{bmatrix} 1 - 2 & 1 \\ 4 & -2 - 2 \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} x \\ y \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} 0 \\ 0 \end{bmatrix} \iff 1 - 2 - \lambda \parallel \chi = 0$$

$$\text{ (x, y)} = (x, x) = x (1, 1) \\ \text{ thus } \quad v_{1} = (1, 1). \\ \text{ For } \lambda_{2} = -3: \\ \begin{bmatrix} 1 - (-3) & 1 \\ 4 & -2 - (-3) \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} x \\ y \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} 0 \\ 0 \end{bmatrix} \iff 1 + 4x + y = 0$$

$$\text{ (x, y)} = -4x \iff (x, y) = (x, -4x) = x (1, -4) \\ \text{ thus } \quad v_{2} = (1, -4) \end{aligned}$$$$

188 $\begin{array}{l} \lambda_i = 2 \\ V_i = (|i_i|) \end{array}$ 1 1 -4 1 12=-3 Vg=(1,-4) "saddle node"

For this problem:

$$V(x) = ax_{1}^{2} + bx_{1}x_{2} + cx_{2}^{2} \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow dV(x)/dt = 4ax_{1}x_{1} + b(x_{1}x_{2} + x_{1}x_{2}) + 4cx_{2}x_{2}z_{2} =$$

$$= 2ax_{1}(x_{1} - 2x_{2}) + b[(x_{1} - 2x_{2})x_{2} + x_{1}(2x_{1} - x_{2})] + 2cx_{2}(2x_{1} - x_{2})$$

$$= 2ax_{1}^{2} - 4ax_{1}x_{2} + bx_{1}x_{2} - 2bx_{2}^{2} + 2bx_{1}^{2} - bx_{1}x_{2} + 4cx_{1}x_{2} - 2cx_{2}^{2}$$

$$= (2a+2b)x_{1}^{2} + (-4a+b-b+4c)x_{1}x_{2} - 4(b+c)x_{2}^{2} =$$

$$= 2(a+b)x_{1}^{2} + 4(c-a)x_{1}x_{2} - 4(b+c)x_{2}^{2}$$

Require:

$$\begin{cases}a+b=0 \\ c-a=0 \Leftrightarrow \\ b=-c \end{cases} \begin{cases} c-c=0 \\ b=-c \\ b=-c \end{cases} \begin{cases} a=c \in (a,b,c) = c(1,-1,1) \\ b=-c \\ b=-c \end{cases}$$

Choose: $(a_{1}b,c) = (1,-1,1) , thus$

$$V(x) = x_{1}^{2} - x_{1}x_{2} + x_{2}^{2}.$$

(enter orbits have equation:

$$[(c): x_{1}^{2} - x_{1}x_{2} + x_{2}^{2} = C_{1}]$$

× .

•

k J

c)
$$\begin{cases} \dot{x}_{1} = -\dot{x}_{1} - \dot{x}_{2} \\ \dot{x}_{2} = 3\dot{x}_{1} \end{cases}$$

 $p(\lambda) = det(A - \lambda I) = \begin{vmatrix} -1 - \lambda & -1 \\ 3 & -\lambda \end{vmatrix} = -\lambda (-1 - \lambda) - (-1) \cdot 3$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} + 3 = \lambda^{2} + \lambda + 3 = 0$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} + 3 = \lambda^{2} + \lambda + 3 = 0$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} + 3 = \lambda^{2} + \lambda + 3 = 0$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} + 3 = \lambda^{2} + \lambda + 3 = 0$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} + 3 = \lambda^{2} + \lambda + 3 = 0$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} + 3 = \lambda^{2} + \lambda + 3 = 0$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} + 3 = \lambda^{2} + \lambda + 3 = 0$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} + 3 = \lambda^{2} + \lambda + 3 = 0$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} + 3 = \lambda^{2} + \lambda^{2} + 3 = \lambda^{2} + 3 + 15$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} - 1 = \lambda^{2} - \lambda^{2} + 3 + 15$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} - 1 = \lambda^{2} - \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} - 1 = \lambda^{2} - \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} - 1 = \lambda^{2} - \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} - 1 = \lambda^{2} - \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} - 1 = \lambda^{2} - \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} - 1 = \lambda^{2} - \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} - 1 = \lambda^{2} - \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} - 1 = \lambda^{2} - \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} - 1 = \lambda^{2} - \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} - 1 = \lambda^{2} - \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} - 1 = \lambda^{2} - \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} - \lambda^{2} + 1 = \lambda^{2} - \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} - \lambda^{2} + 1 = \lambda^{2} - \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda + \lambda^{2} - \lambda^{2} + 1 = \lambda^{2} - \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda^{2} + \lambda^{2} + 1 = \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda^{2} + \lambda^{2} + 1 = \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda^{2} + \lambda^{2} + 1 = \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda^{2} + \lambda^{2} + 1 = \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda^{2} + \lambda^{2} + 1 = \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda^{2} + \lambda^{2} + 1 = \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda^{2} + \lambda^{2} + 1 = \lambda^{2} + 15$
 $= \lambda^{2} + \lambda^{2} + 1 = \lambda^{2} + 1$

For
$$\lambda_{1}=3$$
:
 $A = 3 \times (1) \begin{cases} 4x_{1}-x_{2}=3x_{1} \\ -x_{1}+4x_{2}=3x_{2} \end{cases} \xrightarrow{x_{1}+x_{2}=0} (x_{1}+x_{2}) = (1,1)x_{1} \end{cases}$
(hoose $v_{1} = (1,1)$.
For $A_{2}=5$:
 $A = 5x (1) \begin{cases} 4x_{1}-x_{2}=5x_{1} \\ -x_{1}+4x_{2}=5x_{2} \end{cases} \xrightarrow{x_{1}-x_{1}-x_{2}=0} (x_{1}+x_{2}) = (-1,1)x_{2} \end{cases}$
(hoose $v_{2} = (-1,1)$.
(footh v_{2}
 v_{1} (slow)

GODE 09: Nonlinear autonomous systems

NONLINEAR AUTONOMOUS SYSTEMS

V Local analysis of fixed points

Consider the nonlinear autonomous systems x=f(x) with xEIRM and f: IRM -> IRM Let xo EIRN be a fixed point with f(xo)=0. Let xo(t) = xo be a solution with the fixed point as initial condition.

To examine the stability of xo, we consider the following perturbation around X_0 : $X(t) = X_0(t) + E X_1(t) + O(E^2)$

with O<E<<1. It follows that: $\dot{x}(t) = \dot{x}_{0} + \varepsilon \dot{x}_{1}(t) + O(\varepsilon^{2}) = \varepsilon \dot{x}_{1}(t) + O(\varepsilon^{2})$ $f(x) = f(x_0 + \varepsilon x_1) = f(x_0) + (\varepsilon z) Df(x_0) x_1 + O(\varepsilon^2)$ $= \varepsilon pf(x_0) x_1 + O(\varepsilon^2)$

Equating the E terms gives the linearization

$\dot{X}_{1}(t) = Df(x_{0}) \times (t)$

Here Df is the Jacobian matrix given by

 $\left[Df \right]_{ab} = \frac{\partial fa}{\partial x_{ab}}$

- It can be shown that if xo is a hyperbolic fixed-point, then the local behavior of the nonlinear systems is topologically equivalent to the local behaviour of the linearized equation x = Df(xo)x.
 It fillers that hyperbolic fixed points can
- It follows that hyperbolic fixed-points can be classified according to the eigenvalues of the Jacobian matrix Df(xo).

EXAMPLE

$$\begin{cases} \dot{x}_{1} = x_{1}(3 - x_{1} - x_{2}) \\ \dot{x}_{g} = x_{g}(x_{1} - 1) \end{cases}$$

· Fixed points:

 $\begin{cases} x_{1}(3-x_{1}-x_{2})=0 \iff \begin{cases} x_{1}(3-x_{1})=0 & y \\ x_{2}(x_{1}-1)=0 & x_{2}=0 \\ x_{2}=0 & x_{1}=1 \end{cases}$ $\end{cases} \begin{cases} x_{1}=0 & y \\ x_{2}=0 & y \\ x_{2}=0 & x_{2}=0 \\ x_{2}=0 & x_{1}=1 \end{cases}$ $\end{cases} \begin{cases} x_{1}=0 & y \\ x_{2}=0 & x_{2}=0 \\ x_{2}=0 & x_{1}=1 \\ x_{2}=0 & x_{1}=1 \end{cases}$ $\end{cases} \end{cases}$ $\end{cases} \end{cases}$

• Jacobian

$$\frac{\partial f_{1}}{\partial x_{1}} = 1 \cdot (3 - x_{1} - x_{2}) + x_{1}(-1) = 3 - 2x_{1} - x_{2}$$

$$\frac{\partial f_{1}}{\partial x_{2}} = -x_{1}$$

$$\frac{\partial f_{2}}{\partial x_{2}} = x_{2}$$

$$\frac{\partial f_{2}}{\partial x_{1}} = x_{2}$$

$$\frac{\partial f_{2}}{\partial x_{2}} = x_{1} - 1$$

• <u>At (0,0)</u>

$$Df(o_{1}o) = \begin{bmatrix} 3-0-0 & 0 \\ 0 & 0-1 \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} 3 & 0 \\ 0 & -1 \end{bmatrix}$$

Eigenvalues $A_{1} = 3$ with $v_{1} = (1,0)$
 $A_{2} = -1$ with $v_{2} = (0,1)$
thus $(0,0)$ is a saddle point.

• At (1,2)

$$Df(1,2) = \begin{bmatrix} 3-2 \cdot 1 - 2 & -1 \\ 2 & 1-1 \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} -1 & -1 \\ 2 & 0 \end{bmatrix}$$

$$p(A) = olet (Df(1,2) - AI) = \begin{bmatrix} -1 - A & -1 \\ 2 & -A \end{bmatrix} = \\ = (-1 - A)(-A) - (-1) \cdot 2 = A(A+1) + 2 = \\ = A^{2} + A + 2 \qquad 3 \Rightarrow A_{1,2} = \frac{-1 \pm i\sqrt{7}}{2}$$
Noke that
$$\begin{bmatrix} -1 & -1 \\ 2 & 0 \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} 1 \\ 0 \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} -1 \\ 2 \end{bmatrix}$$

$$\begin{bmatrix} -1 \\ 0 \end{bmatrix} \begin{bmatrix} 1 \\ 0 \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} -1 \\ 0 \end{bmatrix}$$
Thus $(1,2)$ is a counterclockwise stable spiral.
$$\cdot \underline{At} \quad (3,0)$$

$$Df(3,0) = \begin{bmatrix} 3 - 2 \cdot 3 - 0 & -3 \\ 0 & 3 - 1 \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} -3 & -3 \\ 0 & 2 \end{bmatrix}$$

$$p(A) = det (Df(3,0) - AI) = \begin{bmatrix} -3 - A & -3 \\ 0 & 2 - A \end{bmatrix} = \\ = (-3 - A)(2 - A) - (-3) \cdot 0 = (A + 3)(A - 2) = 0 \neq 3$$

$$\Rightarrow A_{1} = -3 \text{ or } A_{2} = 2 \cdot \leftarrow (3,0) \text{ is a saddle point.}$$

$$Eigenyectors:
a) For $\frac{A_{12} - 3}{2} = A_{1} - 3x_{1} - 3x_{2} = -3x_{1} \neq 3x_{2} = 0 \neq 3$

$$\Rightarrow X_{2} = 0 \Rightarrow (X_{11}X_{2}) = (1,0) x_{1} \leftarrow V_{1} = (1,0)$$$$

V Nonlinear Centers

 Fixed points which, according to local linear analysis, appear to be centers are NOT hyperbolic. It follows that the original nonlinear system may or may not be a center. To determine whether a fixed point with IAEA(Df(xo)): Re(A)=0

is or is not a center, we rely on the following methods:

$$\begin{array}{l} \textcircled{P} & \underbrace{Conversion to polar coordinates} \\ A two-dimensional autonomous system of the form \\ & \displaystyle \int \ddot{x}_1 = f(x_{1,1} x_2) \end{array}$$

 $x_{q} = g(x_{i}, x_{q})$ can be rewritten in polar coordinates (r, ϑ) with $x_{i} = r \cos \vartheta$ and $x_{q} = r \sin \vartheta$ using the following identities:

$$\dot{r} = \frac{x_1 \dot{x}_1 + x_2 \dot{x}_2}{r} \qquad \dot{\vartheta} = \frac{x_1 \dot{x}_2 - \dot{x}_1 \dot{x}_2}{r^2}$$

Proof

$$X_{1}^{2} + X_{2}^{2} = r^{2} \cos^{2} \vartheta + r^{2} \sin^{2} \vartheta = r^{2} (\cos^{2} \vartheta + \sin^{2} \vartheta) = r^{2} \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow 9 \times i \times i + 9 \times g \times g = 2rr \Rightarrow r = \frac{\chi_{i} \times i + \chi_{2} \times g}{r}$$
Since
$$\begin{cases} \chi_{1} = r \cos \vartheta \Rightarrow \int \chi_{i} = r \cos \vartheta - r \vartheta \sin \vartheta \Rightarrow \\ \chi_{2} = r \sin \vartheta \end{cases} \xrightarrow{i} \chi_{2} = r \sin \vartheta + r \vartheta \cos \vartheta$$

$$\Rightarrow \chi_{1} \times g - \chi_{i} \times g = (r \cos \vartheta) (r \sin \vartheta + r \vartheta \cos \vartheta) - (r \cos \vartheta - r \vartheta \sin \vartheta) (r \sin \vartheta)$$

$$= r r \cos \vartheta \sin \vartheta + r^{2} \vartheta \cos^{2} \vartheta - r r \cos \vartheta \sin \vartheta + r^{2} \vartheta \sin^{2} \vartheta =$$

$$= r^{2} \vartheta \cos^{2} \vartheta + r^{2} \vartheta \sin^{2} \vartheta = r^{2} \vartheta (\cos^{2} \vartheta + \sin^{2} \vartheta) = r^{2} \vartheta \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow \vartheta = \frac{\chi_{1} \times 2 - \chi_{i} \times 2}{r^{2}}$$

EXAMPLE

$$\begin{cases} \dot{x}_{i} = -x_{q} + a_{X_{i}}(x_{i}^{2} + x_{q}^{2}) = f_{i}(x_{i}, x_{q}) \\ \dot{x}_{q} = x_{i} + a_{X_{q}}(x_{i}^{2} + x_{q}^{2}) = f_{q}(x_{i}, x_{q}) \\ \underline{Solution} \\ 0 \text{ brious } f_{i} \text{ xed point at } (x_{i}, x_{q}) = (o_{i} \circ) \\ \text{Jacobian} \\ \frac{\partial f_{i}}{\partial x_{i}} = 3ax_{i}^{2} + ax_{q}^{2} \\ \frac{\partial f_{i}}{\partial x_{i}} = -1 + 2ax_{i}x_{q} \\ \frac{\partial f_{q}}{\partial x_{q}} = 1 + 2ax_{i}x_{q} \\ \frac{\partial f_{q}}{\partial x_{i}} = ax_{i}^{2} + 3ax_{q}^{2} \end{cases}$$

$$\Rightarrow Df(x_{i,1}x_{2}) = \begin{bmatrix} 3ax_{1}^{2} + ax_{2}^{2} & -1 + 9ax_{1}x_{2} \\ 1 + 9ax_{i,1}x_{2} & ax_{1}^{2} + 3ax_{2}^{2} \end{bmatrix} \Rightarrow Df(o_{1}o) = \begin{bmatrix} 0 & -1 \\ 1 & 0 \end{bmatrix} \Rightarrow Df(o_{1}o) = \begin{bmatrix} 0 & -1 \\ 1 & 0 \end{bmatrix} \Rightarrow p(A) = det(Df(o_{1}o) - AI) = \begin{vmatrix} -A & -1 \\ 1 & -A \end{vmatrix} = (-A)(-A) - (-1) \cdot 1 = A^{2} + 1 \Rightarrow \Rightarrow A(Df(o_{1}o)) = \frac{5}{2} + \frac{1}{1} - \frac{13}{4} \leftarrow a \quad center ?$$

• Convert to polar coordinates:

$$r^{*} = x_{1}x_{1} + x_{2}x_{2} = x_{1}[-x_{2} + ax_{1}(x_{1}^{2} + x_{2}^{2})] + x_{2}[x_{1} + ax_{2}(x_{1}^{2} + x_{2}^{2})] = -x_{1}x_{2} + ax_{1}^{2}r^{2} + x_{1}x_{2} + ax_{2}^{2}r^{2} = ar^{4} \Rightarrow \frac{r}{2} = ax_{1}^{2}r^{2} + ax_{2}^{2}r^{2} = ar^{4}(x_{1}^{2} + x_{2}^{2}) = ar^{4} \Rightarrow \frac{r}{2} = x_{1}[x_{1} + ax_{2}(x_{1}^{2} + x_{2}^{2})] - [-x_{2} + ax_{1}(x_{1}^{2} + x_{2}^{2})]x_{2} = x_{1}[x_{1} + ax_{2}(x_{1}^{2} + x_{2}^{2}) - ax_{1}x_{2}r^{2} = x_{1}^{2} + ax_{1}x_{2}r^{2} + ax_{2}r^{2} - ax_{1}x_{2}r^{2} = ar^{4} \Rightarrow \frac{r}{2} = x_{1}^{2} + ax_{1}x_{2}r^{2} + x_{2}^{2} - ax_{1}x_{2}r^{2} = x_{1}^{2} + ax_{1}x_{2}r^{2} + x_{2}^{2} - ax_{1}x_{2}r^{2} = x_{1}^{2} + ax_{1}x_{2}r^{2} + ax_{1}^{2}r^{2} - ax_{1}x_{2}r^{2} = x_{1}^{2} + ax_{1}x_{2}r^{2} + ax_{2}r^{2} - ax_{1}x_{2}r^{2} = x_{1}^{2} + ax_{1}x_{2}r^{2} + ax_{2}r^{2} - ax_{1}x_{2}r^{2} = x_{1}^{2} + ax_{1}x_{2}r^{2} + ax_{1}x_{2}r^{2} = x_{1}r^{2} + ax_{1}x_{2}r^{2} + ax_{1}x_{2}r^{2} + ax_{1}x_{2}r^{2} = ar^{4} + ax_{1}r^{2} + ax_{1}r^{2} + ax_{1}r^{2} + ax_{1}r^{2} + ax_{1}r^{2} + ax_{1}r^{2} = ar^{2} + ax_{1}r^{2} +$$

Form 1:
$$5\dot{x}_{1} = x_{2}$$

 $\dot{x}_{2} = f(x_{1})$
 $\dot{x}_{2} = f(x_{1})$

(onsider:

 $\chi_1 \dot{\chi}_1 + \chi_2 \dot{\chi}_2 = \chi_1 \dot{\chi}_1 + \chi_2 f(\chi_1) = \chi_1 \dot{\chi}_1 + \dot{\chi}_1 f(\chi_1) =$ = $\dot{\chi}_1 (\chi_1 + f(\chi_1)) =$ $\Rightarrow -f(\chi_1) \dot{\chi}_1 + \chi_2 \dot{\chi}_2 = 0 \leftarrow easily integrated to yield V(\chi).$

EXAMPLE

$$\begin{cases} \dot{x}_{1} = -x_{2} - x_{g}^{3} \\ \dot{x}_{2} = x_{1} \end{cases}$$

· Fixed points

$$\begin{cases} -\chi_{q} - \chi_{2}^{3} = 0 \iff \chi_{q} (1 + \chi_{2}^{2}) = 0 \iff \chi_{1} = 0 \\ \chi_{2} = 0 \end{cases}$$

• Local linear analysis

$$Df(x_{1,1}x_{2}) = \begin{bmatrix} \partial f_{1} / \partial x_{1} & \partial f_{1} / \partial x_{2} \\ \partial f_{2} / \partial x_{1} & \partial f_{2} / \partial x_{2} \end{bmatrix}$$

$$= \begin{bmatrix} 0 & -1-3\chi_{2}^{2} \\ 1 & 0 \end{bmatrix} \Rightarrow Df(0,0) = \begin{bmatrix} 0 & -1 \\ 1 & 0 \end{bmatrix} \Rightarrow$$

$$= \gamma p(A) = det (Df(0,0) - AI) = \begin{bmatrix} -A & -1 \\ 1 & -A \end{bmatrix}$$

$$= (-A)(-A) - (-1) \cdot 1 = A^{2} + 1 \Rightarrow$$

$$= \gamma A (Df(0,0)) = \frac{5}{2} + \frac{1}{2}, -\frac{13}{2} \Rightarrow (0,0) \text{ is a linear center.}$$

$$\Rightarrow However we still have to prove that it is a nonlinear center.$$

• Nonlinear center.

Let:

$$x_{1} \dot{x}_{1} + x_{q} \dot{x}_{q} = x_{1}(-x_{q} - x_{q}^{3}) + x_{q} x_{1} =$$

$$= -x_{1} x_{q} - x_{1} x_{q}^{3} + x_{1} x_{q} = -x_{1} x_{q}^{3} =$$

$$= -x_{q}^{3} \dot{x}_{q} \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow x_{1} \dot{x}_{1} + (x_{q} + x_{q}^{3}) \dot{x}_{q} = 0 \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow \frac{d}{dt} \left[\frac{x_{1}^{q}}{2} + \frac{x_{q}^{2}}{2} + \frac{x_{q}^{4}}{4} \right] = 0$$

$$\Rightarrow \frac{2x_{1}^{q}}{4t} + \frac{2x_{q}^{2}}{2} + \frac{x_{q}^{4}}{4} = 0 \qquad (1)$$

For $V(x_{i,1}x_{2}) = 2x_{i}^{2} + 2x_{2}^{2} + x_{2}^{4}$ we have $V(o_{i}o) = 0$ and $V(x_{i,1}x_{2}) > 0$, $\forall (x_{i,1}x_{2}) \in IR^{2} - \frac{1}{2}(o_{i}o)$, thus $(o_{i}o)$ is a local minimum. It follows that $(o_{i}o)$ is a nonlinear center. The closed trajectories are given by (1).

Form 9:
$$\dot{x}_{i} = f(x_{i})g_{1}(x_{2})$$

 $\dot{x}_{2} = f(x_{2})g_{2}(x_{1})$
Conosider:
 $\frac{dV}{dt} = \frac{g_{2}(x_{1})}{f(x_{1})} \dot{x}_{1} - \frac{g_{1}(x_{2})}{f(x_{2})} \dot{x}_{2} = \frac{g_{2}(x_{1})}{f(x_{1})} \dot{x}_{1} - \frac{g_{1}(x_{2})}{f(x_{2})} \dot{x}_{2} = \frac{g_{2}(x_{1})}{f(x_{2})} f(x_{2}) - \frac{g_{1}(x_{2})}{f(x_{2})} f(x_{2})g_{2}(x_{1}) = \frac{g_{2}(x_{1})}{f(x_{2})} g_{2}(x_{1}) = \frac{g_{2}(x_{1})}{f(x_{2})} = \frac{g_{2}(x_{1})$

=
$$g_2(x_1)g_1(x_2) - g_1(x_2)g_2(x_1) = 0$$

which can then be easily integrated to yield the Lyapunov function.

EXAMPLE

$$\begin{cases} \dot{x}_1 = X_1 - X_1 \times Q \\ \dot{X}_2 = -X_2 + X_1 \times Q \end{cases}$$

· Fixed points

$$\begin{array}{l} x_{1} - x_{1} x_{q} = 0 \quad \Leftarrow) \\ x_{1} - x_{1} x_{q} = 0 \quad \measuredangle) \\ x_{2} + x_{1} x_{q} = 0 \quad \swarrow \\ x_{q} (x_{1} - 1) = 0 \\ & \swarrow \\ x_{q} (0 - 1) = 0 \quad \checkmark \\ x_{q} (0 - 1) = 0 \quad \curlyvee \\ x_{q} (0 - 1) = 0 \quad \curlyvee \\ x_{q} (0 - 1) = 0 \quad \curlyvee \\ x_{q} = 1 \quad (=) \\ x$$

• Local linear analysis

$$Df(x_{i}, ix_{2}) = \begin{bmatrix} \frac{2}{1} \frac{1}{2}x_{i} & \frac{2}{1} \frac{1}{2}x_{2} \\ \frac{2}{1} \frac{1}{2} \frac{1}{2}x_{i} & \frac{2}{1} \frac{1}{2}x_{2} \end{bmatrix} = \\ = \begin{bmatrix} 1 - x_{2} & -x_{i} \\ x_{2} & x_{i-1} \end{bmatrix}$$
• At $(o_{1}o)$:

$$Df(o_{1}o) = \begin{bmatrix} 1 & 0 \\ 0 & -1 \end{bmatrix} \Rightarrow A(Df(o_{1}o)) = \frac{1}{2}t_{1} - \frac{1}{3} \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow (o_{1}o) \text{ is a saddle point.}$$
• At $(1,1)$

$$Df(1,1) = \begin{bmatrix} 0 & -1 \\ 1 & 0 \end{bmatrix} \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow p(\lambda) = det(Df(1,1) - \lambda I) = \begin{bmatrix} -\lambda & -1 \\ 1 & -\lambda \end{bmatrix} = \\ = (-\lambda)(-\lambda) - 1 \cdot (-1) = \lambda^{2} + 1 \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow A(Df(1,1)) = \frac{1}{2} + 1, -\frac{1}{3} \Rightarrow (1,1) \text{ is a linear center.}$$
We now show that $(1,1)$ is a rowlinear center.
We now show that $(1,1)$ is a rowlinear center.
Note that:
 $\dot{x}_{1} = x_{1}(1 - x_{2})$
 $\dot{x}_{2} = x_{2}(x_{1} - 1)$
so we define:

$$\frac{dV}{dt} = \frac{x_{1}-1}{x_{1}} \dot{x}_{1} - \frac{1-x_{2}}{x_{2}} \dot{x}_{2} =$$

$$= \frac{x_{1}-1}{x_{1}} x_{1} (1-x_{2}) - \frac{1-x_{2}}{x_{2}} x_{2} (x_{1}-1) =$$

$$= (x_{1}-1)(1-x_{2}) - (1-x_{2})(x_{1}-1) = 0 \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow \frac{d}{dt} \left[x_{1} - \ln x_{1} + x_{2} - \ln x_{2} \right] = 0 \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow \frac{d}{dt} \left[x_{1} - \ln x_{1} + x_{2} - \ln x_{2} \right] = 0 \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow \frac{x_{1}+x_{2}}{dt} \left[x_{1} - \ln x_{1} + x_{2} - \ln x_{2} \right] = 0 \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow \frac{x_{1}+x_{2}}{dt} \left[x_{1} - \ln x_{1} + x_{2} - \ln x_{2} \right] = 0 \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow \frac{x_{1}+x_{2}}{dt} \left[x_{1} - \ln x_{1} + x_{2} - \ln x_{2} \right] = 0 \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow \frac{x_{1}+x_{2}}{dt} \left[x_{1} - \ln x_{1} + x_{2} - \ln x_{2} \right] = 0 \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow \frac{x_{1}+x_{2}}{dt} \left[x_{1} - \ln x_{1} + x_{2} - \ln x_{2} \right] = 0 \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow \frac{x_{1}+x_{2}}{dt} \left[x_{1} - \ln x_{1} + x_{2} - \ln x_{2} \right] = 0 \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow \frac{x_{1}+x_{2}}{dt} \left[x_{1} - \ln x_{1} + x_{2} - \ln x_{2} \right] = 0$$

$$\Rightarrow \frac{x_{1}+x_{2}}{dt} \left[x_{1} - \ln x_{1} + x_{2} - \ln x_{2} \right] = 0$$

$$\Rightarrow \frac{x_{1}+x_{2}}{dt} \left[x_{1} - \ln x_{1} + x_{2} - \ln x_{2} \right] = 0$$

$$\Rightarrow \frac{x_{1}+x_{2}}{dt} \left[x_{1} - \ln x_{1} + x_{2} - \ln x_{2} \right] = 0$$

$$\Rightarrow \frac{x_{1}+x_{2}}{dt} \left[x_{1} - \ln x_{1} + x_{2} - \ln x_{2} \right] = 0$$

$$\Rightarrow \frac{x_{1}+x_{2}}{dt} \left[x_{1} - \ln x_{1} + x_{2} - \ln x_{2} \right] = 0$$

the Hessian reads:

$$\begin{split} & \Lambda(x_{1,1}x_{2}) = \frac{\partial^{2}f}{\partial x_{1}^{2}} \frac{\partial^{2}f}{\partial x_{2}^{2}} - \left[\frac{\partial^{2}f}{\partial x_{1}\partial x_{2}}\right]^{2} = \\ &= \frac{1}{x_{1}^{2}} \frac{1}{x_{2}^{2}} - 0^{2} = \left(\frac{1}{x_{1}x_{2}}\right)^{2} \Rightarrow \\ &= \frac{1}{x_{1}^{2}} \frac{1}{x_{2}^{2}} - 0^{2} = \left(\frac{1}{x_{1}x_{2}}\right)^{2} \Rightarrow \\ &= \frac{\partial^{2}f(1,1)}{\partial x_{1}^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} = 1 \Rightarrow 0 \\ &= \frac{\partial^{2}f(1,1)}{\partial x_{1}^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} = 1 \Rightarrow 0 \\ &= \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} \\ &= \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} \\ &= \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{2} \\ &= \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} \\ &= \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} \\ &= \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} \\ &= \frac{1}{1^{2}} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} \\ &= \frac{1}{1^{2}} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} \\ &= \frac{1}{1^{2}} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} = \frac{1}{1^{2}} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} \\ &= \frac{1}{1^{2}} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} \\ &= \frac{1}{1^{2}} + \frac{1}{1^{2}} +$$

(3) -> heversible systems · Consider the system x = f(x) with f: IRh -> IRh Def: We say that a mapping P: IRM -> IRM is an involution if and only if $\forall x \in \mathbb{R}^n : P(P(x)) = x$ Def: We say that the system x=f(x) is reversible if and only if there is an involution P such that $\frac{d}{d} P(x) = -f(P(x))$ 44 · A reversible system is invariant under the transformation t → - t $x \rightarrow P(x)$ • We define the symmetry section of the involution Pas: $Fix(P) = \{x \in |RM| | P(x) = x\}$ <u>Thm</u>: Assume that the system $\begin{cases} \dot{x}_1 = f(x_1, x_2) \\ \dot{x}_2 = g(x_1, x_2) \end{cases}$ reversible under the involution P. Then, if $Xo \in Fix(P)$ } >> Xo nonlinear center.

xo linear center

We confine our attention to the two-dimensional system

$$\begin{cases} \dot{x}_{1} = f(x_{11}x_{2}) \quad (1) \\ \dot{x}_{2} = g(x_{11}x_{2}) \end{cases}$$

heflection around x-axis

Assume that

$$f(x_{1,-}x_{2}) = -f(x_{1,+}x_{2})$$
, $\forall x_{1,x_{2}} \in \mathbb{R}$
 $g(x_{1,-}x_{2}) = g(x_{1,x_{2}})$, $\forall x_{1,x_{2}} \in \mathbb{R}$
Then, the system (1) is reversible under the
involution $(x_{1,-}x_{2}) = P(x_{1,x_{2}})$
 $f(x_{2}) = P(x_{1,x_{2}})$
 $f(x_{2}) = P(x_{1,x_{2}})$
We note that the symmetry
section is
 $f(x_{1,-}x_{2}) = f(x_{1,x_{1}}) | x \in \mathbb{R}^{3}$.
Proof

Let $x = (x_{1,1}x_{2})$ and $F(x) = (f(x_{1,1}x_{2}), g(x_{1,1}x_{2}))$. Then: $\frac{d}{dt} P(x) = \frac{d}{dt} (x_{1,1} - x_{2}) = (x_{1,1} - x_{2}) =$ $= (f(x_{1,1}x_{2}), -g(x_{1,1}x_{2})) =$ $= (-f(x_{1,1} - x_{2}), -g(x_{1,1} - x_{2})) =$ $= -(f(x_{1,1} - x_{2}), -g(x_{1,1} - x_{2})) = -F(P(x)) \square$

Reflection around y-axis

Assume that $f(-x_1, x_2) = f(x_1, x_2), \forall x_1, x_2 \in \mathbb{R}$ $q(-x_1, x_2) = -q(x_1, x_2), \forall x_1, x_2 \in \mathbb{R}$ then (1) is reversible under the involution $P(x_{1}, x_{2}) = (-x_{1}, x_{2})$ We note that the symmetry section is \rightarrow x, Fix (P)= $\frac{1}{2}(0,y)$ | $y \in \mathbb{R}^{3}$ Reflection around x-axis and y-axis Assume that $f(-x_1,-x_2) = f(x_1,x_2), \forall x_1,x_2 \in \mathbb{R}$ g(-x1, -x2) = g(x1, x2), VX1, x2 EIR then (1) is reversible under the involution $P(x_1, x_2) = (-x_1, -x_2)$ We note that the symmetry section is: x_1 Fix (P) = $\frac{1}{2}(0,0)\frac{3}{2}$.

EXAMPLE

 $5\dot{x}_1 = x_2 - x_2^3$ Classification of $\dot{x}_2 = -x_1 - x_2^2$ fixed points. Proof

Let $f(x_1, x_2) = x_2 - x_2^3$ and $g(x_1, x_2) = -x_1 - x_2^2$. · Fixed points: $\begin{cases} \overline{f(x_{11}x_{2})} = 0 \iff \begin{cases} x_{2} - x_{2}^{3} = 0 \iff \begin{cases} x_{2}(1 - x_{2})(1 + x_{2}) = 0 \\ -x_{1} - x_{2}^{2} = 0 \end{cases} \end{cases} \begin{cases} x_{1} = -x_{2}^{2} = 0 \end{cases} \end{cases} \begin{cases} x_{1} = -x_{2}^{2} \\ x_{1} = -x_{2}^{2} \end{cases} \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} x_{1} = 0 \quad \forall \quad \begin{cases} x_{1} = -1 \\ x_{2} = 0 \end{cases} \end{cases} \end{cases} \begin{cases} x_{2} = 1 \end{cases} \end{cases} \end{cases} \end{cases} \end{cases} \end{cases} \end{cases} \end{cases} \end{cases}$ · Jacobian $Df(x_{1}x_{2}) = 0 \quad 1-3x_{2}^{2}$ -1 -9xe • <u>At $(x_{11}x_{2}) = (0,0)$ </u> $Df(0,0) = \begin{vmatrix} 0 & 1 \\ -1 & 0 \end{vmatrix} \Rightarrow$ $\Rightarrow p(A) = det(DF(0,0) - AI) = -A = A^2 - (-1) = A^2 - (= \lambda^2 + 1 \Rightarrow \lambda(Of(o, o)) = \lambda + i, -i\lambda = >$ => (0,0) is a linear center. Since $f(x_1, -x_2) = (-x_2) - (-x_2)^3 = -(x_2 - x_2^3) =$ $= -f(x_1, x_0)$

and

$$g(x_{11} - x_{2}) = -x_{1} - (-x_{2})^{2} = -x_{1} - x_{2}^{2} = g(x_{1}, x_{2})$$
it follows that the system is reversible. Thus, since
(0,0) is a linear center $f = (0,0)$ is a nonlinear center.
(0,0) \in Fix (P) = $\frac{1}{2}(x,0)|x \in \mathbb{R}^{3}$
• At $(x_{1},x_{2}) = (-1,1)$
Df $(-1,1) = \begin{bmatrix} 0 & 1-3\cdot1^{2} \\ -1 & -9\cdot1 \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} 0 & -9 \\ -1 & -9 \end{bmatrix} =$
= $(-A)(-A-2) - (-1)(-2) = A(A+2) - 2 = A^{2}+9A-9$.
 $A = 2^{2} - 4\cdot1\cdot(-9) = 4 + 8 = 12 = 4\cdot3 \Rightarrow \lambda_{1,2} = \frac{-2\pm9\sqrt{3}}{2} = -1\pm\sqrt{3}$
 $\Rightarrow A(Df (-1,1)) = \{-1-\sqrt{3}, -1+\sqrt{3}\} \Rightarrow (-1,1)$ is a saddle point.
• At $(x_{1},x_{2}) = (-1,-1)$
Df $(-1,-1) = \begin{bmatrix} 0 & 1-3(-1)^{2} \\ -1 & -2(-1) \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} 0 & 1-3 \\ -1 & 2 \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} 0 & -9 \\ -1 & 2 \end{bmatrix} =$
 $\Rightarrow p(A) = det(Df(-1,-1)-AI) = \begin{vmatrix} -A - 9 \\ -1 & -2 \end{vmatrix} = (-A)(-A+2) - (-1)(-2).$

 $= \lambda^{-} - 2\lambda - 2$ $\Delta = (-2)^{2} - 4 \cdot 1 \cdot (-2) = 4 + 8 = 12 = 4 \cdot 3 \Rightarrow \lambda_{1,2} = -(-2) \pm 2\sqrt{3} = 1 \pm \sqrt{3}$ $\Rightarrow \lambda(0f(-1,-1)) = \frac{2}{2} + \sqrt{3}, 1 - \sqrt{3} = 2$ $\Rightarrow (-1,-1) \text{ is a saddle point.}$
EXAMPLE Show that system is $\begin{cases} \dot{x}_1 = 9\cos x_1 + \cos x_2 \\ \dot{x}_2 = 9\cos x_2 + \cos x_1 \end{cases}$ reversible but not conservative. · Reversability. Let f(x1,x2) = 2 cosx1 + cosx2 and $g(x_1, x_2) = 2\cos x_2 + \cos x_1$. Since : $f(-x_1, -x_2) = 2\cos(-x_1) + \cos(-x_2) =$ = $2\cos x_1 + \cos x_2 = f(x_1, x_2)$ and $q(-x_1, -x_2) = 2\cos(-x_2) + \cos(-x_1) =$ = $2(osX_2 + cosX_1 = g(x_1, x_2))$ thus the system is reversible with respect to the involution P(x, xg) = (-x, -xg)

· Not conservative

$$\begin{cases} \cos x_1 = 0 & \Rightarrow \exists x_1 \land \in \mathbb{Z} : \begin{cases} x_1 = K\pi + \pi/2 \\ \cos x_2 = 0 \end{cases}$$
The Jacobian of the system reads:

$$D_1^{4}(x_1, x_2) = \begin{bmatrix} -2\sin x_1 & -\sin x_2 \\ -\sin x_1 & -2\sin x_2 \end{bmatrix}$$

$$A_1^{4}(x_1, x_2) = (\pi/2, \pi/2) :$$

$$D_1^{4}(\pi/2, \pi/2) = \begin{bmatrix} -2 & -1 \\ -1 & -2 \end{bmatrix}$$

$$\Rightarrow p(\lambda) = \det (D_1^{4}(\pi/2, \pi/2) - \lambda I) = \begin{bmatrix} -2 - \lambda & -1 \\ -1 & -2 \end{bmatrix}$$

$$= (-2 - \lambda)^2 - (-1)^2 = (\lambda + 2)^2 - 1 = 0 \Leftrightarrow 3$$

$$= (-2 - \lambda)^2 - (-1)^2 = (\lambda + 2)^2 - 1 = 0 \Leftrightarrow 3$$

$$= (-2 - \lambda)^2 - (-1)^2 = (\lambda + 2)^2 - 1 = 0 \Leftrightarrow 3$$

$$= (\pi/2, \pi/2)^2 = 1 \Leftrightarrow \lambda + 2 = \pm 1 \Leftrightarrow \lambda = -2 \pm 1 = \begin{cases} -3 \\ -3 \\ -1 & -2 \end{cases}$$

$$\Rightarrow (\pi/2, \pi/2) is a sink \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow (\pi/2, \pi/2) is a sympletically stable \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow (\pi/2, \pi/2) is a theorem is not conservative.$$

V Index theory

Index theory is a global method that provides global information about the phose portrait of a two-dimensional autonomous system.

• Definition of the index

Consider the two-dimensional outonomous system S x1 = f(x1, x2) L x2 = g(x1, x2) We note that at (x1, x2), the angle q of the vector (x1, x2) is given by

$$\varphi(x_1, x_2) = \operatorname{Arctan}\left(\begin{array}{c} g(x_1, x_2) \\ f(x_1, x_2) \end{array}\right)$$

Let G be a simple closed curve. We define the index I(c) of G as:

$$I(c) = \oint_{C} \frac{d\varphi(x_{i}, x_{g})}{2\pi}$$

· Explicit form of the index integral

We note that:

$$d\varphi = d \left(\operatorname{Arclan} \left(\frac{g}{f} \right) \right) = \underbrace{1}_{1+\left(\frac{g}{g}\right) \frac{g}{f}} d \left(\frac{g}{f} \right) = \underbrace{1+\left(\frac{g}{g}\right) \frac{g}{f}}_{1+\left(\frac{g}{g}\right) \frac{g}{f}} \frac{g}{f^{2}} = \underbrace{\frac{f}{f} \frac{dg}{g} - \frac{g}{g} \frac{df}{f^{2}}}_{f^{2} + \frac{g^{2}}{g^{2}}} = \underbrace{1\left(c\right) = \oint \frac{d\varphi}{c \frac{g}{4\pi}} = \oint \frac{f}{c \frac{g}{2\pi} \frac{g}{g} \frac{df}{g}}_{2\pi} \frac{g}{f^{2} + \frac{g^{2}}{g^{2}}}$$

Let C: $p(I) \in \mathbb{R}^{2}$, $t \in [0, i]$ be a parameterization of the curve C. Then, the differentials of and dg are given by:
 $df = [\hat{p}(I) \cdot \nabla f(p(I))] dt$
It follows that:
 $I(c) = \oint_{c} \frac{f}{dg} - \frac{g}{g} \frac{df}{f^{2} + \frac{g^{2}}{g}} = \int_{0}^{1} dt \frac{f(\varphi(I)) \nabla g(\varphi(I)) \cdot \hat{\varphi}(f) - g(\varphi(I)) \nabla f(\varphi(I)) \cdot \hat{\varphi}(f)}{2\pi [f^{2}(\varphi(I)) + g^{2}(\varphi(I))]}$

$$= \int_{0}^{1} dt \hat{g}(I) \cdot \left[\frac{f(\varphi(I)) \nabla g(\varphi(I)) - g(\varphi(I)) \nabla f(\varphi(I))}{2\pi [f^{2}(\varphi(I)) + g^{2}(\varphi(I))]} \right]$$

· Properties of the index (1) I(c) ETL (i.e. I(c) is an integer). Proof

Going around the curve C, both initial and final value of φ point in the same direction, therefore the variation $\Delta \varphi$ of the angle must be a multiple of 2π . It follows that

$$\Delta \varphi = \oint d\varphi = 2 \kappa n , \text{ with } \kappa \in 7L \implies$$

$$\Rightarrow I(c) = \frac{1}{2\pi} \oint d\varphi = \frac{1}{2\pi} \cdot (2\kappa n) = \kappa \in 7L \square$$



Assume that there are no fixed points in the interior of a simple closed curve C. Then I(C) = O.

Proof



We divide the interior of the curre C into a mesh of N closed simple curres yk with KEINI. We assume that the loops yk are small

enough so that the maximum angle variation around Jx does not exceed 11/2. This is possible only because there are no Fixed points in the interior of any XK (see fig. 2) ðκ Fig. 9 It follows that ¥Ke[N]: \$ dy = 0 and therefore $I(c) = \frac{1}{2\pi} \oint d\varphi = \frac{1}{2\pi} \left[\sum_{K=1}^{N} \oint d\varphi \right] = 0 \quad \Box$ 3 Invariance with contour deformation Def: Let Ci, C2 be two simple closed curves with C1: p(t) e IR², te [0,1] and C2: p2(1) e 1R2, te [0,1]. We say that CinCa if and only if there is a mapping p: [0,1]2 -> 1R2 such that a) $\forall t \in [0, 1] : (p(t, 0) = p_1(t) \land p(t, 1) = p_2(t))$ B) p continuous at [0,172

c) $\forall (t,a) \in [0,1]^2$: p(t,a) not a fixed point.

deformed into C2 without crossing any fixed points.

• $C_1 \sim C_2 \implies I(c_1) = I(c_2)$



Colc: counterclockwise path from d to c. We also let -C represent the path C with its direction reversed. (e.g. -Cab vs. Cba). Now consider the paths Γ_1 and Γ_2 defined as: $\Gamma_1 = Cad U C dc U (-Cbc) U (-Cab)$ $\overline{\Gamma_2} = C_{bc} U C c dU (-Cad) U (-Cba)$ There are no fixed points in the interiors of Γ_1 and $\overline{\Gamma_2}$, therefore $I(\Gamma_1) = 0$ and $I(\overline{\Gamma_2}) = 0$.

We note that

$$\begin{aligned}
& \begin{aligned} & \exists \Pi I(T_{i}) = \int d\varphi + \int d\varphi + \int d\varphi + \int d\varphi = \\ & \quad = \int Cad + \int Cdc - \int Cac - Cac \\ & \quad = \int d\varphi + \int d\varphi - \int d\varphi - \int d\varphi - \int d\varphi & (1) \\ & \quad Cad + \int Cdc - \int Cac - \int Cac \\ & \quad and \\
\end{aligned}$$

$$\begin{aligned}
& \begin{aligned} & \exists \Pi I(T_{2}) = \int d\varphi + \int d\varphi + \int d\varphi + \int d\varphi & = \\ & \quad -Cad - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac + \int Ccd - \int Cad - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac + \int Ccd - \int Cad - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac + \int Ccd - \int Cad - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac + \int Ccd - \int Cad - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac + \int Ccd - \int Cad - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac + \int Ccd - \int Cad - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac + \int Ccd - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac + \int Cad - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac + \int Cac - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac + \int Cac - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac - \int Cac - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac - \int Cac - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac - \int Cac - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac - \int Cac - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac - \int Cac - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac - \int Cac - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac - \int Cac - \int Cac - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac - \int Cac - \int Cac - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac - \int Cac - \int Cac - \int Cac - \int Cac \\ & \quad = \int Cac - \int$$

(4) Index of closed orbits • If C is a closed orbit of the system then I(C) = 1 Proof: If C is a closed orbit of the system, then it is easy to see that the vector (x1, x2) is tangent to G for all points of G. Thus, the total change in the angle φ is $\Delta \varphi = 2\pi$. It follows that $I(c) = \frac{1}{2\pi} \oint_{c} d\phi = \frac{A\phi}{2\pi} = \frac{2\pi}{2\pi} = 1$ Index of a fixed point Def: Let xoelR² be a fixed point. Let c be a counterclockwise curve whose interior contains the fixed point xo, but no other fixed points. We define the index I(Ko) of the fixed point xo as $I(x_0) = I(c)$ We note that from property 3 above, I(xo) is independent of our choice of G, subject

to the stated constraints. Thm : Let xo ElRe be a fixed point such that trajectories radiate from or towards xo in all directions. Then I(xo) = +1. < C Proof Consider a small enough loop C around Xo constructed so that it is perpendicular to every trajectory it intersects. Then the total change in the angle around C is Aq=211. It follows that: $I(x_0) = I(C) = \frac{1}{2\pi} \oint d\phi = \frac{\Delta \phi}{2\pi} = \frac{2\pi}{2\pi} = \frac{1}{2\pi}$ It follows that the following fixed points have I(xo) = 1 : a) sources c) stable spivals e) degenerate nodes B) sinks d) unstable spirals f) stars.

Thm: Let
$$x_0 \in |R^2$$
 be a saddle node. Then
 $I(x_0) = -1$.

ł

226

Proof We deform continuously C into a curve T~C such that r consists of small loops Ya around the fixed points xa and connecting bridges Yab connecting xa to XB as shown in the figure. We further assume that the gap between yab to yba tends to zero. That implies that Yab = - Yba and Ja are closed. It follows that $I(c) = I(r) = \frac{1}{2\pi} \oint d\varphi =$ $=\frac{1}{2\pi}\left[\begin{array}{c}\sum\\a=1\end{array}\right] \begin{array}{c}y_{a}\\a=1\end{array}\right] \begin{array}{c}y_{a}\\y$ $=\frac{1}{2\pi}\left[\frac{\Sigma}{a=1}\int_{a=1}^{n}\int_{a=1}^{n-1}\int_{a=1}^{n =\frac{1}{2\pi}\left[\frac{1}{\alpha=1}\int_{X_{\alpha}}^{n} d\varphi d\varphi\right] = \frac{1}{\alpha=1}\left[\frac{1}{2\pi}\int_{X_{\alpha}}^{n} d\varphi\right] =$ $= \sum_{\alpha=1}^{n} I(x_{\alpha})$ D

.

227Corollary: Let C be a closed trajectory enclosing the fixed points Xi, Xa, ..., Xn. Then $\sum_{a=1}^{1} I(x_a) = +1$ Proof Since G is a closed trajectory, from property 4, we have I(c)=+1. Thus, from the theorem: $I I(x_a) = I(c) = +1$ D a = 1

EXAMPLES

a) show that the system $\int \dot{x}_{1} = x_{1} (3 - x_{1} - 9x_{2})$ $l_{X_2} = X_2(2 - X_1 - X_2)$ does not have any closed trajectories. Solution

It can be shown that this system has the following fixed points:

a=
$$(0,0)$$
 unstable node $\Rightarrow I(a) = 1$
b= $(0,2)$ stable node $\Rightarrow I(b) = 1$
c= $(3,0)$ stable node $\Rightarrow I(c) = 1$
d= $(1,1)$ saddle node $\Rightarrow I(d) = -1$



 Let Cq be any curve that encloses only the fixed point d=(1,1). Then
 I(cq) = I(d) = -1 ≠ +1 → Cq not a trajectory.

- Let (3 be any curre enclosing a or b or c or any combination of these three fixed points. Then (3 will intersect at least the x1-axis or the x2-axis (or both). Since both the x1-axis and the x2-axis are trajectories, and trajectories cannot intersect, it follows that (3 is not a trajectory. I
 We see that trajectories that cannot be ruled out by index theory. can be eliminated sometimes
 - by index theory, can be eliminated, sometimes, by the constraint that two trajectories cannot intersed.
- B) Show that the system
 \$\overline{x_1} = x_1e^{-x_1}\$
 \$\overline{x_2} = 1 + x_1 + x_2^9\$
 does not have any closed trajectories.

Solution

Fixed points:

Since 1+x2=0 is inconsistent, there are no

	fix Noi T (ed points w, let C	be and	closed	reurve. Th	en	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	1980 - E. 🕹 🛰		an 1977 an Constant an United	or a tra	Jeen J.		
	· 4 5						
	e signal (t. 1997).		and an	a shekara ku ku sana kana na shekara kasekera	and and the second second second second		
	μ ∰ τ − − − Ξ		a a su a an an an an air	a a mananana a sa	n an		
	4.8.8.1			e se			a na an
				en de la companya de	, Marine and a second		
	4 * 4						t and a given many many many second
					en e		
	4 1 A				ala da serie de la companya de la co Nome a companya de la		
							•
	430 · · ·						
	iğn s					2	4. 1
	· 1 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					and a second	··· ······
· · · · •	6.4.3 · · · ·					n a ar a na n	
	C M − Sart						
	an a				n an		
 March 1 	150		¥		en e	n an	
	k e e e e e e e						
	tyr						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	the fight of the second						
	218-22				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	gaar oo oo						
	- <u>1</u>					an a shan an sa	
•					• •	•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
							•
	н сан		n ann 10 gannagas an an an an a				
	4 k s .			a an in the second second			

GODE 10: Center manifold reduction

V Center Manifold Reduction This technique is based on the following theorem Theorem : Consider the following system of ntm ordinany differential equations: $\begin{cases}
\dot{x} = Ax + f(x,y), \text{ with } f(0) = 0 \land Df(0) = 0 \\
\dot{y} = By + g(x,y), \qquad lg(0) = 0 \land Pg(0) = 0 \\
\text{with } (x,y) \in IB^{h} \times IR^{m}, \quad f: IR^{n+m} \to R^{n}, \quad g: IR^{n+m} \to R^{m}.
\end{cases}$ Here, A is an nxn matrix, B is an mxm matrix, with $\begin{cases} \forall A \in A(A) : Re(A) = 0 \\ \forall A \in A(B) : Re(A) < 0 \end{cases}$ Then there exists a center-manifold WC given by $\mathcal{W}^{c} = \frac{1}{2} (x, y) \in \mathbb{R}^{n} \times \mathbb{R}^{m} [y = h(x)]^{2}$ with h: IRM - IRM, and h(0) = 0, and ph(0) = 0 such that the solution of the nonlinear system converges to WC as t-100 if initialized near enough the fixed point O. The theorem can be used to analyze non-hyperbolic

fixed points where all the eigenvalues of the corresponding Jacobian matrix are either zero or negatire. The method cannot be applied if at least one eigenvalue is positive (in the real part he(A)).

Methodology Let x = f(x) with f: IRM - IRM be on autonomous dynamical system. Let xo EIRM be a fixed point with fixo) = 0. We assume that xo is a non-hyperbolic fixed point such that some of the eigenvalues of DF(xo) have Zero real part and none of the eigenvalues have a strictly positive real part. In other words, we assume that $\{\exists A \in A(Of(x_0)) : Re(A) = 0\}$ $L \forall A \in A (pf(x_0)) : Re(A) \leq 0$ The center manifold reduction technique consists of the following 3 steps: 1) Reduce system to canonical form 2) Apply the center-manifold theorem. 3) Defermine series expansion for mapping h. Reduction to canonical form . We linearize the autonomous system around xo and write: $\dot{x} = Df(x_0)x + G(x)$ Here G(x) captures the nonlinear terms of the system. ·2 Assume that Df(xo) has distinct eigenvalues $\lambda(\text{Of}(x_0)) = \{A_1, A_2, \dots, A_n\}$ with corresponding eigenrectors Villa,..., Vn.

We daagonalize Df (xo) by defining $P = \begin{bmatrix} V_1 & V_2 & \cdots & V_n \end{bmatrix}$ and writing $D_{+}^{+}(x_{0}) \stackrel{=}{=} P \operatorname{diag} (A_{1}, A_{2}, \dots, A_{n}) P^{-1}$ Note that DF(xo) cour be diagonalised even when the eigenvalues are not distinct, into a block-diagonal matrix •3 Define the change of variables $y = P^{-1}x$ It follows that x = Py, and therefore $\dot{y} = P^{-1}\dot{x} = P^{-1}(Df(x_0)x + G(x)) = P^{-1}(Df(x_0)Py + G(Py))$ $= \left[P^{-1} D_{T}^{2} (x_{0}) P \right] y + G(Py) =$ = [P-1 Pdiag (A.de, ..., An) P-1P]y + G(Py) = = diag (di de man)y + G(Py) which reduces to the following system of ODEs: $y_1 = \lambda_1 y_1 + g_1 (y_1 y_2, ..., y_n)$ $y_2 = \lambda_2 y_2 + g_2 (y_1, y_2, ..., y_n)$ yn = Inyn + gn (y, ye,..., yn) Determining the center manifold Let us now assume that Re(Aa) = 0, ta E[k] and Re (da) < 0, ta E [n] - [k]. Then, according to the center manifold theorem, the first k equations for yeigzingk

drive the dynamics of the system and the other n-k
equations are driven by slaving principles given by

$$\begin{cases} y_{k+1} = h_1(y_{1+1}y_{2+1},...,y_k) \\ y_{k+2} = h_2(y_{1+1}y_{2+1},...,y_k) \\ y_{k+1} = h_1(y_{1+1}y_{2+1},...,y_k) \\ y_{k+1} = h_1(y_{1+1}y_{2+1},...,y_k) \\ y_{k+2} = h_1(y_{1+1}y_{2+1},...,y_k) \\ y_{k+1} = h_1(y$$

and

$$\dot{v} = Bv + G_{2}(u,v) = Bh(u) + G_{2}(u,h(u))$$

and if blows that
 $Dh(u) [Au + G_{1}(u,h(u))] = Bh(u) + G_{2}(u,h(u))$
Now, let us define the operator
 $(Nh)(u) = Dh(u) [Au + G_{1}(u,h(u))] - [Bh(u) + G_{2}(u,h(u))]$
Then, h is given by the solution of the following
initial value problem:
 $\begin{cases} (Nh)(u) = 0 \\ h(u_{0}) = 0 \\ l Dh(u_{0}) = 0 \end{cases}$
Note that in terms of components, $(Nh)(u)$ is given by:
 $(Nh)a(u) = \sum_{k=1}^{k} [(A_{k}y_{k} + g_{k}(y))\frac{2ha}{2y_{k}}] - (A_{k+2}ha + g_{k+2}(y))$
The spectral gap theorem
The mapping h can be defermined via a power-serves
technique based on the following spectral gap theorem.

Theorem : Let an arbitrary y: IRK-IRN-K be given with $\psi(u_0) = 0$ and $D\psi(u_0) = 0$. Then, under the limit unus, we can show that $J_{q>1} : (N\psi)(u) = O(||u-uo||_{2}) \Rightarrow ||h(u) - \psi(u)|| = O(||u-uo||_{2})$ It follows that power-series techniques can be used to approximate the center manifold to any degree of approximation by solving the equation $(N\psi)(u) = 0$ to the same degree of approximation, as shown in the examples below.

$$\underbrace{EXAMPLES}_{a)} \left\{ \begin{array}{l} \dot{x} = x^{2}y - x^{5} & \longrightarrow \\ Analyze fixed points. \\ \dot{y} = -y + x^{2}. \\ \underbrace{Solution} \end{array} \right.$$

• Fixed points. and Jacobian.
Let $f(x,y) = x^{2}y - x^{5}$ and $g(x,y) = -y + x^{2}.$
 (x,y) fixed point $\Longrightarrow f(x,y) = 0 \Longrightarrow x^{2}y - x^{5} = 0 \Longrightarrow g(x,y) = 0 \quad = y + x^{2} = 0$
 $\Rightarrow \begin{cases} x^{2}(y - x^{3}) = 0 \Leftrightarrow \begin{cases} x^{2} = 0 \quad y \quad y = x^{3} \Leftrightarrow \\ y = x^{2} \quad y = x^{2} \quad y = x^{2} \end{cases} \quad \begin{array}{l} y = x^{2} \quad y = x^{2} \\ y = x^{2} \quad y = x^{2} \quad y = x^{2} \\ y = x^{2} \quad y = 0 \quad y \quad x = 0 \quad y \quad x = 0 \quad y \quad x = 1 \quad x^{2}(x,y) \in \{(0,0),(1,1)\}. \\ y = 0 \quad y = 0 \quad y = 1 \end{cases}$

DF(x,y) = $\begin{bmatrix} \partial f/\partial x \quad \partial f/\partial y \\ \partial g/\partial x \quad \partial g/\partial y \\ y = 1 \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} 2xy - 5x^{4} \quad x^{2} \\ 2x & -1 \end{bmatrix}$

• For $(x,y) = (1,1):$
DF(1,1) = $\begin{bmatrix} 2-5 \quad 1 \\ 9 \quad -1 \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} -3 \quad 1 \\ 9 \quad -1 \end{bmatrix} = 3$
 $= (-3-3)(-1-3) - 9 = (3+3)(3+1) - 9 = 3^{2} + 43 + 3 - 9$

ъ

238

.

$$= \int_{a}^{a} + 4 \int_{a}^{a} + 1$$

$$\Delta = \int_{a}^{2} - 4ac_{-} = 4^{2} - 4 \cdot 4 \cdot 1 = 16 - 4 = 19 = 4 \cdot 3 \implies a$$

$$\Rightarrow \int_{1,2} = \frac{-6 \pm 10}{2a} = \frac{-4 \pm 205}{2} = -2 \pm 15 \quad (both negative)$$

$$\Rightarrow \int_{1,2} = \frac{-6 \pm 10}{2a} = \frac{-4 \pm 205}{2} = -2 \pm 15 \quad (both negative)$$

$$\Rightarrow \int_{a}^{a} (DF(1,5)) = \frac{2}{2} - 2 - 13, -2 + 13 \cdot 3 \implies (1,1) \text{ is } a$$

$$= \int_{a}^{b} (0,0) = \begin{bmatrix} 0 & 0 \\ 0 & -1 \end{bmatrix}$$

$$\Rightarrow \int_{a}^{b} (0,0) = \begin{bmatrix} 0 & 0 \\ 0 & -1 \end{bmatrix} \implies \int_{a}^{b} (DF(0,0)) = \underbrace{20, -13} \implies (1,0)$$

$$\Rightarrow \int_{a}^{b} (0,0) = \underbrace{10, 0} = \underbrace{20, -13} \implies (1,0)$$

$$\Rightarrow \int_{a}^{b} (0,0) = \underbrace{10, 0} = \underbrace{10, -13} \implies (1,0)$$

$$\Rightarrow \int_{a}^{b} (0,0) = \underbrace{10, 0} = \underbrace{10, -13} \implies (1,0)$$

$$\Rightarrow \int_{a}^{b} (0,0) = \underbrace{10, 0} = \underbrace{10, -13} \implies (1,0)$$

$$\Rightarrow \int_{a}^{b} (0,0) = \underbrace{10, 0} = \underbrace{10, -13} \implies (1,0)$$

$$\Rightarrow \int_{a}^{b} (0,0) = \underbrace{10, 0} = \underbrace{10, -13} \implies (1,0)$$

$$\Rightarrow \int_{a}^{b} (0,0) = \underbrace{10, 0} = \underbrace{10, 0} = \underbrace{10, -13} \implies (1,0)$$

$$\Rightarrow \int_{a}^{b} (0,0) = \underbrace{10, 0} =$$

•

=
$$x^{2}(9a^{2}x^{3}+9abx^{4}+3abx^{4}+3b^{2}x^{5}) - 9ax^{6}-3bx^{7}+0x^{2}+bx^{3}-x^{2}+0(x^{4})$$

= $(a-1)x^{2}+bx^{3}+0(x^{4})$.
and therefore:
 $(Nh)(x) = 0+0(x^{4}) \Leftrightarrow (a-1)x^{2}+bx^{3}+0(x^{4}) = 0(x^{4}) \Leftrightarrow$
 $\Leftrightarrow \int a-1=0 \Leftrightarrow \int a=1$
 $b=0$
It follows that $h(x) = x^{2}+0(x^{4})$.
Then $\dot{x} = x^{2}y - x^{5} = x^{2}h(x) - x^{5} = x^{2}[x^{2}+0(x^{4})] - x^{5}$
 $= x^{4}+0(x^{5})$
and the center-manifold reduction is:
 $\dot{x} = x^{4}+0(x^{5}) \leftarrow$ master equation
 $l = x^{2}+0(x^{4}) \leftarrow$ share equation
From the master equation we see that the (o, o) fixed point
is unstable.

Note that $A(PF(0,0)) = \{0, -1\}$, thus linear stability analysis might suggest that (0,0) is Lyapunov stable, and in the absense of positive eigenvalues there is no hint of instability. On the other hand, because (0,0) is not hyperbolic, so linear stability analysis is not quaranteed to be accurate, and center manifold analysis shows that the (0,0) fixed point is in fact unstable.

Note that the center manifold ensures local
convergence: if the initial condition is close to fre
center manifold, it will converge to the center manifold.
We coll can also investigate global convergence, i.e. whether
or not ALL initial conditions converge to the center
manifold via the following argument:
Since the center manifold is
$$y=x^2+0(x^4)$$
, we define
 $U(x_y) = (y-x^2)^2$.
It is sufficient to show that $U(x_{y_1}) < 0$.
 $U(x_{y_2}) = (d/dt)[(y-x^2)^2] = g(y-x^2)(y-2xx) =$
 $= -2(y-x^2)(-y+x^2-2x(x^2y-x^5)) =$
 $= -2(y-x^2)^2 - 4x(y-x^2)(x^2y-x^5)$
 $= -2(y-x^2)^2 - 4(x^3y^2-x^6y-x^5y+x^8) =$
 $= -2(y-x^2)^2 - 4(x^3y^2-x^6y-x^5y+x^3-x^2)$
First two terms are negative, third term is unclear (negative
or positive). Let us osume that $y=x^2+\varepsilon$ with ε small.
Then, it follows that
 $4x^3y(-y+x^2+x^3) = 4x^3(x^2+\varepsilon)(-x^2-\varepsilon+x^2+x^3-\varepsilon^2)$
 $= 4x^8+4\varepsilon x^3(-x^2+x^3-\varepsilon^2)$
 $= 4x^8+4\varepsilon x^3(-x^2+x^3-\varepsilon^2)$
 $= -2(y-x^2)^2 + 4x^8+4x^8+4\varepsilon x^3(x^3-x^2-\varepsilon) =$
 $= -2(y-x^2)^2 + 4\varepsilon x^3(x^3-x^2-\varepsilon)$

v

• •

•

 $= -\Re \left(x^{2} + \varepsilon - x^{2} \right)^{2} + 4\varepsilon x^{3} \left(x^{3} - x^{2} - \varepsilon \right)$ $= -2\epsilon^{2} + 4\epsilon x^{6} - 4\epsilon x^{5} - 4\epsilon^{2} x^{3}$ $= -2\epsilon^{2} - 4\epsilon^{2}x^{3} + O(x^{4}) = -2\epsilon^{2}(1+2x^{3}) + O(x^{4}) < 0$ in the limit x-0, since for small x, 1+2x3>0. It fallows that we do not have global convergence towards the conter manifold.

b)
$$\int \dot{x} = xy$$

 $\int \dot{y} = -y - x^2$ Find all fixed points and
 $\int \dot{y} = -y - x^2$ classify with repect to stability.
Solution
Fixed points.
Let $f(x,y) = xy$ A $g(x,y) = -y - x^2$.
 (x,y) fixed point \Leftrightarrow $\int f(x,y) - 0$ \Leftrightarrow $\int xy = 0$ \Leftrightarrow
 $g(x,y) = 0$ \Leftrightarrow $\int x = 0$ \Leftrightarrow $\int xy = 0$ \Leftrightarrow
 $g(x,y) = 0$ $\begin{cases} x = 0 \\ -y - x^2 = 0 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -y - x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -y - x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -y - x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -y - x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -y - x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -y - x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -y - x^2 \\ y = -y - x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -y - x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ $\begin{cases} y = -x^2 \\ y = -x^2 \end{cases}$ \end{cases}

therefore, let us define

$$N(x) = xh(x)h^{1}(x) - [-h(x) - x^{2}] = xh(x)h^{1}(x) + h(x) + x^{2} =$$

 $= x(ax^{2}+bx^{3}+cx^{4}+dx^{5})(2ax+3bx^{2}+4cx^{3}+5dx^{4}) + 0(x^{12})$
 $+ (ax^{2}+bx^{3}+cx^{4}+dx^{5}) + 0(x^{6}) + x^{2} =$
 $= (ax^{3}+bx^{4}+cx^{5}+dx^{6})(2ax+3bx^{2}+4cx^{3}+5dx^{4}) +$
 $+ ax^{2}+bx^{3}+cx^{4}+dx^{5}+x^{2}+0(x^{6}) =$
 $= 2a^{4}x^{4}+3abx^{5}+2abx^{5}+0(x^{6}) + ax^{2}+bx^{3}+cx^{4}+dx^{5}+x^{3}+0(x^{6})$
 $= (a+1)x^{2}+bx^{3}+(c+2a^{2})x^{4}+(5ab+d)x^{5}+0(x^{6})$
 $= (a+1)x^{2}+bx^{3}+(c+2a^{2})x^{4}+(5ab+d)x^{5}+0(x^{6})$
 $H follows finat
 $N(x) = 0(x^{6}) = (a+1)x^{2}+bx^{3}+(c+2a^{2})x^{4}+(5ab+d)x^{5}+0(x^{6}) = 0(x^{6})$
 $\int a^{4}+c = 0$
 $(a=-1)$
 $b=0$
 $(c+2a^{2}=0)$
 $(c=-2a^{2})$
 $c=-2a^{2}$
 $b=0$
 $(c+2a^{2}=0)$
 $c=-2a^{2}$
 $b=0$
 $(c+2a^{2}=0)$
 $c=-2a^{2}$
 $b=0$
 $(c=-2a^{2})$
 $b=0$
 $c=-2a^{2}$
 $b=0$
 $b$$

•

Local vs. global convergence
Let us consider the 1st-order approximation ,

$$y = -x^2 + O(x^4)$$

of the center manifold and therefore define
 $U(x,y) = (y+x^2)^2$
It follows that
 $\dot{v}(x,y) = 2(y+x^2)(\dot{y}+9x\dot{x}) = 2(y+x^2)(-y-x^2+9x(xy)) =$
 $= 2(y+x^2)(-y-x^2+9x^2y)$
 $= -2(y+x^2)2 + 4x^2y(y+x^2)$
Note that the 1st term is negative but the 2nd term
can be positive or negative. (hoose $y = -x^2 + \varepsilon$ with ε small.
Then
 $\dot{v}(x,y) = -2(-x^2+\varepsilon+x^2)^2 + 4x^2(-x^2+\varepsilon)(-x^2+\varepsilon+x^2)$
 $= -2\varepsilon^2 + 4\varepsilon x^2(-x^2+\varepsilon) = -2\varepsilon^2 - 4\varepsilon x^{+4} + 4\varepsilon^2 x^2$
 $= -4\varepsilon x^4 + 2\varepsilon^2(9x^2 - 1) = 2\varepsilon^2(9x^2 - 1) + 0(x^4)$
For small enough ε , $\dot{v}(x,y) < 0$, thus we have local
but not global convergence

· .

· ·

• Inclusion of Linearly Unstable Pirections
• The center manifold analysis is still applicable even if
in the cananical formulation of the original ODE system
some eigenvalues have
$$Re(A) > 0$$
.
• Consider the system, in canonical form
 $\begin{cases} \dot{x} = Ax + f(x,y,z) \\ \dot{y} = By + g(x,y,z) \\ \dot{y} = Cz + h(x,y,z) \\ \dot{y} = C$

•

$$\dot{y} = By + g(x,y,z) = Bh_1(x) + g(x,h_1(x),h_2(x))$$

$$\dot{z} = Dh_2(x)\dot{x} = Dh_2(x) [Ax + f(x,y_1,z)] =$$

$$= Dh_2(x) [Ax + f(x,h_1(x),h_2(x))]$$

$$\dot{z} = C = z + h(x,y_1,z) = Ch_2(x) + h(x,h_1(x),h_2(x))$$

$$]t \quad follows \quad Hat \quad if we define
(N_1(h_1,h_2))(x) = Dh_1(x) [Ax + f(x,h_1(x),h_2(x)] - Bh_1(x) - g(x,h_1(x),h_2(x)))$$

$$(N_2(h_1,h_2))(x) = Dh_2(x) [Ax + f(x,h_1(x),h_2(x)] - Ch_2(x) - h(x,h_1(x),h_2(x))$$

$$then (N_1(h_1,h_2))(x) = O \land (N_2(h_1,h_2))(x) = O.$$

$$Consequently, h_1 and h_2 are the solutions of the following (nitral value problem:
((N_1(h_1,h_2))(x) = O) (N_2(h_1,h_2))(x) = O)$$

$$(N_2(h_1,h_2))(x) = O$$

$$h_1(x) = O \land Dh_1(x) = O$$

$$h_2(x) = O \land Dh_2(x) = O$$

$$which can shill be solved vis power-series methods.$$

•

•

$$\underbrace{EXAMPLES}$$

a) Analyze the stability of the fixed point $(x,y,z) = (0,0,0)$
for the system
 $\begin{cases} \dot{x} = xz \\ \dot{y} = -y+x^2 \\ \dot{z} = z - xy \end{cases}$
using center-manifold reduction.
Solution
Define $f(x,y,z) = xz \land g(x,y,z) = -y+x^2 \land h(x,y,z) = z - xy.$
and $F = (f,g,h)$. It follows that
 $DF(x,y,z) = \begin{bmatrix} \partial f/\partial x & \partial f/\partial y & \partial f/\partial z \\ \partial g/\partial x & \partial g/\partial y & \partial g/\partial z \\ \partial h/\partial x & \partial h/\partial y & \partial h/\partial z \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} z & 0 & x \\ 2x & -1 & 0 \\ -y & -x & 1 \end{bmatrix} \Rightarrow$
 $DF(x,y,z) = \begin{bmatrix} 0 & 0 & 0 \\ 0 & -1 & 0 \\ 0 & 0 & 1 \end{bmatrix} \Rightarrow \land (DF(0,0,0)) = \{0,-1,1\}$
 $\Rightarrow (0,0,0)$ is a non-haperbalic fixed point.
 $\Rightarrow (on 0,0)$ is a non-haperbalic fixed point.

Likewise,

$$\dot{z} = h_{2}(x)\dot{x} = h_{2}(x) \ xz = x h_{2}(x) h_{3}(x)$$

 $\dot{z} = 2 - xy = h_{2}(x) - xh_{1}(x)$
therefore, we define
 $N_{2}(x) = x h_{2}(x) h_{2}(x) - [h_{2}(x) - xh_{1}(x)]$
For $h_{1}(x) = ax^{2} + bx^{3} + 0(x^{4})$
 $h_{2}(x) = cx^{2} + dx^{3} + 0(x^{4})$
we have
 $N_{1}(x) = x h_{1}(x) h_{2}(x) + h_{1}(x) - x^{2} =$
 $= x (2ax + 3bx^{2})(cx^{2} + dx^{3}) + 0(x^{8}) + ax^{2} + bx^{3} - x^{2} + 0(x^{4})$
 $= (a - 1)x^{2} + bx^{3} + 0(x^{4})$
 $N_{2}(x) = x h_{2}(x) h_{2}(x) - h_{2}(x) + xh_{1}(x)$
 $= x (2cx + 3dx^{2})(cx^{2} + dx^{3}) + Q(x^{8}) - cx^{2} - dx^{3} + O(x^{4})$
 $+ x (ax^{2} + bx^{3}) + 0(x^{5})$
 $= -cx^{2} - dx^{3} + ax^{3} + 0(x^{4}) = -cx^{2} + (a - d)x^{3} + 0(x^{4})$
 $It follows flat$
 $\{N_{1}(x) = (a - 1)x^{2} + bx^{3} + 0(x^{4}) = 0(x^{4})$
 $N_{2}(x) = -cx^{2} + (a - d)x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) = 0(x^{4})$
 $\begin{cases} a - 1 = 0 \\ b = 0 \\ -c = 0 \\ a - d = 0 \end{cases}$
 $d = a \qquad d = 1$
 d

.

٠

,

The conter-manifold reduction near the (0,0,0) fixed point is given by: $\begin{cases} \dot{x} = x^4 + O(x^5) \leftarrow \text{thus } (0,0,0) \text{ is unstable source.} \\ y = x^2 + O(x^4) \\ z = x^3 + O(x^4) \end{cases}$
EXERCISES (1) Study the dynamics of the following systems near the origin (x,y)=(0,0) via center-manifold analysis for the to flowing autonomous dynamical systems. a) $\begin{cases} \dot{x} = -x + y^2 \\ \dot{y} = -\sin x \end{cases}$ B) $\begin{cases} \dot{x} = x - 2y \\ \dot{y} = x + y + x^4 \end{cases}$ c) $\begin{cases} \dot{x} = -2x + 3y + y^3 \\ \dot{y} = 2x - 3y + x^3 \end{cases}$ d) $\int \dot{x} = y + x^2$ $\int \dot{y} = -y - x^2$ e) $\begin{cases} \dot{x} = -x+y \\ \dot{y} = -e^{x}+e^{-x}+2x \end{cases}$ $f)\left(\dot{X}=-X-Y+2^{2}\right)$ $\dot{y} = 2x + y - 22$ $\dot{z} = x + 2y - 2$

Application of Center Hantold to Local Biburcations

The center manifold technique can be used to investigate local biburcations for multidimensional autonomous dynamical systems without an explicit delermination of the local fixed point, as in the following example:

EXAMPLE

a) Investigate the possible biharcation at $\mu=0$ for the following system, using center-manifold reduction. $\begin{cases} \dot{x} = \mu x - x^3 + xy \\ \dot{y} = -y + y^2 - x^2 \\ Solution \end{cases}$

► Fixed point: There is an obvious fixed point at $(x,y) = (o_i o)$. ► Linearization Define: $f(x,y) = \mu x - x^3 + xy$ and $g(x,y) = -y + y^2 - x^2$ and F(x,y) = (f(x,y), g(x,y)). Then: $DF(x,y) = \begin{bmatrix} \partial f / \partial x & \partial f / \partial y \\ \partial g / \partial x & \partial g / \partial y \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} \mu - 3x^2 + y & x \\ -2x & -1 + 2y \end{bmatrix} \Longrightarrow$ $\Rightarrow DF(o_i o) = \begin{bmatrix} \mu & o \\ 0 & -1 \end{bmatrix} \Rightarrow (e_i e_i) \ \partial (DF(o_i o)) = 2\mu_i - 13 \Rightarrow$ $\Rightarrow (o_i o)$ stable for $\mu < o$, unshable for $\mu > 0$. Note that stability is unknown for $\mu = 0$.

· Center Homitold analysis: Note that center monitold reduction cannot le opplied to the given dynamical system in the absense of zero-eigenvalues. However, we can " cheat" by turning µ into a variable and rewriting the system as : $\dot{x} = \mu x - x^3 + xy$ $\dot{y} = -y + y^2 - x^2$ Define $f(x_{iy},\mu) = \mu x - x^3 + x_y$, $g(x_{iy},\mu) = -y_{iy}^2 - x^2$, and h(x,y,y)=0, and also define $F(x,y,\mu) = (f(x,y,\mu), g(x,y,\mu), h(x,y,\mu))$ It follows that [>f/2x >f/2y >f/2m | DF(x,y,µ)=] Zg/Zx Zg/Zy Zg/Zµ]= Lahlax ahlay ahlay $= \begin{bmatrix} \mu - 3x^2 + y & x \\ -2x & -1 + 2y & 0 \end{bmatrix} \Longrightarrow$ = | -2x 0 0 0 $\Rightarrow DF(o,o,o) = | o - 1 o | \Rightarrow A(DF(o,o,o)) = \{0,-1\}$ -> lororo) is a non-hyperbolic fixed point. Write the linearized equations around (x,y, µ)=(0,0,0) as follows:

$$\begin{split} \dot{x} &= 0x + (\mu x - x^{3} + xy) \\ \dot{y} &= -y + (y^{2} - x^{4}) \\ \dot{\mu} &= 0\mu \\ \text{Noke that } \dot{x} \text{ and } \dot{\mu} \text{ are the master equations and} \\ \dot{y} \text{ is the slave equation. Therefore, let us write } y = H(x,\mu). \\ \text{It follows that} \\ \dot{y} &= \frac{2H}{2x} \dot{x} + \frac{2H}{2\mu} \dot{\mu} = \frac{2H}{2x} \dot{x} = (\mu x - x^{3} + xy) \frac{2H}{2x} = \\ &= (\mu x - x^{3} + x) H(x,\mu) \frac{2H}{2x} \\ \text{and} \\ \dot{y} &= -y + (y^{2} - x^{2}) = -H(x,\mu) + H(x,\mu)^{2} - x^{2} \\ \text{therefore we define} \\ \text{N}(x,\mu) &= (\mu x - x^{3} + x) H(x,\mu) \frac{2H}{2x} + H(x,\mu) - H(x,\mu)^{2} + x^{2} \\ \text{Under the limit } x - 0, \quad \text{consider the expansion} \\ H(x,\mu) &= \alpha(\mu) x^{2} + b(\mu) x^{3} + O(x^{4}) \Rightarrow \frac{2H(x,\mu)}{2x} - g\alpha(\mu) x + 3b(\mu) x^{2} + O(x^{3}) \\ \text{It follows that} \\ \text{N}(x,\mu) &= \left[\mu x - x^{3} + x(\alpha(\mu) x^{2} + b(\mu) x^{3} + O(x^{4}) \right] \left[\frac{2}{2}\alpha(\mu) x + 3b(\mu) x^{2} + 0(x^{3}) \right] \\ + \left[\alpha(\mu) x^{2} + b(\mu) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) \right] - \left[\alpha(\mu) x^{2} + b(\mu) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) \right]^{2} + x^{2} \\ &= \frac{2\mu \alpha(\mu) x^{2} + 3\mu \beta(\mu) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) + \alpha(\mu) x^{2} + b(\mu) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) = \\ &= \left[(2\mu + i) \alpha(\mu) + 1 \right] x^{2} + (3\mu \beta(\mu) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) \\ &= \left[(2\mu + i) \alpha(\mu) + 1 \right] x^{2} + k(\mu) (3\mu + i) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) \\ &= \left[(2\mu + i) \alpha(\mu) + 1 \right] x^{2} + k(\mu) (3\mu + i) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) \\ &= \left[(2\mu + i) \alpha(\mu) + 1 \right] x^{2} + k(\mu) (3\mu + i) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) \\ &= \left[(2\mu + i) \alpha(\mu) + 1 \right] x^{2} + k(\mu) (3\mu + i) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) \\ &= \left[(2\mu + i) \alpha(\mu) + 1 \right] x^{2} + k(\mu) (3\mu + i) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) \\ &= \left[(2\mu + i) \alpha(\mu) + 1 \right] x^{2} + k(\mu) (3\mu + i) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) \\ &= \left[(2\mu + i) \alpha(\mu) + 1 \right] x^{2} + k(\mu) (3\mu + i) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) \\ &= \left[(2\mu + i) \alpha(\mu) + 1 \right] x^{2} + k(\mu) (3\mu + i) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) \\ &= \left[(2\mu + i) \alpha(\mu) + 1 \right] x^{2} + k(\mu) (3\mu + i) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) \\ &= \left[(2\mu + i) \alpha(\mu) + 1 \right] x^{2} + k(\mu) (3\mu + i) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) \\ &= \left[(2\mu + i) \alpha(\mu) + 1 \right] x^{2} + k(\mu) (3\mu + i) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) \\ &= \left[(2\mu + i) \alpha(\mu) + 1 \right] x^{2} + k(\mu) (3\mu + i) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) \\ &= \left[(2\mu + i) \alpha(\mu) + 1 \right] x^{2} + k(\mu) (3\mu + i) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) \\ &= \left[(2\mu + i) \alpha(\mu) + 1 \right] x^{2} + k(\mu) (2\mu + i) x^{3} + 0(x^{4}) \\$$

• • • • • • • •

be note that

$$G(0,0) = 0$$

 $G_{X}(x,\mu) = \mu - \frac{2\mu+2}{2\mu+1}$ $(3x^{2}) + O(x^{3}) \Rightarrow G_{X}(0,0) = 0$
 $G_{Y}(x,\mu) = x - x^{3} \frac{2}{2\mu} \left(\frac{2\nu+2}{2\mu+1}\right) + O(x^{4}) \Rightarrow G_{\mu}(0,0) = 0$
 $G_{XX}(x,\mu) = 0 - \frac{2\mu+2}{2\mu+1} (G_{X}) + O(x^{2}) \Rightarrow G_{XX}(0,0) = 0$
 $G_{XX}(x,\mu) = \frac{2}{2\mu} \left[\mu - \frac{2\mu+2}{2\mu+1} (3x^{2}) + O(x^{3}) \right] =$
 $= 1 - (3x^{2}) \frac{2}{2\mu} \left(\frac{2\mu+2}{2\mu+1}\right) + O(x^{3}) \Rightarrow$
 $\Rightarrow G_{XX}(0,0) = 1 - 0 = 1 \neq 0$
 $G_{XXX}(x,\mu) = -\frac{(2\mu+2)}{2\mu+1} \cdot 6 + 0 \Rightarrow 2\mu+1$
 $\Rightarrow G_{XXX}(0,0) = \frac{-(0+2)}{0+1} \cdot 6 + 0 = -12 \neq 0.$
To summarize:
 $G(0,0) = G_{X}(0,0) = G_{Y}(0,0) = G_{XX}(0,0)$
 $G_{XY}(0,0) = 1 \neq 0$
 $= 2 At \mu = 0, \text{ the } (X, \mu) = (0,0) \text{ fixed point undergoes a pitch look biturcation.}$

ė

.

•

b) Analyze the bifurcation at the origin for the Lorenz
equations, given below, using the conter-manifold
reduction method
$$\begin{cases} \dot{x} = \sigma(y-x) \\ \dot{y} = px-y-xz \quad with \quad b>0, \sigma>0, and \quad p>0. \\ \dot{z} = -bz+xy \\ Solution \end{cases}$$

۰.

• .

•

We note that
$$(x,y,z) = (0,0,0)$$
 is an obvious fixed point.
b Direct linearization
Define $f(x,y,z) = \sigma(y-x)$, $g(x,y,z) = px - y - xz$, and
 $h(x,y,z) = -bz + xy$. Also define
 $F(x,y,z) = (f(x,y,z), g(x,y,z), h(x,y,z))$
It follows that
 $DF(x,y,z) = \begin{bmatrix} \partial f(\partial x \ \partial f/\partial y \ \partial g/\partial z \\ \partial g|\partial x \ \partial g/\partial y \ \partial g/\partial z \\ \partial h/\partial x \ \partial h/\partial y \ \partial h/\partial z \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} -\sigma & \sigma & 0 \\ p-z & -1 & -x \\ y & x & -b \end{bmatrix}$
 $\Rightarrow DF(0,0,0) = \begin{bmatrix} -\sigma & \sigma & 0 \\ p & -1 & 0 \\ 0 & 0 & -b \end{bmatrix}$
 $\Rightarrow p(A) = det (DF(0,0,0) - AI) = \begin{bmatrix} -\sigma - A & \sigma & 0 \\ p & -1 - A & 0 \\ 0 & 0 & -b \end{bmatrix}$

.

$$= (-b-A) [(-\sigma - A)(-1-A) - p\sigma] =$$

$$= (-b-A) [(A+\sigma) (A+1) - p\sigma] =$$

$$= (-b-A) (A^{2} + (\sigma+1)A + \sigma - p\sigma] =$$

$$= -(A+b) (A^{2} + (\sigma+1)A + \sigma - (1-p))$$

$$\Rightarrow Nole that for $\sigma(1-p) \neq 0$, the zeroes $A_{1}, A_{2} = 0$
(consequently none of the eigenvalues is zero and therefore we cannot apply the center manifold method. On the other hand for $p=1$, we have
$$p(A) = -(A+b) (A^{2} + (\sigma+1)A) = -A (A+b) (A+\sigma+1) \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow A(DF(o_{1}o_{1}o)) = \{-b, -\sigma-1, 0\} \Rightarrow$$

$$\Rightarrow (o_{1}o_{2}) non-hyperbolic fixed point.$$

$$\Rightarrow Center Manifold reduction
To mate center manifold reduction applicable, we turn p
into a variable governed by $\tilde{p} = 0$ with initial condition
$$p=1 (at t=0). To center the 4D fixed point to the
origin, we define $\mu = p-1$ and rewrite the horenz equations
as:
$$\begin{cases} \dot{x} = \sigma (y-x) \\ \dot{y} = \mu x + x - y - x^{2} \\ \dot{z} = -b z + xa \\ \dot{\mu} = 0 \end{cases}$$
This extended 4D system has an obvious fixed point at
$$(x_{1}, r_{1}, \mu) = (o_{1}o_{1}o_{2}).$$$$$$$$

· .

-

We define
$$f(x,y_1z,y) = \sigma(y-x)$$
,
 $g(x,y_1,z_1y) = yx + x - y - xz$,
 $h(x,y_1,z_1y) = -bz + xy$
and also we define
 $F(x,y_1z,y) = (f(x,y_1z_1y), g(x,y_1z_1y), h(x,y_1z_1y))$
 $\mathcal{F}(x,y_1z_1y) = (f(x,y_1z_1y), g(x,y_1z_1y), h(x,y_1z_1y), o)$
It follows that
 $DF(x,y_1z_1y) = \begin{bmatrix} \partial F/\partial x & \partial F/\partial y & \partial F/\partial z \\ \partial g(\partial x & \partial g(\partial y & \partial g(\partial z) \\ \partial g(\partial x & \partial h/\partial y & \partial h/\partial z] \end{bmatrix}$
 $= \begin{bmatrix} -\sigma & \sigma & o \\ y + 1 - z & -1 - x \\ y & x & -6 \end{bmatrix}$
 $\Rightarrow DF(o, o, o, o) = \begin{bmatrix} -\sigma & \sigma & o \\ 1 & -1 & o \\ 0 & 0 & -8 \end{bmatrix}$
which is the same os the previous Jacobian matrix with
 $p=1$, and therefore:
 $A(DF(o_1o_1o_1o)) = \{0, -\sigma - 1, -b\}$
 \Rightarrow Nole that it is not necessary to write the full Jacobian
for the 4xy system explicitly since its Jacobian has a block
diagonal structure.
 $D\mathcal{F}(o_1o_1o_1o) = \begin{bmatrix} DF(o_1o_1o_1o) \\ 0 \end{bmatrix}$

• •

.

▶ To disgonalize the system we find the corresponding
etgenvectors:

$$A_1 = -8$$
 hos eigenvector $V_1 = (0, 0, 1)$
 $A_2 = 0$ hos eigenvector $V_2 = (1, 1, 0)$
 $A_3 = -(\sigma+1)$ has eigenvector $V_3 = (-\sigma, 1, 0)$
consequently, we define
 $p = \begin{bmatrix} V, V_2 & V_3 \end{bmatrix} = \begin{bmatrix} 0 & 1 & -\sigma \\ 0 & 1 & 1 \\ 0 & 0 & -1 \end{bmatrix} \xrightarrow{\sigma+1} \begin{bmatrix} 0 & 0 & \sigma+1 \\ 1 & \sigma & 0 \\ -1 & 1 & 0 \end{bmatrix}$
ond define
 $(U_1 V, W) = P^{-1} (x, y, 2) \Leftrightarrow (x, y, 2) = P (u, v, w)$
Equivalently, we write:
 $\begin{cases} x = V - \sigma w \\ y = V + W \end{cases} \iff \begin{cases} u = 2 \\ W = (-x+u)/(\sigma+1) \\ W = we rewrite the Lorenze equations in terms of the new variables u, v, w :
 $\dot{u} = \dot{z} = -b_2 + xy = -b_1 + (v - \sigma w)(v + w)$
 $\dot{v} = \frac{\dot{x} + \sigma \dot{y}}{\sigma+1} = \frac{\sigma(y - x) + \sigma(yx + x - y - x2)}{\sigma+1} = \frac{\sigma(y - cw)(y - w)}{\sigma+1}$$

•

$$\dot{w} = \frac{\dot{y} - \dot{x}}{\sigma + i} = \frac{(\mu x + x - \mu - x^2) - \sigma(y - x)}{\sigma + i} = \frac{(\mu + \sigma + i) x - (\sigma + i)y - x^2}{\sigma + i} = \frac{(\sigma + i)(x - y) + (\mu x - x^2)}{\sigma + i} = \frac{(x - y) + \frac{x(\mu - 2)}{\sigma + i}}{\sigma + i} = \frac{(x - y) + \frac{x(\mu - 2)}{\sigma + i}}{\sigma + i} = \frac{(\sigma - i)w + \frac{(\mu - u)(v - \sigma w)}{\sigma + i}}{\sigma + i} = -(\sigma + i)w + \frac{(\mu - u)(v - \sigma w)}{\sigma + i}$$

To summarize; the diagonalized equations read:
 $\dot{u} = -bu + (v - \sigma w)(v + w)$
 $\dot{v} = 0v + \sigma(v - \sigma w)(\mu - u)/(\sigma + i)$
 $\dot{w} = -(\sigma + i)w + (\mu - u)(v - \sigma w)/(\sigma + i)$
 $\dot{w} = -(\sigma + i)w + (\mu - u)(v - \sigma w)/(\sigma + i)$
 $\dot{w} = 0\mu$
We see that v, μ are the master variables and
 u, w are the slave variables. Let w write, therefore:
 $u = f(v)$ and $w = g(v)$
We note that
 $\dot{u} = \frac{2f}{2v} - \frac{2v}{2t} + \frac{2f}{2\mu} - \frac{2\mu}{2t} = -\frac{2f}{2v} - \frac{2v}{2t} = -\frac{2f}{2v} - \frac{\sigma(v - \sigma g(v))(\mu - f(v))}{\sigma + i}$

$$\dot{u} = -bu + (v - \sigma w)(v + w) = -bf(v) + (v - \sigma q(v))(v + q(v))$$

$$\dot{w} = \frac{\partial q}{\partial v} + \frac{\partial q}{\partial \mu} \frac{\partial \mu}{\partial t} = \frac{\partial q}{\partial v} \frac{\partial v}{\partial t} = -\frac{\partial q}{\partial v} \frac{\partial v}{\partial t} = -\frac{\partial q}{\partial v} \frac{\partial v}{\partial t} = -\frac{\partial q}{\partial v} \frac{\sigma(v - \sigma q(v))(\mu - f(v))}{\sigma + 1}$$

$$\dot{w} = -(\sigma + v)w + \frac{(\mu - w)(v - \sigma w)}{\sigma + 1} = -(\sigma + v)q(w) + \frac{(\mu - f(v))(v - \sigma q(v))}{\sigma + 1}$$

$$\dot{w} = -\sigma + v + \frac{(\mu - w)(v - \sigma w)}{\sigma + 1} = -(\sigma + v)q(w) + \frac{(\mu - f(v))(v - \sigma q(v))}{\sigma + 1}$$

consequently, we define:

$$N_{u}(v) = \frac{\partial f}{\partial v} \frac{\sigma(v - \sigma g(v))(\mu - f(v))}{\sigma + i} + bf(v) - (v - \sigma g(v))(v + g(v))$$

$$= bf(v) + (v - \sigma g(v)) \left[\frac{\partial f}{\partial v} \frac{\sigma(\mu - f(v))}{\sigma + i} - (v + g(v)) \right]$$

$$N_{w}(v) = \frac{\partial g}{\partial v} \frac{\sigma(v - \sigma g(v))(\mu - f(v))}{\sigma + i} + (\sigma + i)g(v) - \frac{(\mu - f(v))(v - \sigma g(v))}{\sigma + i} =$$

$$= (\sigma + i)g(v) + (v - \sigma g(v)) \left[\frac{\partial g}{\partial v} \frac{\sigma(\mu - f(v))}{\sigma + i} - \frac{\mu - f(v)}{\sigma + i} \right]$$

$$= (\sigma + i)g(v) + \frac{(v - \sigma g(v))(\mu - f(v))}{\sigma + i} \left[\sigma \frac{\partial g}{\partial v} - 1 \right]$$

• Use the expansions

$$f(v) = \alpha_1(\mu)v^2 + \alpha_2(\mu)v^3 + O(v^4) \Rightarrow \partial f/\partial v = 2\alpha_1(\mu)v + 3\alpha_2(\mu)v^2 + 0(v^3)$$

$$g(v) = \beta_1(\mu)v^2 + \beta_2(\mu)v^3 + O(v^4) \Rightarrow \partial g/\partial v = 2\beta_1(\mu)v + 3\beta_2(\mu)v^2 + 0(v^3)$$
and it follows that Nu(v) and Nu(v) are given by
Nu(v) = Nu^(u)(v) + Nu⁽²⁾(v) + Nu⁽³⁾(v)
with

•

$$\begin{split} N_{u}^{(0)}(v) &= b_{1}^{2}(v) = b_{1}^{2}(\alpha_{1}v^{2} + \alpha_{2}v^{3} + 0(v^{4})) - \\ &= b_{1}v^{2} + b_{2}v^{3} + 0(v^{4}) \\ N_{u}^{(2)}(v) &= (v - \sigma_{3}(v))\frac{2!}{2v} - \frac{\sigma(\mu - f(v))}{\sigma + 1} = \\ &= \frac{\sigma}{\sigma + 1} - (v - \sigma_{1}v^{2} - \sigma_{2}v^{3})(2\alpha_{1}v + 2\alpha_{2}v^{2})(\mu - \alpha_{1}v^{2} - \alpha_{2}v^{3}) + 0(v^{4}) \\ &= \frac{\sigma}{\sigma + 1} - (2\alpha_{1}v^{2} + 2\alpha_{2}v^{3} - 2\sigma\alpha_{1}b_{1}v^{3})(\mu - \alpha_{1}v^{2} - \alpha_{2}v^{3}) + 0(v^{4}) \\ &= \frac{\sigma}{\sigma + 1} - (2\alpha_{1}\muv^{2}) + 0(v^{4}) - [Nole: We drop - \muv^{3} - wbids \\ &= \frac{\sigma}{\sigma + 1} - (v - \sigma_{3}(v))(v + g(v)) = \\ &= -(v - \sigma_{1}v^{2} - \sigma_{2}v^{3})(v + b_{1}v^{2} + b_{2}v^{3}) + 0(v^{4}) \\ &= -(v^{2} + b_{1}v^{3} - \sigma_{1}v^{3}) + 0(v^{4}) = \\ &= -(v^{2} + b_{1}v^{3} - \sigma_{1}v^{3}) + 0(v^{4}) = \\ &= -(v^{2} - b_{1}v^{3} + \sigma_{1}v^{3} + 0(v^{4}) = \\ &= -v^{2} - b_{1}v^{3} + \sigma_{1}v^{3} + 0(v^{4}) = \\ &= -v^{2} - b_{1}v^{3} + \sigma_{1}v^{3} + 0(v^{4}) = \\ &= -(v^{2} + b_{1}v^{3} - \sigma_{1}v^{3}) + 0(v^{4}) = \\ &= (ba_{1} - 1 + \frac{2\mu\sigma}{\sigma + 1} - a_{1})v^{2} + (ba_{2} - b_{1} + \sigma_{1}v^{3} + 0(v^{4})) \\ &= (ba_{1} - 1 + \frac{2\mu\sigma}{\sigma + 1} - a_{1})v^{2} + (ba_{2} - b_{1} + \sigma_{1}v^{3} + 0(v^{4}) \\ &= (ba_{1} - 1 + \frac{2\mu\sigma}{\sigma + 1} - a_{1})v^{2} + (ba_{2} - b_{1} + \sigma_{1}v^{3} + 0(v^{4}) \\ &= (v - a_{1}v^{3} - \sigma_{1}v^{2} - \sigma_{2}b_{2}v^{3})(\mu - a_{1}v^{2} - a_{2}v^{3}) + 0(v^{4}) \\ \\ N_{u}^{(1)}(v) &= (\sigma + v)g(v) = (v - \sigma_{1}v^{2} - \sigma_{2}b_{2}v^{3})(\mu - a_{1}v^{2} - a_{2}v^{3}) + 0(v^{4}) \\ &= \mu v - a_{1}v^{3} - \sigma_{1}\mu v^{2} + 0(v^{4}) \\ N_{u}^{(2)}(v) &= \frac{\sigma}{\sigma + 1} - (v - \sigma_{1}(v))(\mu - f(v)) = \frac{2\sigma}{\sigma + 1} = 0 \\ \end{array}$$

•••

•

$$= \frac{\sigma}{\sigma + i} (\mu v - a_i v^3 - \sigma b_i \mu v^2) (2b_i v + 3b_2 v^2) + 0 (v^4)$$

$$= \frac{\sigma}{\sigma + i} (2b_i \mu v^2) + 0 (v^4) [Drop all \mu v^3 ferms because they are the order]$$

$$N_{W}^{(3)}(v) = \frac{-1}{\sigma + i} (v - \sigma_3(v)) (\mu - f(v)) =$$

$$= \frac{-1}{\sigma + i} (\mu v - a_i v^3 - \sigma b_i \mu v^2) + 0 (v^4)$$
and therefore
$$N_{W}(v) = (\sigma + i) b_i v^2 + (\sigma + i) b_2 v^3 + \frac{2\sigma - b_i}{\sigma + i} \mu v^2 +$$

$$= \frac{-\mu}{\sigma + i} v + [b_i (\sigma + 0) + \frac{2\sigma \mu}{\sigma + i} b_i + \frac{\sigma + b_i}{\sigma + i} b_i] v^2 + [b_2 (\sigma + 1) + \frac{a_i}{\sigma + i}] v^3 + 0 (v^4)$$

$$= \frac{-\mu}{\sigma + i} v + [b_i (\sigma + 0) + \frac{2\sigma \mu}{\sigma + i} b_i + \frac{\sigma + b_i}{\sigma + i} b_i] v^2 + [b_2 (\sigma + 1) + \frac{a_i}{\sigma + i}] v^3 + 0 (v^4)$$

$$= \frac{-\mu}{\sigma + i} v + [b_i (\sigma + 0) + \frac{2\sigma \mu}{\sigma + i} b_i + \frac{\sigma + b_i}{\sigma + i} b_i] v^2 + [b_2 (\sigma + 1) + \frac{a_i}{\sigma + i}] v^3 + 0 (v^4)$$

$$= \frac{-\mu}{\sigma + i} v + [b_i (\sigma + 0) + \frac{2\sigma \mu}{\sigma + i} b_i + \frac{\sigma + b_i}{\sigma + i}] v^2 + [b_2 (\sigma + 1) + \frac{a_i}{\sigma + i}] v^3 + 0 (v^4)$$

$$= \frac{-\mu}{\sigma + i} v + [b_i (\sigma + 0) + \frac{2\sigma \mu}{\sigma + i} b_i + \frac{\sigma + b_i}{\sigma + i}] v^2 + [b_2 (\sigma + 1) + \frac{a_i}{\sigma + i}] v^3 + 0 (v^4)$$

$$= \frac{-\mu}{\sigma + i} v + [b_i (\sigma + 0) + \frac{2\sigma \mu}{\sigma + i} b_i] v^2 + [b_2 (\sigma + 1) + \frac{a_i}{\sigma + i}] v^3 + 0 (v^4)$$

$$= \frac{-\mu}{\sigma + i} v + [b_i (\sigma + 0) + \frac{2\sigma \mu}{\sigma + i} b_i] v^2 + [b_2 (\sigma + 1) + \frac{a_i}{\sigma + i}] v^3 + 0 (v^4)$$

$$= \frac{-\mu}{\sigma + i} v + [b_i (\sigma + 0) + \frac{2\sigma \mu}{\sigma + i} b_i] v^2 + [b_2 (\sigma + 1) + \frac{a_i}{\sigma + i}] v^3 + 0 (v^4)$$

$$= \frac{-\mu}{\sigma + i} v + [b_i (\sigma + 0) + \frac{2\sigma \mu}{\sigma + i} b_i] v^2 + [b_2 (\sigma + 1) + \frac{a_i}{\sigma + i}] v^3 + 0 (v^4)$$

$$= \frac{-\mu}{\sigma + i} v^3 + \frac{c_i}{\sigma + i} v^3 + \frac{c_i}{$$

$$a_{1} = \frac{1}{l_{+} \frac{2\mu\sigma}{\sigma+1}} = \frac{1}{l_{+}} - \frac{4}{l_{+} \frac{2\mu\sigma}{\sigma+1}} + 0(\mu^{2})$$

$$b_{1} = \frac{3\sigma\mu}{(\sigma+1)^{2}}$$

$$a_{2} = (1-\sigma)l_{1} = \frac{3\sigma(1-\sigma)\mu}{l_{+}(\sigma+1)^{2}}$$

$$b_{2} = \frac{-a_{1}}{(\sigma+1)^{2}} = \frac{-1}{l_{+}(\sigma+1)^{2}} + \frac{1}{l_{+} \frac{2\mu\sigma}{\sigma+1}} + 0(\mu^{2})$$

$$b_{2} = \frac{-a_{1}}{(\sigma+1)^{2}} = \frac{-1}{l_{+} (\sigma+1)^{2}} + \frac{1}{l_{+} \frac{2}{(\sigma+1)^{2}}} + 0(\mu^{2})$$
The master equation is given by:

$$\vec{v} = \frac{\sigma}{\sigma+1} - (\nu - \sigma w)(\mu - u) = \frac{\sigma}{\sigma+1} - (\nu - \sigma a_{1}w)(\mu - l_{+}(v)) =$$

$$= \frac{\sigma}{\sigma+1} - (\mu v - a_{1}v^{2} - \sigma l_{1}\mu v^{2}) + 0(v^{4}) =$$

$$= \frac{\sigma}{\sigma+1} - \left[\mu v - \left(\frac{1}{l_{+}} - \frac{2\mu\sigma}{\sigma+1} - \frac{l_{+} \frac{1}{l_{+} 2}}{l_{+} \frac{1}{l_{+} 2}} \right) v^{3} - \frac{\sigma}{\sigma} - \frac{3\sigma\mu}{(\sigma+1)^{2}} + 0(v^{4})$$

$$= \frac{\sigma}{\sigma+1} - \left[\mu v - \left(\frac{1}{l_{+}} - \frac{2\mu\sigma}{\sigma+1} - \frac{l_{+} 2}{l_{+} 2} \right) v^{3} + 0(v^{4}) - \frac{\mu^{2}v^{2}}{l_{+} rm} - \frac{\mu^{2}v^{2}}{l_{+} rm} - \frac{\sigma}{\sigma+1} - \left[\mu v - \left(\frac{1}{l_{+}} - \frac{2\mu\sigma}{\sigma+1} - \frac{l_{+} 2}{l_{+} 2} \right) v^{3} + 0(v^{4}) - \frac{\mu^{2}v^{2}}{l_{+} rm} - \frac{\mu^{2}v^{2}}{l_{+} rm} - \frac{\sigma}{\sigma+1} - \left[\mu v - \left(\frac{1}{l_{+} - \frac{2\mu\sigma}{\sigma+1} - \frac{l_{+} 2}{l_{+} 2} \right) v^{3} + 0(v^{4}) - \frac{\mu^{2}v^{2}}{l_{+} rm} - \frac{\nu^{3}}{l_{+} 2} \right]$$
which v the standard form of a pitchfork lineration.
For $\mu = 0$: $\dot{v} = -[l_{+} \sigma/(t+1)]v^{3}$ which gives stable fixed point.

EXERCISE

2) Use center manifold reduction to analyze the local biliurcation near the origin for the following autonomous dynamical systems $b) \downarrow \dot{x} = -x + y + \mu x^{4}$ $x = -x + \mu y + y^2$ a) $n = -\sin x$ y = -sinxd) $\int x = -2x + 3y + y^3 + \mu x^2$ $\dot{x} = 2x + 2y$ **c**) $2 \dot{y} = x + y + x^4 + \mu y^2$ $l \dot{y} = 9x - 3y + x^3$ e) $\begin{cases} \dot{x} = -x - y + 2^{2} \\ \dot{y} = 2x + y + \mu y - 2^{2} \\ \dot{z} = x + 2y - 2 \end{cases}$ $f)) \dot{x} = -2x + y + z + \mu x + y^2 z$ $\begin{aligned}
 \dot{y} &= x - 2y + 2 + \mu x + x + x^2 \\
 \dot{z} &= x + y - 22 + \mu x + x^2 y
 \end{aligned}$